
CHILDREN LAW MEMBERS ALPHABETICALLY BY SURNAME (as at 01.04.2013) Please note that this list of members is updated every month
A-Z

Title Forenames Surname Membership Firm name City Postcode Firm tel no Firm web address

Miss ANJUM ABBAS Local Authority Northamptonshire County Council NORTHAMPTON NN4 7YD www.northamptonshire.gov.uk

Miss EMILY JANE ABBEY Children Reprsentative Norrie Waite & Slater SHEFFIELD S21 1AH 0114 248 4890 www.solicitorssheffield.net

Mr JAMES ANTHONY GIRVAN ABBOTT Children Reprsentative Mander Cruickshank Solicitors LLP COALVILLE LE67 3PH 01530 510 666 www.qualitysolicitors.com/mandercruickshank

Mrs NAOMI SOPHIA ABRAHAM-BELLOChildren Reprsentative Noble Solicitors WEMBLEY HA9 6DE 01923 251 878

Mr DAVID ELKAN ABRAHAMSON Children Reprsentative Jackson & Canter LLP LIVERPOOL L1 3AY 0151 282 1700 www.jacksoncanter.co.uk

Miss RUFIA KOSER ADALAT Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors KEIGHLEY BD21 3NW 01535 605 040 www.makindixon.co.uk

Mrs GEMMA WINIFRED ADAMS Children Reprsentative Myer Wolff HULL HU1 1YE 01482 223693 www.myer-wolff.co.uk

Mrs SHENAZ AHMAD Local Authority Ahmad & Williams Solicitors Limited BIRMINGHAM B8 1EU 0121 328 4282 www.ahmadwilliams.co.uk

Mr HELAL AHMED Children Reprsentative JOHN BARKERS GRIMSBY DN31 1JN 01472 358686 http://www.jbarkers.co.uk

Mrs SYEDA SHANAZ AHMED Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Ms PARVEEN AHMED Children Reprsentative Harrison Bundey LEEDS LS7 3DX 0113 200 7400 http://www.harrisonbundey.co.uk

Mr SYED SHAHEEN AHMED Adult Representative Syed Shaheen Solicitors LONDON E1 7QX 020 7247 2470 www.syedshaheen.co.uk

Mrs SAHIDA HANIF AHMED Children Reprsentative Marsden Rawsthorn Solicitors Limited PRESTON PR2 9NB 1772799600 www.marsdenrawsthorn.com

Mrs ROBINA AHMED-SIDDIQUEChildren Reprsentative City Of Bradford Metropolitan District C BRADFORD BD1 1HY 01274 432 496 www.bradford.gov.uk

Mr PHILLIP GEORGE AINGE Children Reprsentative Lumb & MacGill Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 3PZ 01274 514107

Ms KATE AKO Local Authority London Borough Of Newham Legal ServicesLONDON E16 2QU 0203 373 9290 www.newham.gov.uk

Mr OKE PAUL AKPOGHENETA Local Authority LIVERPOOL CITY COUNCIL LIVERPOOL L2 2DH 0151 225 2709 www.liverpool.gov.uk

Miss DILRUBA AKTAR Children Reprsentative Miles & Partners LLP LONDON E1 7EZ 0207 426 0400 www.milesandpartners.com

Ms HELEN JANE ALDER Children Reprsentative A & N Care Solicitors Limited SHEFFIELD S1 2DH 0114 321 7500

Mr STEPHEN ANDREW ALEXANDER Adult Representative The Spicketts Battrick Law Practice CARDIFF CF24 1LX 2920461480

Mrs SUSAN WHITEHEAD ALEXANDER Children Reprsentative Russell & Russell CHESTER CH1 1NZ 01244 405700 www.russellschester.co.uk

Ms AMMARAH NISA ALI Children Reprsentative J R Jones (Birmingham) BIRMINGHAM B11 4AP 0121 777 7864 www.jrjones.biz

Ms YASMIN ALI Children Reprsentative HEALD NICKINSON CAMBERLEY GU15 3SY 01276 680000 http://www.healdnickinson.co.uk

Mr KAZI FOISOL RASHEED ALI Children Reprsentative Gary Jacobs & Co Limited LONDON E18 1AN 020 8536 4050 www.gjlaw.co.uk

Miss ROSHANARA KHATUN ALI Children Reprsentative M I Banks Solicitor MANCHESTER M32 0HF 0161 864 1961

Mr ROGER BRIAN ALLANSON Children Reprsentative Allansons Llp BOLTON BL1 3AD 01204 363663

Miss RUTH LOUISE ALLANSON Children Reprsentative Canter Levin & Berg LIVERPOOL L2 5RL 0151 239 1000

Miss JULIA MARGARET ALLELY Children Reprsentative WILLIAM WRIGHT & SON DUDLEY DY1 1JF 01384 255344 www.williamwrightandson.com

Mr NEIL GREGORY ALLERTON Children Reprsentative Atkinson & Firth SHIPLEY BD18 3QY 01274 584305

Mrs ROSEMARY ALLOTEY Children Reprsentative CHARLES ALLOTEY & CO LONDON SW9 8QH 020 7738 6777 http://www.charlesalloteysolicitors.co.uk

Miss ELISE GEORGINA ALMA Children Reprsentative Coodes ST. AUSTELL PL25 4BB 01726 874700 www.coodes.co.uk

Mrs LESLEY  ELEANOR ALMOND Adult Representative David Durn & Co Solicitors RUISLIP HA4 7BD 01895 612400 http://www.daviddurn.co.uk/

Mrs CAROLINE MARGARET AMBERY Local Authority DORSET COUNTY COUNCIL DORCHESTER DT1 1XJ 01305 224181 http://www.dorset.cc.gov.uk

Mr SHAHJEHAN AMIN Children Reprsentative BOSLEY & CO BRIGHTON BN1 1UB 01273 608181

Mrs JULIE MARIE AMISS Children Reprsentative Bury & Walkers LLP BARNSLEY S70 2EQ 01226 733533

Mr ROBERT GEOFFREY AMOS Children Reprsentative DAVID BARNEY & CO STEVENAGE SG1 1DA 01438 314281

Mrs CHRISTINE MARY ANDERSON Children Reprsentative MORTONS SUNDERLAND SR1 1TX 0191 514 4323 http://www.mortons-solicitors.com

Mr ROBERT ARTHUR ANDERTON Children Reprsentative Elliot Mather Llp MANSFIELD NG18 5NR 01623 655666 www.elliotmather.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN JILL ANDREW Children Reprsentative Pluck Andrew & Co (Incorporating Hibbert HYDE SK14 1NB 0161 368 6311

Miss NAOMI ESTELLE ANGELL Children Reprsentative Osbornes Solicitors LLP LONDON NW1 0AE 0207 485 8811 www.osbornes.net

Mr CHRISTOPHER CHINEDU ANICHE Local Authority  

Miss SUSAN LILIAN ANSELL Children Reprsentative Edward Harte LLP BRIGHTON BN2 1RA 01273 662750 www.edward-harte.co.uk

Mrs JOANNE ANTHONY Children Reprsentative  

Mr FLOROS ANTONIOS ARGYROU Children Reprsentative Anthony Louca Solicitors LONDON NW1 6TT 020 7723 9889

Mr PAUL ARNETT Children Reprsentative Warner Goodman LLP PORTSMOUTH PO1 2RG 023 92753575 www.warnergoodman.co.uk

Mr NOEL ARASAKUMAR ARNOLD Children Reprsentative Coram Children'S Legal Centre LONDON WC1N 2QA 0207 713 0089

Mr JAMES MICHAEL ASHTON Children Reprsentative Sandersons Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 2BH 01482 324662 www.sandersonssolicitors.co.uk

Mrs NICHOLA ASHWORTH Local Authority Bury Metropolitan Borough Council BURY BL9 0SW 0161 253 5000 www.bury.gov.uk

Mrs JULIANNE ASKINS Children Reprsentative APPLEBY HOPE & MATTHEWS MIDDLESBROUGH TS6 0LE 01642 440444 www.ahmsolicitors.co.uk

Mr MATIN TOFIQ ASLAM Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Mr NICHOLAS EDWARD ASPLEY Adult Representative Marchants MANSFIELD NG18 1SW 01623 655111 www.marchantsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs JOY ASQUITH Children Reprsentative JORDANS DEWSBURY WF13 1HL 01924 457171

Mrs MARINA ELSA ATHERTON Children Reprsentative Berry Smith Llp BRIDGEND CF31 1BZ 01656 645525 www.berrysmith.com

Miss HARKIRT KAUR ATHWAL Children Reprsentative Hereward & Foster LLP LONDON E16 4HQ 0207 476 6600 www.herefost.co.uk

Ms STEPHANIE JANE MARION ATKINS Local Authority HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk
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Ms ZOE YVONNE ATKINSON Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited DRIFFIELD YO25 6LF 01377 252 022 www.williamsons-solicitors.co.uk

Mr LAURIE ANTHONY AVADIS Children Reprsentative Laurie A Avadis & Co Limited LONDON NW5 4HT 020 7267 4240 www.avadis.co.uk

Mr MOHAMMED AYUB Children Reprsentative Chambers Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 2LU 01274 301450 www.chambers-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs SHAHNAAZ AYUB Children Reprsentative Noble Solicitors LUTON LU1 2PL 01582 749490

Mrs JOANNA CLAIR AZAM Children Reprsentative MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Mr WILLIAM ERNEST BACHE Children Reprsentative William Bache Solicitors Limited SALISBURY SP5 3HT 01722 713 370

Miss SHEILA ROSHNI VIDYA BAGOBAN Children Reprsentative BOLITHO WAY PORTSMOUTH PO5 3AL 023 9282 0747 http://www.bolithoway.com

Mrs KAREN ANDRADY BAILEY Children Reprsentative Bailey Wright & Co BIRMINGHAM B18 6BA 0121 270 1566 www.baileywright.com

Mrs PAULA SHARON BAILEY Children Reprsentative SMITH & GRAHAM HARTLEPOOL TS24 7HE 01429 271651

Mrs COLLETTE MARIA BAILEY Children Reprsentative Gardner Leader LLP NEWBURY RG14 5AN 01635 508080 www.gardner-leader.co.uk

Mrs FIONA JEAN BAILEY Children Reprsentative HAYWARDS STOWMARKET IP14 1PJ 01449 613 631 www.haywards-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs JANET BAILEY Children Reprsentative Pardoes YEOVIL BA20 1EJ 01935 382680 www.pardoes.co.uk

Miss HEATHER JUNE BAINES Children Reprsentative Foys Solicitors DONCASTER DN1 3JZ 01302 327136

Miss LYNN BAKER Children Reprsentative MKB Solicitors LLP BARNSLEY S70 2LP 01226 210 000 www.mkbsolicitors.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY CHRISTOPHER BAKER Children Reprsentative Baker Gray & Co BLAYDON-ON-TYNENE21 6DD 0191 4144869

Miss LAUREN CHARLOTTE ELIZABETHBAKER Children Reprsentative Davis Simmonds Donaghey GILLINGHAM ME7 1BE 01634 852700 www.dsdlaw.co.uk

Mrs TERESA ANN BAKER Local Authority MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Mrs KAREN DAWN BAKER Adult Representative Forbes PRESTON PR1 2QL 01772 220022

Mrs SUSAN BRITT BAKER Children Reprsentative Field Seymour Parkes LLP READING RG1 4QW 0118 951 6200 www.fsp-law.com

Mrs HELENA BALCH Children Reprsentative Dickinson Manser LLP POOLE BH15 2NL 01202 673071 www.dickinsonmanser.co.uk

Mr PETER NICHOLAS BALDWIN Children Reprsentative Peter Baldwin  Children'S Lawyer BIRMINGHAM B13 9ET 0121 449 1406 www.pbcl.eu

Mr NIGEL JOHN BALL Adult Representative BRIDGE SANDERSON MUNRO DONCASTER DN1 3PD 01302 321621

Miss ROSEMARY CORINNE BALLINGER Children Reprsentative  

Ms JANE TAMZON BAMFORD-GRAHAMChildren Reprsentative Beashel Graham Solicitors WARMINSTER BA12 9BR 01985 220680 www.beashelsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs SARAH KATE BANERJEE Children Reprsentative Jones Myers LLP LEEDS LS1 2ND 0113 246 0055 www.jonesmyers.co.uk

Mr ALISTAIR RICHARD HARVIE BANKS Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E6 1EE 020 8514 9000

Mr GARY MICHAEL BANKS Children Reprsentative Forum Law Limited SOLIHULL B90 4AA 0844 335 8456 www.forumlaw.co.uk

Mr ADRIAN BANNISTER Children Reprsentative Alsters Kelley LLP COVENTRY CV1 2NU 0844 561 0100 www.alsterskelley.com

Ms KIRSTY JUNE BAPTIST Children Reprsentative SOMERSET COUNTY COUNCIL TAUNTON TA1 4DY 0845 3459166

Ms LOUISE BARBER Children Reprsentative Kundert Solicitors LLP COVENTRY CV6 7BY 02476 684928 www.kundert.co.uk

Mrs ELEANOR ARWEN BARBER Children Reprsentative Woollcombe Yonge PLYMOUTH PL4 0BD 01752 660384 http://www.woollcombeyonge.co.uk

Ms ZOE MIRANDA BARIL Children Reprsentative  

Mr TIMOTHY JOHN RANDALL BARKER Children Reprsentative LAWSON & THOMPSON BEDLINGTON NE22 5AE 01670 530700

Mrs KERRY LOUISE BARKER Children Reprsentative  

Mr PAUL AIDAN BARKER Children Reprsentative  

Mr STUART ANTHONY BARLOW Children Reprsentative Nelsons Solicitors Limited DERBY DE1 3WD 01332 372 372 www.nelsonslaw.co.uk

Mrs LORRAINE BARNES Local Authority BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCILBARNSLEY S70 2TA 01226 770770 www.barnsley.gov.uk

Mrs HELEN ELIZABETH BARNES Adult Representative Norton Peskett GREAT YARMOUTHNR30 2PQ 01493 849200 www.qualitysolictors.com/nortonpeskett

Mr JOHN PHILIP BARNES Children Reprsentative Brooke Williams Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 2AP 01482 610886 www.brookewilliams.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN MARGARET BARNES Children Reprsentative Susan M Barnes Solicitor Children Law Sp RUGBY CV21 9AL 01788 815 690

Mr BARRY KARL BARNES Children Reprsentative  

Mrs NICOLA CLAIRE BARROW Children Reprsentative DONALD RACE & NEWTON BURNLEY BB11 1EA 01282 433 241 http://www.drnlaw.co.uk

Mr JOHN BARROW Children Reprsentative  

Miss JESSICA JUNE BARROWMAN Children Reprsentative Cygnet Family Law Ltd REDCAR TS10 1DH 01642 777 680

Mr WILLIAM PAUL COLUM BARRY Children Reprsentative  

Mr OWEN DAVID BARTON Children Reprsentative The Gwyn George Partnership IncorporatinABERDARE CF44 7LA 01685 874 629 www.ggplaw.co.uk

Mrs KATE BARTON Children Reprsentative BOYCE HATTON TORQUAY TQ1 1DE 01803 403 403 http://www.boycehatton.co.uk

Ms CATHERINE LOUISE BARTON Children Reprsentative Gareth Webb & Co LLP YEOVIL BA20 1HX 01935 428 885 www.garethwebb.co.uk

Miss NUSSRAT BASHIR Children Reprsentative Nelsons Solicitors Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7BQ 0115 958 6262

Miss HELEN SUZANNE BATTRICK Children Reprsentative Battrick Clark Solicitors Ltd BRISTOL BS8 2RA 01179 731391 www.battrickclark.co.uk

Miss DEBORAH LESLEY BAXTER Children Reprsentative Deborah Baxter & Co READING RG1 2SB 0118 958 6855

Mr ALAN SIGMUND JOCELYN BEAN Children Reprsentative Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B3 2ES 0121 200 3242 www.anthonycollins.com

Ms ROSALEEN EMILY BEASHEL Children Reprsentative Beashel Graham Solicitors WARMINSTER BA12 9BR 01985 220680 www.beashelsolicitors.co.uk

Mr RICHARD HALL BEATSON Children Reprsentative Porter Dodson YEOVIL BA20 1HH 01935 424581 http://www.porterdodson.co.uk

Mr GUY FRANK BEAUMONT Children Reprsentative MKB Solicitors LLP BARNSLEY S70 2LP 01226 210 000 www.mkbsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs SARA JANE BEAUMONT Children Reprsentative Borneo Martell Turner Coulston Llp KETTERING NN15 7HH 01536 523434 www.bmtclaw.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER BARRY BECKETT Children Reprsentative Inghams FLEETWOOD FY7 6AW 01253 873481 http://www.inghams-law.co.uk
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Ms ELIZABETH CATHERINE BECKETT Children Reprsentative Eskinazi & Co Limited LONDON N12 9EH 020 8445 7707 www.eskinazi.co.uk

Mrs BEATRICE EMMA CLARE BEDDOE Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS25 1DS 0113 286 1455 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER ALEXANDER BEELEY Children Reprsentative MILLICHIPS WEST BROMWICH B70 8LU 0121 500 6363 www.millichips.com

Miss SHAJEDA BEGUM Children Reprsentative Mccormacks Law Ltd LONDON E15 4BZ 0207 791 2000 www.mccormacks.co.uk

Mrs SONIA AMELIA LE BRETON BEHR Adult Representative Behr & Co EBBW VALE NP23 4AJ 01495 310 581

Mr JUSTIN ANTHONY PATRICK BELCHER Children Reprsentative  

Ms OLIVIA ANN BELL Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Ms CHRISTINE BELL Children Reprsentative Ps Law Llp MILTON KEYNES MK9 1JL www.pslawllp.co.uk

Mr STEVEN CHRISTIAN BELL Local Authority Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Ms LINDSAY ELAINE BELL Adult Representative TMJ Legal Services Limited PETERLEE SR8 1BP 0191 586 5711 www.tmjlegal.co.uk

Mrs MARILYN BELL Children Reprsentative SA Law LLP ST. ALBANS AL1 1NG 01727 798000 www.salaw.com

Mrs JUDITH IMOGEN BELL Children Reprsentative WMC Legal LLP WORTHING BN11 1RY 01903 214 186 www.wmclegal.co.uk

Ms VIVIEN BELLAMACINA Children Reprsentative MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Ms ELIZABETH MARJORIE BENDALL Children Reprsentative Sternberg Reed BARKING IG11 8DN www.sternberg-reed.co.uk

Miss EMMA CHARLOTTE BENEST Children Reprsentative LUCAS & WYLLYS LOWESTOFT NR32 1PJ 01502 500123

Miss ELEANOR RUTH BENFIELD Children Reprsentative Edward Hayes LLP LONDON EC4A 2EA 020 7353 0011 www.edwardhayes.co.uk

Mrs SARAH BRIDGET BENFIELD Children Reprsentative Ratcliffe Duce & Gammer LLP READING RG1 4PS 0118 957 4291

Miss TESSA ZALWANGO BENGO Children Reprsentative Thomas Dunton Solicitors ORPINGTON BR6 0NZ 01689 822554 http://www.thomasdunton.co.uk

Mr PHILIP GODFREY BENNETT Children Reprsentative Child Law Partnership Limited BASINGSTOKE RG21 8SR 1256630080 www.childlawpartnership.co.uk

Mr SEAN EDWARD BENNETT Children Reprsentative LEVITEN THOMPSON & CO SHEFFIELD S3 8JQ 0114 276 9321

Ms HELEN BENSON Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Mrs SUSAN JANE BENSON Children Reprsentative Hawley & Rodgers NOTTINGHAM NG13 8BQ 01949 836879 www.hawleyandrodgers.com

Miss SARAH ANN BENTLEY Children Reprsentative Southerns BURNLEY BB11 1UB 01282 422711 www.southernslaw.co.uk

Mr GRAEME FRANK BENTLEY Local Authority KENT COUNTY COUNCIL MAIDSTONE ME14 1XQ 0845 8247 247 http://www.kent.gov.uk

Mr LLOYD ADRIAN BERGEN Children Reprsentative Henry Hyams LEEDS LS1 5QE 0113 243 2288 http://www.henryhyams.com

Mrs LORRAINE MIRIAM BERNSTEIN Children Reprsentative Lmk Law STANMORE HA7 4AW 020 8954 7474 www.lmklaw.co.uk

Miss LYDIA JAYNE BERRY Children Reprsentative Stone King Llp BATH BA1 2HJ 1225324444 www.stoneking.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY WILLIAM BERRY Adult Representative Farnworth Shaw NELSON BB9 7JX 01282 699996

Ms DAWN ELLEN BERRY Children Reprsentative Evans Main Solicitors SEVENOAKS TN13 1LP 01732 464848 www.evansmain.co.uk

Miss SUZANNE ELIZABETH BESANT Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JULIE VARNOM BEVAN Children Reprsentative Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B3 2ES 0121 200 3242 www.anthonycollins.com

Mr RICHARD THOMAS GARETH BEVAN Children Reprsentative Overbury Steward Eaton & Woolsey NORWICH NR3 1RL 01603 610481 http://www.overburys.co.uk

Ms JOSEPHINE LINNEA WELLINGTONBEYNES Children Reprsentative  

Ms RUPINDER KAUR BHINDER Children Reprsentative ALEXANDER & PARTNERS LONDON NW10 4AB 020 8965 7121

Miss LAILA KHATHIZA BHUNNOO Children Reprsentative  

Miss CLARE BIANCHINA Local Authority NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL NOTTINGHAM NG2 3NG 0115 876 4336 www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Ms ANN MARIE BIBBY Children Reprsentative Traymans LLP LONDON N16 0LH 020 7249 9980 www.traymans.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH CAROLINE BIGGINS Children Reprsentative  

Ms NANCY NAOMI BIGGS Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mr DAVID GEOFFREY BILLINGHAM Adult Representative DAVID BILLINGHAM & PARTNERS CHELTENHAM GL52 8LR 01242 676224 www.billinghamandpartners.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH JANE BILTON Children Reprsentative Bilton Hammond Llp CHESTERFIELD S40 1ND 01246 232418 www.biltonhammond.co.uk

Ms JITENDER BIRAH Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Mr GRANT HARVEY BIRD Children Reprsentative BLAIR ALLISON & CO BIRMINGHAM B4 6DR 0121 233 2904 www.blairallison.co.uk

Ms JACQUELINE BIRKETT Children Reprsentative Steele Ford & Newton Limited NELSON BB9 7JY 01282 692531

Miss KAREN NICHOLA BISHOP Children Reprsentative Hill & Abbott Limited CHELMSFORD CM1 1XH 01245 258 892 www.qshalaw.com

Mrs JUDITH ANNE BISHTON Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith LLP LONDON SE11 4PT 020 7091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER BLACKBURN Children Reprsentative John Whittle Robinson Ltd PRESTON PR1 3LT 01772 203 000

Miss RUTH MARGARET BLACKBURN Local Authority LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL PRESTON PR1 8XJ 0845 053 000 www.lancashire.gov.uk

Ms CHRISTINA BLACKLAWS Children Reprsentative Co-Operative Legal Services Limited LONDON W2 6LG

Mr GAVIN FRANCIS BLACKMAN Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E6 1EE 020 8514 9000

Mr CHRISTOPHER BLACKMORE Children Reprsentative Afg Law BOLTON BL1 1LE 01204 377600 http://www.afglaw.co.uk/

Mrs JEAN BLAKEMORE Children Reprsentative CMHT Solicitors WALSALL WS1 3QD 01922 646400/ 613333

District JudgeMARTIN BLAND Adult Representative  

Ms LISA MICHELLE BLIZZARD Children Reprsentative  

Miss PAULA JANE BLOOMFIELD Children Reprsentative Flg Ltd NOTTINGHAM NG1 7EG 01159 454 555 www.nottinghamfamilylaw.com

Ms JOANNA MARY BLOSS Children Reprsentative SYKES LEE & BRYDSON YORK YO24 4LW 01904 529000 sykeslee.co.uk

Ms EMILY BOARDMAN Children Reprsentative Turpin & Miller LLP OXFORD OX4 2EW 01865 770111 www.turpinmiller.co.uk
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Ms CELENE ANDREA BOATSWAIN Children Reprsentative HOPKIN MURRAY BESKINE LONDON N4 3HF 020 7272 1234 www.hmbsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs SHAZIA PARVEEN BODHANIA Children Reprsentative  

Mr MATTHEW CHARLES BODY Children Reprsentative Elgin Legal Limited CARDIFF CF10 1DX 02920 729 888

Mrs SARAH BOLD Children Reprsentative HOPKIN MURRAY BESKINE LONDON N4 3HF 020 7272 1234 www.hmbsolicitors.co.uk

Miss JOANNA CLAIRE BONAR Local Authority Sunderland City Council SUNDERLAND SR2 7DN 0191 520 5555 http://www.sunderland.gov.uk

Miss ELIZABETH JENNIFER BOND Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Ms ALISON CHRISTINE BONE Children Reprsentative BENDLES CARLISLE CA1 1PE 01228 522215 www.bendlessolicitors.co.uk

Mrs JUDI BARBARA BONHAM Children Reprsentative Winterbotham Smith Penley Llp STROUD GL5 3BJ 01453 847200 www.wspsolicitors.com

Mr STEPHEN BOORMAN Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Mr RYAN JOHN BOOTH Children Reprsentative Davis Simmonds Donaghey HERNE BAY CT6 5LQ 01227 361690 www.dsdlaw.co.uk

Ms NICOLA BOOTH Adult Representative Burton & Co LLP LINCOLN LN2 1DA 01522 523215 www.qualitysolicitors.com/burtonandco

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN BORROWDALE Children Reprsentative Grainger Appleyard DONCASTER DN1 3NL 01302 327257 www.graingerappleyard.com

Ms JOANNA CAMILLA BOSANQUET Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Miss KAY BOSWELL Children Reprsentative K Boswell & Co WASHINGTON NE37 2SW 0191 417 6471 http://www.kboswell.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN RICHARD BOTT Children Reprsentative Young & Co STOKE-ON-TRENT ST3 1NZ 01782 339200

Mrs LESLEY ANN BOUCHARD Children Reprsentative HOWARTH SCOTT BEXLEYHEATH DA6 7EE 020 8303 4658

Ms ISLA NICOLE BOULONGNE Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors HARROGATE HG1 5RD 01423 500035 www.makindixon.co.uk

Mr TERRANCE OLIVER BOULTER Children Reprsentative Mark Redler Solicitors Limited STAFFORD ST16 2HS 01785 256445 www.markredler.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL EDWARD BOURDAGES Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Mrs FIONA SARA BOWEN Children Reprsentative Challinors WEST BROMWICH B70 8SW 0121 553 3211 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Mr MARK ROBERT WILSON BOWER Children Reprsentative Coram Children'S Legal Centre COLCHESTER CO4 3SQ 01206 877 910 www.childrenslegalcentre.com

Miss ELIZABETH ANN BOWER Children Reprsentative Children & Families Law Firm Llp LONDON SW9 6DE 0207 582 6002 www.childrenandfamilies.co.uk

Ms SABINA BOWLER-REED Children Reprsentative Sabina Bowler-Reed Solicitor BRISTOL BS8 3SB 01275 373111

Mr NIGEL GEORGE BRIAN BOWMAN Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Mrs ANN-MARIE ELIZABETH BOWMAN Children Reprsentative A M Bowman Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 1PZ 0115 910 0600 www.rotheradowson.co.uk

Ms JACQUELINE LYN BOWRY Children Reprsentative Robinson Allfree RAMSGATE CT11 9AL 01843 592361

Miss ROBINA ZOE BOYDON Children Reprsentative Nowell Meller Solicitors Limited STAFFORD ST16 2AT 01785 252377

Ms KERRY SHEILA BOYES Children Reprsentative Kieranclarkegreen Solicitors CHESTERFIELD S43 3UN 01246 473367

Miss SIOBHAN BERNADETTE BOYLE Children Reprsentative Kelcey & Hall BRISTOL BS1 1DE 1179276604 http://www.kelceyandhall.co.uk

Mr DAVID PETER BOYLE Children Reprsentative Ford Simey LLP EXMOUTH EX8 1NR 01395 272241 www.fordsimey.co.uk

Ms ROSIE BRACHER Children Reprsentative Rosie Bracher Solicitor BARNSTAPLE EX32 7BU 01271 314904 www.rosiebracher.co.uk

Mr RICHARD DONALD BRADBURY Children Reprsentative ATTWOOD & CO GRAYS RM17 5XY 01375 898870 www.attwoodandco.co.uk

Mr PAUL EDWARD BRADBURY Children Reprsentative PLATT HALPERN OLDHAM OL1 1HA 0161 626 4955 http://www.platthalpern.co.uk

Mrs CHARLOTTE EMMA BRADBURY Children Reprsentative  

Mrs CAROL BRADFORD Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID BRADLEY Children Reprsentative Richmond Anderson Goudie Part Of The RicCHESTER LE STREETDH3 3QH 0191 388 7884

Mrs SANDRA MARGARET BRADLEY Children Reprsentative Bretherton Law ST. ALBANS AL3 4DG 01727 869293 www.qualitysolicitors.com/brethertonlaw

Ms STEPHANIE ALYSON LOUISE BRADLEY Children Reprsentative Gareth Webb & Co LLP YEOVIL BA20 1HX 01935 428 885 www.garethwebb.co.uk

Miss ROSANNE BRADY Children Reprsentative Grahame Stowe Bateson LEEDS LS1 3DR 0113 246 8163 http://www.grahame-stowe-bateson.co.uk

Miss KAREN LYNN BRAKE Children Reprsentative Mortimers BRIDGNORTH WV16 4QP 01746 761000

Ms BELINDA JANE BRAMHALL Children Reprsentative  

Ms CLAIRE ELIZABETH BRANLEY Local Authority NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILNORTHALLERTON DL7 8AD 01609 532858 http://www.northyorks.gov.uk

Mr ANTONY CHARLES BRANNICK Children Reprsentative Wrigley Claydon Solicitors TODMORDEN OL14 5AB 01706 815712 www.wrigleyclaydon.com

Mrs ANGELA MARY BRAYSHAW Local Authority  

Mrs ALISON ANNE BREBNER Children Reprsentative ALLINGTON HUGHES WREXHAM LL11 1SD 01978 291000

Miss SUSAN COLETTE BREEN Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Mr MARK STEPHEN BREISLIN Children Reprsentative Norrie Waite & Slater SHEFFIELD S1 2ET 0114 276 6166 www.norriewaite.co.uk

Mrs ANNA SIAN BRENNAN Local Authority SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL IPSWICH IP1 2BX 01473 583000 www.suffolkcc.gov.uk

Mrs MELANIE JANE BRIDGEN Children Reprsentative Nelsons Solicitors Limited DERBY DE1 3WD 01332 372 372 www.nelsonslaw.co.uk

Mr MARK NOEL ELLIOTT BRIDGMAN Children Reprsentative Elliott Bridgman Limited TELFORD TF7 5EB 01952 684 544 www.elliottbridgman.com

Miss CARON BRIDSON Children Reprsentative Blackhurst Budd Llp BLACKPOOL FY1 3PG 01253 629300 www.blackhurstbudd.co.uk

Mr PAUL NORRIS BRIERLEY Children Reprsentative BROOMHEAD & SAUL TAUNTON TA1 1RZ 01823 288121 www.broomhead-saul.co.uk

Mr SIMON RODNEY BRIMACOMBE Children Reprsentative Mustoe Shorter WEYMOUTH DT4 8HQ 01305 752700 http://www.mustoeshorter.com

Mr JOHN ROBERT BRIMBLE Children Reprsentative Pardoes TAUNTON TA1 2DX 01823 446 200 http://www.pardoes.co.uk

Mr LIAM PAUL DALTON BRISON Children Reprsentative C W BOOTH & CO BISHOP AUCKLANDDL14 6EN

Mr JONATHAN BROAD Children Reprsentative MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Mr STEPHEN ROY BROADHURST Children Reprsentative FAIRWEATHER STEPHENSON & CO FELIXSTOWE IP11 7DU 01394 277941 www.fairweatherstephenson.co.uk
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Mr ANTHONY BROADLEY Children Reprsentative Linder Myers Llp MANCHESTER M2 2RW 0844 984 6400

Mr JONATHAN MICHAEL BROCK Children Reprsentative Hatch Brenner LLP NORWICH NR2 1QY 01603 660811 www.hatchbrenner.co.uk

Mr STEVEN BROCKLEHURSTChildren Reprsentative Chambers Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 2LU 01274 301450 www.chambers-solicitors.co.uk

Mr ANDREW RADFORD BROOK Children Reprsentative Andrew Brook Solicitors MIDDLESBROUGH TS9 5JZ 1642715324

Mr TERENCE HUGH BROOKES Adult Representative Wannops LLP CHICHESTER PO19 1TH 1243778844 www.wfsblaw.com

Mr ALAN DAVID FINCHER BROOKES Children Reprsentative Wollen Michelmore LLP TORQUAY TQ1 1BS 01803 213 251 www.wollenmichelmore.co.uk

Mr MARTYN DEREK BROOKS Local Authority Martyn Brooks MANCHESTER M28 7UT

Miss HELEN BROUGHTON Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP LIVERPOOL L23 5SR 0151 924 9234 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Mr ANDREW HARVEY BROWN Children Reprsentative Fisher Jones Greenwood Llp BILLERICAY CM12 9BY 01277 623132

Mrs DEBRA JANE BROWN Children Reprsentative City Of Bradford Metropolitan District C BRADFORD BD1 1HY 01274 432 496 www.bradford.gov.uk

Mrs RHIAN BROWN Local Authority Gwynedd Council CAERNARFON LL55 1SH 01286 679015

Mrs SIOBHAN ROSE BROWN Children Reprsentative Machins Solicitors LLP LUTON LU1 2BS 01582 514000 www.machins.co.uk

Mrs JULIE ELIZABETH BROWN Children Reprsentative PUNCH ROBSON MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 1NU 01642 230700

Mrs JANE BROWN Local Authority Cornwall Council TRURO TR1 3AY 01872 322 197 www.cornwall.gov.uk

Miss MARGARET JOAN BROWN Children Reprsentative  

Miss MELODY JANE BROWN Children Reprsentative  

Miss YVONNE DELORES BROWN Children Reprsentative  

Mr JEREMY ROBERT BROWNE Children Reprsentative Bramwell Browne Odedra Solicitors CHESHAM HP5 1DE 01494 782244

Ms RACHEL KATHARINE BROWNE Children Reprsentative CRM Law LLP SUTTON SM1 1NL 020 8661 1177

Mr JULIAN  ALEXANDER BRUCE Adult Representative Larken & Co NEWARK NG24 1XE 01636 703333 www.larken.co.uk

Mr IAN CHRISTOPHER BRUNT Children Reprsentative Farleys Solicitors LLP ACCRINGTON BB5 1LP 01254 606600 www.farleys.com

Mrs FIONA JAYNE BUCHANAN Children Reprsentative Pepperells Solicitors Incorporating Ives HULL HU1 2AE 01482 326511 www.pepperells.com

Mr CHARLES ANDERSON BUCHANAN Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP SUNDERLAND SR1 1QU 0191 565 3112 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Mrs BRONWEN MARY BUCKLEY Local Authority OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL OXFORD OX1 1ND 08165 323907

Ms JULIE BUCKLEY Children Reprsentative Cornwall Council TRURO TR1 3AY 01872 322 197 www.cornwall.gov.uk

Mr MICHAEL ARTHUR GRAEME SPENCERBUGG Children Reprsentative Kidd Rapinet READING RG1 1SN 01189 594116 http://www.kiddrapinet.co.uk

Mr JEREMY RICHARD BULL Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Miss HELEN CLAIRE BULL Children Reprsentative Nash & Co Solicitors LLP PLYMOUTH PL4 9BD 01752 664444 www.nash.co.uk

Mrs JULIE ROXENE BULMER Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Miss JILL GAYNOR BULTEEL Adult Representative Glamorgan Law Llp PONTYPRIDD CF37 2BW

Miss SARAH ELIZABETH BURCHELL Children Reprsentative Lester Morrill Incorporating Davies Gore LEEDS LS1 2PL 0113 245 8549 www.lmlaw.co.uk

Mr FREDERICK JOHN BURD Children Reprsentative Burd Ward Solicitors Limited WALLASEY CH45 4QT 0151 639 8273 www.burdward.co.uk

Mrs ALISON JANET BURDEN Children Reprsentative Adlams LLP ST. NEOTS PE19 2AR 01480 474061 www.adlams.co.uk

Mrs CHERYL LYN BURGESS Children Reprsentative  

Ms CAROLE TRACEY BURGHER Children Reprsentative Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B3 2ES 0121 200 3242 www.anthonycollins.com

Miss CAROLINE MARIE BURKE Children Reprsentative Oxley & Coward Solicitors LLP ROTHERHAM S60 2HB 01709 510 999 www.oxcow.co.uk

Miss LORRAINE ANN BURKE Local Authority HALTON BOROUGH COUNCIL WIDNES WA8 7QF 1515117839 www.halton.gov.uk

Mrs JULIE BURN Children Reprsentative Fbc Manby Bowdler LLP BRIDGNORTH WV16 4BB www.fbcmb.co.uk

Mr JOHN BRIAN BURN Children Reprsentative Silks Solicitors Limited OLDBURY B69 4DY 0121 511 2233 www.silks-solicitors.co.uk

Mr JASON IAIN BURNETT Children Reprsentative TIMMS DERBY DE1 1SU 01332 364436 www.timms-law.com

Miss CLAIRE BURNS Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER AUBREY BURNS Children Reprsentative Lupton Fawcett LLP LEEDS LS1 5BD 0113 280 2000 www.luptonfawcett.com

Miss RACHEL ANNE BURNS Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP LIVERPOOL L25 5JE 0151 428 1911 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Ms CHARLOTTE FLEUR BURNS Children Reprsentative FMW Law Limited LONDON W6 0QU 0203 012 1482 www.fmwlaw.co.uk

Mrs NICHOLA LOUISE BURRIDGE-TODDChildren Reprsentative SYKES LEE & BRYDSON YORK YO24 4LW 01904 529000 sykeslee.co.uk

Ms ALISON JANE BURT Children Reprsentative Covent Garden Family Law LONDON WC2H 9AT 020 7257 6130 www.cgfamilylaw.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN LOUISE BURTON HOWELLChildren Reprsentative Llys Cennen Solicitors AMMANFORD SA18 3AG 01269 592658

Mr JONATHAN LAWRENCE BUSH Children Reprsentative Petherbridge Bassra Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 3LS 01274 724114 www.petherbridgebassra.com

Mrs MADELEINE BUTCHER Children Reprsentative Wace Morgan Solicitors LLP SHREWSBURY SY1 1TD 01743 280 100

Miss REBECCA BUTTERFIELD Children Reprsentative Blackhurst Swainson Goodier LLP LANCASTER LA1 1BJ 01524 386500 www.bsglaw.co.uk

Ms CLAIRE ELIZABETH BUTTERFIELD Children Reprsentative Challinors WEST BROMWICH B70 8SW 0121 553 3211 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Miss ANNE MARGARET BUTTLER Children Reprsentative Anne Buttler Limited WORKSOP S80 2AQ 01909 480 066 www.jacksonquinn.comm

Mr GAVIN JOHN BUTTON Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 1EN 01482 323 697 www.williamsons-solicitors.co.uk

Miss DEBORAH CAHILL Children Reprsentative  

Mrs HELEN CAIN Children Reprsentative Ramsdens Solicitors Llp HUDDERSFIELD HD3 3AL 01484 558066 www.ramsdens.co.uk

Miss MARILYN CYNTHIA CALLISTE Local Authority London Borough Of Newham Legal ServicesLONDON E16 2QU 0203 373 9290 www.newham.gov.uk

Miss FIONA MARY CALLOW Children Reprsentative WILLISCROFT & CO BRADFORD BD1 5BD 01274 305380 www.williscroft.co.uk
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Miss JANE CAMPBELL Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors HARROGATE HG1 5RD 01423 500035 www.makindixon.co.uk

Miss ANGELA LORRAINE CAMPBELL Children Reprsentative Campbell Chambers LONDON EC1N 8BQ 020 7691 8777 www.campbellchambers.com

Mrs BARBARA CLAIRE CAMPBELL Children Reprsentative Nowell Meller Solicitors Limited STOKE-ON-TRENT ST6 4AX 01782 813315

Miss WENDY PATRICIA CAMPBELL Children Reprsentative Jwp Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 387 171 www.jwpsolicitors.co.uk

Miss CHRISTINE EVA CAMPBELL Children Reprsentative WMC Legal LLP WORTHING BN11 1RY 01903 214 186 www.wmclegal.co.uk

Miss REGAN CANNELL Children Reprsentative TMJ Legal Services Limited PETERLEE SR8 1BP 0191 586 5711 www.tmjlegal.co.uk

Mrs LOUISE CANNELL-MIRZA Children Reprsentative Ward Hadaway NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 3DX 0191 204 4000 www.wardhadaway.com

Ms DIANA MARGARET CANNINGS Children Reprsentative Leonard & Co SOUTHAMPTON SO17 1XS 023 8023 4433

Ms MELANIE JANE CAREW Children Reprsentative Cafcass Legal Services LONDON SW1P 3BT 0844 353 3337 www.cafcass.gov.uk

Mr WILLIAM KENNETH CARLEN Children Reprsentative Hogans Solicitors Limited PRESCOT L35 0LP 1514307529 www.hogans.co.uk

Mr ALAN VICTOR CARNEIRO Adult Representative Harringtons Legal LLP SUTTON COLDFIELDB72 1UH 0121 321 1999 www.willharringtons.co.uk

Mrs GRETA ELIZABETH ANN CARPENTER Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Miss GILLIAN ELIZABETH CARR Children Reprsentative Forbes BLACKBURN BB2 1AA 01254 580000

Miss SARAH ANNE CARR Children Reprsentative R & B Legal Limited LANCASTER LA1 1HP 01524 834222

Miss DEBRA ANN CARROLL Children Reprsentative J W Hughes & Co LLANDUDNO LL30 2AE 01492 874774

Ms BARBARA LINDA CARTER Children Reprsentative Barbara Carter Solicitor BIRMINGHAM B14 7QG 0121 441 3238

Mr BOYD EDWARD ALBERT CARTER Children Reprsentative Boyd Carter BRAINTREE CM7 2QH 01376 555000 www.boydcarter.co.uk

Miss RACHEL JANE CARTER Children Reprsentative Wollen Michelmore LLP TORQUAY TQ1 1BS 01803 213 251 www.wollenmichelmore.co.uk

Mrs EMILY RUTH CARTER-BIRCH Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Mrs DAWN ANDREA CARTER-MCDONALDLocal Authority The London Borough Of Hackney - Legal SeLONDON E8 1EA 020 8356 3265 www.hackney.gov.uk

Miss GAIL DEBORAH CARTWRIGHT Children Reprsentative Linder Myers Llp MANCHESTER M2 2RW 0844 984 6400

Mr PETER ANTHONY CARVILL Children Reprsentative Carvill & Johnson LLP BIRMINGHAM B31 2LQ 0121 476 9000 www.carvill-johnson.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL BERNARD CARY Children Reprsentative Clark Brookes Turner Cary Limited WEST BROMWICH B70 8LU 0121 553 3017

Miss SIOBHAN MARIE CASEY Children Reprsentative Caseys HIGHBRIDGE TA9 3BT 01278 794 495

Miss JOSEPHINE ELIZABETH CASEY Children Reprsentative  

Ms DAWN SUZANNE CASTERTON Children Reprsentative Campbell Hooper & Co LLP ASCOT SL5 0DJ 01344 622141

Mrs CAROL ANNE CASWELL Children Reprsentative Caswell Jones CAERPHILLY CF83 1JN 02920 864 888 www.caswelljones.com

Miss AMANDA JANE CATTLE Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Mrs NICOLE CAVANAGH Children Reprsentative OLDHAM LI & NIE  00 (852) 2868 0696www.oln-law.com

Mrs AMANDA JEAN CAVINDER Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited PLYMOUTH PL1 2EX 01752 674 999 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Mrs RAJVINDER KAUR CHAHAL Children Reprsentative Flg Ltd NOTTINGHAM NG1 7EG 01159 454 555 www.nottinghamfamilylaw.com

Mrs MARIA CHAINANI Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Mrs ALISON JANE CHALLACOMBE Children Reprsentative WOLFERSTANS PLYMOUTH PL4 8EP 01752 663295 http://www.wolferstans.com

Mrs KELLY MARIE CHAMBERLAIN Local Authority Cardiff County Council CARDIFF CF10 4UW 0292 087 2421 http://www.cardiff.gov.uk

Mrs BARBARA TERESA CHAMPION Children Reprsentative GALES BOURNEMOUTH BH9 2ET 01202 512227 http://www.gales-solicitors.co.uk

Miss SURINDER KAUR CHANA Children Reprsentative H.K.H Kenwright & Cox ILFORD IG1 1QB 00 44 (0) 20 8553 9600

Mr GRAHAM FREDERICK CHANDLER Children Reprsentative Gca Solicitors (Giffen Couch & Archer) LUTON LU1 2NA 01582 410041 www.gcasolicitors.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY JOHN CHAPLIN Children Reprsentative Chivers Walsh Family Law BRADFORD BD1 2AZ 01274 740077 www.chiverswalshfamilylaw.co.uk

Miss HAZEL CHAPMAN Children Reprsentative Futter Chapman Family Law Solicitors PETERBOROUGH PE1 2TH 0870 162 4499 http://www.futterchapman.co.uk

Mrs AMY MARY CHAPMAN Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID ANTONY CHAPPLE Adult Representative CHAPPLE & CO MARCH PE15 8LA 01354 652550 www.chappleandco.co.uk

Mr JOHN LEONARD CHAPPLE Children Reprsentative Challinors WEST BROMWICH B70 8SW 0121 553 3211 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Mrs SAVOLYN CASANDRIA CHARALAMBOUSChildren Reprsentative Amphlett Lissimore Bagshaws LLP LONDON SE19 3AF 0208 7715254 www.amphlettlissimore.co.uk

Mr MALCOLM CHARLESWORTHAdult Representative W Brook & Co Ltd ROTHERHAM S63 9HQ 01709 898697

Miss SAMANTHA JUSTINE CHATER Adult Representative LDJ Solicitors NUNEATON CV11 5QN 024 7674 5000 www.ldjsolicitors.co.uk

Ms TRACY GILLIAN CHESTER Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mrs GABRIELLE ALEXANDRA CHESTER Children Reprsentative Elliott Bridgman Limited TELFORD TF7 5EB 01952 684 544 www.elliottbridgman.com

Mrs SHELLEY JANE CHESWORTH Children Reprsentative SAS Daniels LLP STOCKPORT SK3 8AD 0161 475 7676 www.sasdaniels.co.uk

Mr PATRICK HUGH CHISHOLM Local Authority SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL SHEFFIELD S1 2HH 0114 273 4018

Miss MEENA CHOPRA Children Reprsentative The D M Partnership BIRMINGHAM B4 6RP 0121 200 0930

Miss NEENA CHOPRA Children Reprsentative Moss & Coleman HORNCHURCH RM12 6JP 01708 446781 www.mossandcoleman.co.uk

Mrs REHANA CHOUDHRY Adult Representative Caveat Solicitors Ltd LONDON W12 8LH 020 3249 1177

Miss EVE KHANOM CHOWDHURY Local Authority Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Miss KELLY CHURCH Children Reprsentative Norton Peskett LOWESTOFT NR32 1HF 01502 533000 www.qualitysolicitors.com/nortonpeskett

Ms JANIS CLANDON Children Reprsentative Paul Crowley And Co Solicitors Limited LIVERPOOL L4 3QN 0151 286 4515 www.paulcrowley.co.uk

Ms FRANCES HELENA CLARE Children Reprsentative  

Miss SALLY KIRSTEN CLARK Adult Representative Brethertons Llp BICESTER OX26 6JW 01869 252161 www.brethertons.co.uk
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Mr JOHN STRUTHERS CLARK Local Authority Gateshead Metropolitan Borough Council GATESHEAD NE8 1HH 0191 433 3000 www.gateshead.gov.uk

Mr ANDREW JOHN CLARK Children Reprsentative Andrew John Clark Limited LINCOLN LN2 1EA 01522 561 020 www.ringroselaw.co.uk

Miss SHARON JOY CLARK Local Authority Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Mrs PATRICIA JAYNE CLARK Children Reprsentative  

Miss LAUREN CLARKE Children Reprsentative Malcolm C.Foy & Co Limited DONCASTER DN1 3PB 01302 340 005 www.malcolmcfoy.co.uk

Mrs SIAN ELIZABETH CLARKE Children Reprsentative Legal Services For Children HENGOED CF82 7FN 01443 866296

Miss YVONNE HEATHER CLARKE Children Reprsentative Yvonne Clarke Ltd LINCOLN LN2 1ED 01522 542 211

Miss VICTORIA CLARKE Children Reprsentative Graham Evans & Partners LLP SWANSEA SA1 4EW 01792 655 822 www.geplegal.co.uk

Miss SALLIE ANNE CLARKE Children Reprsentative Sallie Clarke Limited WORKSOP S80 2AQ www.jacksonquinn.com

Mrs ANDREA PAULA CLARKE-DAVIES Children Reprsentative Ds Legal SWANSEA SA4 4FE 01792 892 692

Miss KATIE CLAXTON Children Reprsentative  

Ms JULIA LESLEY CLAYTON Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited EXETER EX1 1NP 01392 421777 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Miss CAROL CLELLAND Children Reprsentative Challinors BIRMINGHAM B3 3EF 0121 212 9393 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Miss MARGARET JULIE CLEMENTS Local Authority Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough CounciPONTYPRIDD CF37 1LJ 01443 484 011

Mrs JOHANNA EVELINE CLENNEL-WHITEChildren Reprsentative Worcestershire County Council WORCESTER WR5 2NP 01905 766 652 http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk

Mr DARREN EDWARD CLEVERDON Adult Representative DUNN & BAKER EXETER EX1 1QQ 01392 285 000 http://www.dunnandbaker.co.uk

Mr EDWARD CLIFFORD Children Reprsentative Cliffords ALDERLEY EDGE SK9 7UP 01625 582257

Miss KATIE ANNE CLIXBY Children Reprsentative Ralph & Co Solicitors LLP NEWQUAY TR7 1SG 01637 872218 www.ralphlaw.co.uk

Mrs JOANNA CLOAKE Local Authority Government Legal Service LONDON WC2B 4TS 020 7210 3351

Mr MICHAEL CHARLES JOHN CLODE Adult Representative Clodes Solicitors CARDIFF CF14 5LS 02920 765050

Miss EMMA LOUISE CLOUGH Children Reprsentative BREARLEYS BATLEY WF17 5DT 01924 473065 www.brearleyssolicitors.com

Mr GORDON IAIN MENZIES CLOW Local Authority NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL NOTTINGHAM NG2 3NG 0115 876 4336 www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Miss SARAH JANE CLUBLEY Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 1EN 01482 323 697 www.williamsons-solicitors.co.uk

Mr BENJAMIN CLULEE Children Reprsentative Flg Ltd NOTTINGHAM NG1 7EG 01159 454 555 www.nottinghamfamilylaw.com

Mr GREGORY PETER COAD Children Reprsentative BERNARD CHILL & AXTELL SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2EZ 023 8022 8821

Miss FAYE COAKER Children Reprsentative Griffiths & Hughes Parry HOLYWELL CH8 7RD 01352 711815

Miss CLAIRE ESTELLE COATES Children Reprsentative Meikles FERRYHILL DL17 8HX 01740 652811 www.meikles-solicitors.co.uk

Miss SARAH COATES Children Reprsentative CHURCHERS PORTSMOUTH PO6 3DX 023 9221 0170 http://www.churchers.co.uk

Mr AIDEN WILLIAM CODD Children Reprsentative Parkinson Wright Llp WORCESTER WR1 1UN 01905 726789 www.parkinsonwright.co.uk

Mrs JOANNE LOUISE COEN Children Reprsentative Ramsdens Solicitors LLP DEWSBURY WF13 1AU 01924 455391

Miss GEMMA LOUISE COLE Children Reprsentative STRAW & PEARCE LOUGHBOROUGH LE11 1UU 01509 268931 www.strawandpearce.co.uk

Mr GRAHAM HINTON COLE Local Authority LUTON BOROUGH COUNCIL LUTON LU1 2BQ 01582 546031 www.lutonline.gov.uk

Mr ANDREW JOHN LLEWELLYN COLE Children Reprsentative Hills OLDHAM OL1 1UD 0161 652 3231 www.hills-solicitors.co.uk

Mr PRESTER DAVID COLEMAN Children Reprsentative  

Ms SHEELAGH MARGARET COLES Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors LLP YORK YO1 6WG 01904 610 886 www.langleys.com

Mr STEPHEN LLOYD COLLETT Adult Representative Wannops LLP CHICHESTER PO19 1TH 1243778844 www.wfsblaw.com

Miss CHARLOTTE ROSE COLLIER Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Mr ROBERT JOHN COLLING Children Reprsentative Woodfines Llp BEDFORD MK40 3JG 01234 270 600 www.woodfines.co.uk

Mr STUART JOHN COLLINGHAM Children Reprsentative MCKINNELLS LINCOLN LN1 1NW 01522 541181 http://www.mckinnells.co.uk

Miss CLARE ALISON COLLINS Children Reprsentative Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Miss LAURA ANNETTE COLLINS Children Reprsentative Isle Of Wight Council NEWPORT PO30 1UD 01983 821000 www.iwight.com

Mr NIGEL JONATHAN COLMAN Children Reprsentative  

Mr JONATHAN COMYN-PLATT Children Reprsentative PLATT HALPERN OLDHAM OL1 1HA 0161 626 4955 http://www.platthalpern.co.uk

Mrs RUTH JOANNA CONERON Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Mr JOHN PATRICK CONLON Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors Llp LINCOLN LN6 3SE 01522 888555

Mrs LUCINDA MAY CONNELL Adult Representative Beecham Peacock LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 1JE 0191 232 3048 www.beechampeacock.co.uk

Miss HEATHER PATRICIA NAOMI CONNON Local Authority SOMERSET COUNTY COUNCIL TAUNTON TA1 4DY 0845 3459166

Mr DAVID ANTHONY CONNOR Adult Representative Woodcocks BACUP OL13 9AN 01706 874487 www.woodcocks.co.uk

Mrs AMANDA LOUISE CONNOR Children Reprsentative RUSSELL & RUSSELL BOLTON BL1 1EE 01204 399299 http://www.russellrussell.co.uk

Mrs ESTELLE CONRON Children Reprsentative Bird & Co Solicitors LLP GRANTHAM NG31 6SE 01476 591711 www.birdandco.co.uk

Mr JAMES EDWARD COOK Children Reprsentative Ridley & Hall LLP HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2HL 01484 538421 www.ridleyandhall.co.uk

Mrs RACHEL ELIZABETH COOK Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID JOHN COOMBE Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson SUNDERLAND SR1 1LT 0191 5109911 www.dma-law.co.uk

Mr DAVID COLIN COOPER Children Reprsentative Fullers Family Law Limited BEDFORD MK40 2PR 01234 343 134 www.fulllersfamilylaw.com

Mrs RACHEL MARY COOPER Children Reprsentative Blackhurst Budd Llp BLACKPOOL FY1 3PG 01253 629300 www.blackhurstbudd.co.uk

Mr PAUL STANFORD COOPER Children Reprsentative Ringrose Law BOSTON PE21 7TR 01205 311511 www.ringroselaw.co.uk

Miss JULIA DAWN COOPER Adult Representative ATTER MACKENZIE & CO EVESHAM WR11 4RY 01386 425300 www.attermackenzie.co.uk
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Miss KATHRYN COOPER Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mr BARRY DAVID COOPER Children Reprsentative Bell Lamb & Joynson RUNCORN WA7 2FT 08444 124348

Mrs LOUISE ANN COPLEY Local Authority East Riding Of Yorkshire Council BEVERLEY HU17 9BA 01482 393100

Ms LUCY ANNE COPPEN Children Reprsentative Lucy Coppen Limited WORKSOP S80 2AQ 1909480066 www.jacksonquinn.com

Mrs BARBARA JANET CORBETT Children Reprsentative Hanson Renouf ST. HELIER JE2 4UZ 01534 767764 www.hansonrenouf.com

Miss EMMA LOUISE CORDOCK Adult Representative Afg Law BOLTON BL1 1LE 01204 377600 http://www.afglaw.co.uk/

Miss CORA ELIZABETH CORNELL Children Reprsentative Sandersons Solicitors Limited BEVERLEY HU17 9DD 01482 324 662 www.sandersonssolicitors.co.uk

Mrs MERIEL ROSEMARY CORRIGAN Children Reprsentative Porter Dodson YEOVIL BA20 1HH 01935 424581 http://www.porterdodson.co.uk

Ms JOANNA PATRICIA COUCH Children Reprsentative Joanna Couch NEWPORT NP10 9JJ 07866 152 166

Mr SCOTT RICHARD COUPLAND Children Reprsentative Peters And Company Solicitors HARLOW CM20 1XA 01279 453 331 www.peterslegal.co.uk

Mr PETER DAVID ALEXANDER COUTTS Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON LONDON N1 2UD 0207 527 3240 www.islington.gov.uk

Miss SARAH LOUISE COVE Children Reprsentative Miles & Partners LLP LONDON E1 7EZ 0207 426 0400 www.milesandpartners.com

Miss ANNA COWDRY Children Reprsentative READING BOROUGH COUNCIL READING RG1 7AE 1189 373 359

Mrs LUCILLE MARIA COWELL Children Reprsentative Row & Scott Limited NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE4 9QA 0191 273 9929

Miss VANESSA VICTORIA ANNETTECOWLARD Children Reprsentative ANDREWS MCQUEEN BOURNEMOUTH BH1 1JJ 01202 290628

Miss CLARE EDITH COX Children Reprsentative BARCAN WOODWARD BRISTOL BS7 8TP 0117 923 2141 http://www.barcanwoodward.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN WINTERBOTHAM COX Local Authority CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL CARLISLE CA3 8NA 01228 227374

Mr GARY STEVEN COX Children Reprsentative Dickinson Manser LLP POOLE BH15 2NL 01202 673071 www.dickinsonmanser.co.uk

Mrs VALERIE ANNE COX Children Reprsentative CMHT Solicitors WALSALL WS1 3QD 01922 646400/ 613333

Miss LAURA BERNADETTE COYLE Children Reprsentative Freemans Solicitors LONDON W1U 1LH 020 7935 3522 http://www.freemanssolicitors.net

Mrs STACEY LOUISE COYLES Children Reprsentative BLEASDALE & CO WHITEHAVEN CA28 7NQ 01946 692165 http://www.bleasdales.com

Mrs LYNN AVRIL CRABTREE Children Reprsentative Wilkinson Woodward Limited HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2SP 01484 483800 www.wilkinsonwoodward.co.uk

Miss CATRIN MERI CRACROFT Children Reprsentative Gamlins RHYL LL18 3DB 01745 343500 www.gamlins.com

Mr SIMON GEOFFREY CRADDOCK Children Reprsentative Simon Craddock Limited RUGBY CV21 3PW 01788 570 579

Miss MELANIE JAYNE CRANK Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Mr BARRY MILES CRAWFORD Children Reprsentative  

Mr PETER ROGER CRAWLEY Children Reprsentative Tait Farrier Graham GATESHEAD NE8 1LU 0191 490 0108

Mrs ELIZABETH ANN CRAWSHAW Adult Representative Place Blair & Hatch NORTHALLERTON DL7 8LU 01609 780101

Mr TERENCE CREED Children Reprsentative Kirkup Lascelles & Creed PETERLEE SR8 1BP 0191 5868646

Miss LOUISE CREIGHTON Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mrs JUDITH ROSEMARY CRISP Children Reprsentative BLEASDALE & CO WHITEHAVEN CA28 7NQ 01946 692165 http://www.bleasdales.com

Miss HELEN CROCKETT Children Reprsentative Crocketts Limited LEEDS LS9 7BD 0113 226 0111 www.crockettsolicitorsleeds.co.uk

Mrs REBECCA NAOMI CROFTS Children Reprsentative Hlw Keeble Hawson Llp SHEFFIELD S1 1XA 0114 272 2061

Mrs SUZANNE ELIZABETH CROOK Children Reprsentative Joe Egan Solicitors BOLTON BL1 1DY 01204 368060 www.joeegansolicitors.co.uk

Mrs MICHELLE CLARE CROOKNORTH Children Reprsentative Rowbis Solicitors Llp GLOUCESTER GL1 1DW 01452 301903 www.rowbis.co.uk

Mrs SHEILA JANE CROSBY Children Reprsentative John Fowlers LLP COLCHESTER CO1 1DS 01206 576151 www.johnfowlers.co.uk

Miss CAROLINE MARY CROSBY Local Authority Cheshire East Council SANDBACH CW11 1HZ 01270 686637 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

Mrs HOLLY CROSS Children Reprsentative Dodds Solicitors Llp LEICESTER LE1 5RA 0116 262 8596 www.dodds-solicitors.co.uk

Miss MELISSA-JANE CROW Children Reprsentative HAWLEY & RODGERS NOTTINGHAM NG1 7EH 0115 955 9000

Mr JAMES JONATHAN CROXFORD Children Reprsentative HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk

Mrs ALISON ELIZABETH CROZIER Children Reprsentative Battens Solicitors Limited YEOVIL BA20 1EP 01935 846000 www.battens.co.uk

Miss RACHEL JANE CRYAN Children Reprsentative Butcher And Barlow LLP MANCHESTER M29 8FJ 01942 883 669 www.butcher-barlow.co.uk

Mr ALAN JOHN CRYNE Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M24 1AE 0161 643 2411 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Miss LORNA CSERVENKA Children Reprsentative Hanne & Co LONDON SW11 1TN 020 7228 0017 www.hanne.co.uk

Mr GERALD ANTHONY CUMMING Children Reprsentative Cumming & Riley GRAYS RM17 6NB 01375 383691 www.cummingriley.com

Miss DONNA CUMMINS Children Reprsentative BOBBETTS MACKAN BRISTOL BS8 1HB 0117 929 8987 www.bobbetts.co.uk

Mrs JANE PATRICIA CUMMINS Adult Representative Wainwright & Cummins Llp LONDON SW9 8PU 0207 0955 700

Mrs CHRISTINE CUNNINGHAM Children Reprsentative HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk

Mrs ELLEN RUTH CUNNINGHAM-SPENCEChildren Reprsentative Adlams LLP HUNTINGDON PE29 3DP 01480 458885 www.adlams.co.uk

Mrs CLARE ELIZABETH CATHERINECUOMO Children Reprsentative Smith Partnership DERBY DE1 1LS 01332 225 225 http://www.smithpartnership.co.uk

Miss JANE MARIA CURNIN Children Reprsentative Jwp Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 387 171 www.jwpsolicitors.co.uk

Miss ANNA CURPHEY Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Miss NATALIE CUTTING Children Reprsentative CHARLESWORTH NICHOLL & CO CREDITON EX17 3AJ 01363 774706 www.charlesworthnicholl.co.uk

Mrs JANE DAHILL Children Reprsentative Wannops LLP WORTHING BN11 3DG 01903 228 200 www.wfsblaw.com

Mrs JASBINDER DAIL Children Reprsentative Rowberry Morris Thames Valley LLP READING RG1 7SB 0118 958 5611 www.rowberrymorris.co.uk

Mr SIMON DAKERS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs SUSAN MARGARET DALAL Children Reprsentative Aitken Associates LONDON N1 1LA 020 7700 6006 www.aitkenassociates.co.uk
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Miss ANNE VICTORIA DALES Children Reprsentative FREARSONS SKEGNESS PE25 2AW 01754 897600 http://www.frearsons.com

Miss WENDY MICHELLE DALEY Adult Representative M I Banks Solicitor MANCHESTER M32 0HF 0161 864 1961

Miss ROKEYA MADREE DANGOR Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SW11 1JD 020 7228 2277

Mrs RACHEL JANE DANIELLS Children Reprsentative Ashfords LLP TAUNTON TA1 2PX 01823 284 444 www.ashfords.co.uk

Mrs JILL MADELEINE DARBYSHIRE Children Reprsentative Baches WEST BROMWICH B70 7PL 0121 553 3286

Mrs ANN MICHELLE DARGAN-COLE Local Authority Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council ROCHDALE OL16 1LQ 01706 924728 www.rochdale.gov.uk

Mr DOUGLAS PAUL DARLOW Children Reprsentative Fairbrother & Darlow BRACKNELL RG12 1RP 01344 310865 http://www.fairbrotherdarlow.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH MARY DAULTREY Children Reprsentative Marsden Rawsthorn Solicitors Limited PRESTON PR2 9NB 1772799600 www.marsdenrawsthorn.com

Miss CATHERINE MARY DAVERN Children Reprsentative Iliffes Booth Bennett UXBRIDGE UB8 1AB 08456 381381 http://www.ibblaw.co.uk

Miss MELANIE FAY DAVEY Children Reprsentative C Nicholls Solicitors BODMIN PL31 2JB 01208 76969 http://www.cnicholls.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN RUSSELL OULPE DAVID Children Reprsentative DAVID & SNAPE BRIDGEND CF31 3ED 01656 661115

Ms STEPHANIE PHYLLIS DAVIDSON Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP BIRKENHEAD CH41 6AZ 0151 666 2210 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Ms LORNA DAVIDSON Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP BRADFORD BD1 3HH 01274 720314

Mrs JENNIFER LYN DAVIES Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Mr GWYN EIRUG DAVIES Children Reprsentative Tudur Owen Roberts Glynne & Co BANGOR LL57 1NU 01248 362315

Mr BENJAMIN HUW DAVIES Children Reprsentative Alletsons Limited BRIDGWATER TA6 3DB 01278 456621 www.alletsons.co.uk

Mr DAVID JOHN DAVIES Children Reprsentative Davies & Co BROMLEY BR1 1PW 0208 460 6668

Miss HAYLEY MARIE DAVIES Children Reprsentative Pritchard Edwards CARMARTHEN SA31 3JT 01267 234022 http://www.pesol.co.uk

Mr DAVID PHILIP ERSKINE DAVIES Children Reprsentative Hsr Law GAINSBOROUGH DN21 2DN 01427 613831

Miss LISA LOUISE DAVIES Children Reprsentative Legal Services For Children HENGOED CF82 7FN 01443 866296

Mr ANDREW JOHN DAVIES Adult Representative RLJM LLP LLANELLI SA15 1AQ 01554 772149

Miss ELEN PRYS DAVIES Children Reprsentative Lawrence Davies & Co LONDON SW6 7SR 020 7381 1171 http://www.lawrence-davies.com

Mr LEE DOUGLAS DAVIES Children Reprsentative JNP Legal Limited MERTHYR TYDFIL CF47 0AY 01685 350421 www.jnplegal.org

Mr ALAN MICHAEL DAVIES Children Reprsentative RICHARD GEORGE & JENKINS NEWTOWN SY16 2NT 01686 626210 midwales-legal.co.uk

Ms BETHAN EIRA DAVIES Children Reprsentative Devonalds PONTYPRIDD CF37 2BW (01443) 404331 www.devonalds.co.uk

Ms CLARE ELIZABETH DAVIES Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP SUNDERLAND SR1 1QU 0191 565 3112 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Ms KAREN NICOLA DAVIES Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams THORNTON HEATH CR7 8NF 020 8653 8844 www.mwsolicitors.co.uk

Miss ANNE DAVIES Children Reprsentative Ghp Legal WREXHAM LL11 1BU 01978 291456 www.ghplegal.co.uk

Ms AMANDA ELIZABETH MARY DAVIS Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Miss NADIA DAVIS Children Reprsentative Martin-Kaye LLP TELFORD TF3 4LY 01952 272 222 www.martinkaye.co.uk

Ms SARA MARGARET DAVIS Children Reprsentative Sara Davies Limited WORKSOP S80 2AQ 01909 480 066 www.jacksonquinn.com

Mr MARTIN DAVIS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs REBECCA DAVISON Adult Representative SMITH & GRAHAM HARTLEPOOL TS24 7HE 01429 271651

Mr CHRISTOPHER THOMAS DAWES Children Reprsentative Bilton Hammond LLP MANSFIELD NG18 1RP 01623 675 800

Miss ANDREA LOREN DAWKINS Children Reprsentative Venters Solicitors LONDON SE5 7AD 020 7277 0110 http://www.venters.co.uk

Mrs JOANNE MARY DAY Children Reprsentative Blavo And Co Solicitors Ltd LONDON WC1N 2DL 0207 0252 020 www.legalblavo.co.uk

Mrs RUTH CATHERINE DE FRAINE Children Reprsentative  

Mr GIUSEPPE DE SICA Children Reprsentative Frank Brazell And Partners Limited LONDON EC1V 7JL 0207 689 8989 www.frankbrazell.co.uk

Miss MIRIAM PATRICIA DE SOUZA Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Mrs SHABNIM DE SOUZA Children Reprsentative T G Baynes Solicitors DARTFORD DA1 1DB 01322 295555 www.tgbaynes.com

Mrs ROSEMARY ELIZABETH DEADMAN Children Reprsentative Oxley & Coward Solicitors LLP ROTHERHAM S60 2HB 01709 510 999 www.oxcow.co.uk

Miss WILMA ADINA DEANE Children Reprsentative Platt Halpern MANCHESTER M14 5HZ 0161 224 2555

Mr COLIN PAUL DEARMER Children Reprsentative Berry & Berry Llp MAIDSTONE ME16 8RL 01622 690777

Mrs REBECCA JANE DEDMAN Children Reprsentative Adams Harrison CAMBRIDGE CB22 3BG 01223 832939 www.adams-harrison.co.uk

Ms SUSAN MARY DELANEY Children Reprsentative Bdh Solicitors BIRKENHEAD CH41 6AY 0151 666 0300 www.bdhsolicitors.com

Mr PETER BENJAMIN DENISON Children Reprsentative Kenneth Bush KING'S LYNN PE30 1DU 01553 692737 http://www.kennethbush.com

Mr RICHARD DENNETT Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Miss MARIA  OLIVIA DENNIS Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON E8 2JS 0207 923 4020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss AINE MAIRE DENVIR Children Reprsentative Nicol  Denvir & Purnell CARDIFF CF3 4FH 029 2079 6311 www.ndplegal.com

Mr CHAITANYA DESAI Children Reprsentative Bhatia Best Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FF 0115 950 3231

Mr MICHAEL DOMINIC DEVLIN Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP SALFORD M3 5ER 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Miss SAMANTHA JANE FIONA DEWIS Children Reprsentative GALBRAITH BRANLEY LONDON N12 9QD 020 8446 8474 http://www.galbraithbranley.com

Mr JASKARAN SINGH DHILLON Children Reprsentative D & N Solicitors WOLVERHAMPTON WV1 1ST 01902 504 411 www.dn-solicitors.co.uk

Mr DAVID CHARLES MAURICE DIAMOND Children Reprsentative EDWARD OLIVER & BELLIS ILFORD IG6 2JW 2085004168

Mr JONATHAN PAUL DIAMOND Children Reprsentative Wiseman Lee LLP LONDON E6 6EU 020 8215 1000 www.wiseman.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN DIBB Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Mrs KAREN LORRAINE DILKS Children Reprsentative  
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Mr ANTHONY STEPHEN DIMELOW Children Reprsentative Hibberts LLP NANTWICH CW5 5EN 01270 624225 www.hibberts.com

Mr PHILIP CHARLES DIMOND Children Reprsentative Gullands MAIDSTONE ME15 6XT 01622 678341 http://www.gullands.com

Mr IAN NORMAN DIXON Children Reprsentative Rebian Solicitors LEEDS LS1 2LF 0113 203 1999 www.rebian.co.uk

Mr TIMOTHY PHILIP DIXON Children Reprsentative LemonSolicitors LLP SWINDON SN1 1PY 01793 527 141 www.lemon-co.co.uk

Mrs MICHELLE LOUISE DIXON Local Authority SOMERSET COUNTY COUNCIL TAUNTON TA1 4DY 0845 3459166

Mrs HANIFE DJEMAL Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON E8 2JS 0207 923 4020 www.duncanlewis.com

Mr JOHN STANLEY DOBSON Children Reprsentative Dobson & Sleeman MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 2LF 01642 231707

Mr DAMIEN ANDREW DOBSON Children Reprsentative  

Mr ANDREW JAMES DODD Children Reprsentative Crosse & Crosse Solicitors LLP EXETER EX1 1PL 01392 258 451 www.crosse.co.uk

Mrs KATHRYN GRACE DODDS Children Reprsentative Vincents Solicitors PRESTON PR1 3JJ 01772 555 176 www.vincentssolicitors.co.uk

Mr PAUL RICHARD DODDS Children Reprsentative Paul Dodds WALLSEND NE28 7RH 0191 263 6200 http://www.pauldodds.co.uk

Mr JOHN NIGEL WILLIAM DODDS Children Reprsentative  

Ms PAULINE DOHERTY Children Reprsentative Bhatia Best Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FF 0115 950 3231

Mr PETER DONAGHEY Children Reprsentative Davis Simmonds Donaghey GILLINGHAM ME7 1BE 01634 852700 www.dsdlaw.co.uk

Mr IAIN STUART DONALD Children Reprsentative BEMROSE & LING DERBY DE1 1NR 01332 347300 http://www.bemroseandling.com

Ms SHEILA SUTHERLAND DONN Children Reprsentative PHILCOX GRAY & CO LONDON SE1 6BD 020 3207 2074

Mr ANTHONY MALCOLM DONNELLY Children Reprsentative Nicol  Denvir & Purnell CARDIFF CF3 4FH 029 2079 6311 www.ndplegal.com

Miss HELEN DOOLAN Children Reprsentative  

Miss KAUSER DOSSANI Adult Representative Jones & Duffin Solicitors LLP LEICESTER LE3 0BT 0116 222 1555

Ms PERVEEN DOUGALL Children Reprsentative REES PAGE BILSTON WV14 6AD 01902 577776 http://www.reespage.co.uk

Mrs CHRISTINE ANN DOUGHTY Children Reprsentative  

Miss DONNA GEORGINA DOWNES Children Reprsentative Collins Solicitors WATFORD WD17 1AR 01923 223324 http://www.collinslaw.co.uk

Miss HELENA KAREN DOWNING Children Reprsentative Banner Jones Limited CHESTERFIELD S40 1JY 01246 209 773 www.bannerjones.co.uk

Mr GEORGE ERNEST DOWNS Children Reprsentative  

Ms BANAZ DRAEY Local Authority London Borough Of Harrow HARROW HA1 2UH 0208 424 1893 www.harrow.gov.uk

Mrs JANET DREW Children Reprsentative Hewitts BISHOP AUCKLANDDL14 7EL 01388 604 691 www.hewitts.co.uk

Ms BARBARA ELIZABETH DRONFIELD Children Reprsentative Bindmans LLP LONDON WC1X 8HB 0207 833 4433 www.bindmans.com

Ms GERALDINE JANE DUCKWORTH Children Reprsentative Fairweathers Solicitors Llp CANTERBURY CT2 7EP 01227 784 337 www.fairweather-solicitors.co.uk

Mr MALCOLM WOLSEY DUFFIELD Children Reprsentative Chamberlins GREAT YARMOUTHNR30 2JP 01493 857621 www.chamberlins.co.uk

Mr ROBERT IAN DUFFIN Children Reprsentative BEMROSE & LING DERBY DE1 1NR 01332 347300 http://www.bemroseandling.com

Mr PHILIP JOHN DUFFY Children Reprsentative Clark Willis DARLINGTON DL3 7LB 01325 281111

Miss VICTORIA LOUISE DUNCAN Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson HARTLEPOOL TS26 9EQ 01429 274732 www.dma-law.co.uk

Miss THERESA ANN DUNLEAVY Children Reprsentative Anderson Partnership Solicitors CHESTERFIELD S40 1JS 01246 220737 www.andersonslaw.co.uk

Mrs HILARY DUNN Children Reprsentative FIELDINGS PORTER BOLTON BL1 1PT 01204 540900 http://www.fieldingsporter.co.uk

Miss ROSALIND DIANA KATHLEENDUNNING Children Reprsentative Dunning & Co LONDON SE5 8RZ 020 7733 6217

Mr STEPHEN CURTIS DURHAM Adult Representative Cuttle & Co Solicitors OLDHAM OL1 1RU 0161 678 7443

Mr ALAN JOHN DURLING Children Reprsentative Blaser Mills RICKMANSWORTH WD3 1AJ 01923 776211 http://www.blasermills.co.uk

Mrs JANE HEATHER DYSON Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP WINCHESTER SO23 8BT 01962 844333

Mrs RACHEL JAYNE EAGER Children Reprsentative Sills & Betteridge LLP SKEGNESS PE25 2AJ 01754 610101

Mr TIMOTHY JAMES EARL Local Authority SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL IPSWICH IP1 2BX 01473 583000 www.suffolkcc.gov.uk

Miss RACHEL ANNE EARLY Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M3 2RF 0161 214 5300 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Ms RACHEL ANNE EARNSHAW Children Reprsentative Fisher Jones Greenwood Llp CLACTON-ON-SEA CO15 1NJ 01255 323103 www.fjg.co.uk

Mrs MERIEL TERI EAST Children Reprsentative Hutchinson Thomas NEATH SA11 1LF 01639 645061 www.hutchinsonthomas.com

Miss ANGELA JOAN EATON Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP LIVERPOOL L2 2NZ 0151 236 8871 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Mr GEORGE HARRISON EDDON Local Authority DARLINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL DARLINGTON DL1 5QT 01325 388 232 http://www.darlington.gov.uk

Miss SUZANNE MARIA EDGE Local Authority CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AP 01223 699356 http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Ms MARY ANN EDWARDS Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Miss MARILYN ANN EDWARDS Children Reprsentative Thompson & Co LONDON SW19 3DL 0208 545 0697 www.thompsonlaw.co.uk

Mrs IYABO EFERAKORHO Children Reprsentative Lonsdale Mayall Solicitors SWANLEY BR8 8BQ 01322 660880 www.lonsdalemayall.com

Mr PHILIP HUGO ELDIN-TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Frank Brazell And Partners Limited LONDON EC1V 7JL 0207 689 8989 www.frankbrazell.co.uk

Ms JENNA ELDRETT Children Reprsentative Foster & Partners BRISTOL BS1 1HQ 0117 922 0229 www.fostersbristol.co.uk

Ms KIM ELLEDGE Children Reprsentative Milner Elledge DAGENHAM RM9 5AW 020 8984 0940 www.milnerelledge.co.uk

Mr RICHARD HOWARD ELLIS Children Reprsentative Withy King LLP BATH BA1 2JE 01225 730100 www.withyking.co.uk

Miss ANNA LOUISE ELLIS Children Reprsentative  

Mr JOHN STEPHEN ELLISON Children Reprsentative S A Carr & Co LONDON E8 1HP 020 8986 5438

Mrs ELAINE ENNIS Adult Representative Farnworth Shaw NELSON BB9 7JX 01282 699996

Mr MATTHEW JAMES ENTWISTLE Children Reprsentative  
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Mrs SUSAN ROSE ESKINAZI Children Reprsentative Eskinazi & Co Limited LONDON N12 9EH 020 8445 7707 www.eskinazi.co.uk

Mr MARK ANDREW EVANS Children Reprsentative Evans Derry Solicitors BIRMINGHAM B37 5UH 01675 464 400

Mrs SARA LLOYD EVANS Local Authority Gwynedd Council CAERNARFON LL55 1SH 01286 679015

Mrs MARIANNE EVANS Adult Representative Llewellyn-Jones Limited MOLD CH7 1EJ 01352 755 305 www.llew-jones.co.uk

Miss DIANA CHRISTINE EVANS Children Reprsentative Evans Main Solicitors SEVENOAKS TN13 1LP 01732 464848 www.evansmain.co.uk

Miss ROSAMUNDE EUGENIE EVANS Children Reprsentative Roz Evans Limited WORKSOP S80 2AQ 1909480066 www.jacksonquinn.com

Mrs WENDY ANN EVES Children Reprsentative  

Ms SARAH ELIZABETH EWBANK Children Reprsentative Norrie Waite & Slater SHEFFIELD S1 2ET 0114 276 6166 www.norriewaite.co.uk

Mr PAUL IGNATIUS EWINGS Children Reprsentative EWINGS & CO LONDON SE20 7EU 020 8778 1126 www.ewings.uk.com

Mr CHRISTIAN FAHEY Adult Representative  

Mr JONATHAN FAIL Children Reprsentative Marsden Rawsthorn Solicitors Limited PRESTON PR2 9NB 1772799600 www.marsdenrawsthorn.com

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN FAIRHURST Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP WIGAN WN1 1NN 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mrs HALEY FARRELL Children Reprsentative The Berkson Globe Partnership LIVERPOOL L1 6AF 0151 236 1234 www.berksonglobe.org

Mrs GAIL LISA FARRINGTON Children Reprsentative  

Miss GERALDINE FARRY Children Reprsentative The Lee Rigby Partnership LEYLAND PR25 2EX 01772 421748 www.leerigby.co.uk

Mr ANDREW JOHN FAULKES Children Reprsentative Crombie Wilkinson Solicitors LLP YORK YO1 9RJ 01904 624 185 www.crombiewilkinson.co.uk

Mr KEITH FAULKNER Children Reprsentative Quality Solicitors Hopleys Gma MOLD CH7 1EJ

Miss LAURA FAWCETT Children Reprsentative A & N Care Solicitors Limited SHEFFIELD S1 2DH 0114 321 7500

Miss HELEN JANE FAWCETT Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JULIE ANN FAWCETT Children Reprsentative  

Miss NATALIE DIANNE FEAR Children Reprsentative North Somerset Council CLEVEDON BS21 6AB

Miss JOAN MARGARET FERGUSON Children Reprsentative Joan Ferguson & Co MANCHESTER M8 9LR 0161 795 2869 www.jfergusonsolicitors.co.uk

Ms SARAH JANE FERRARI Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2EY 02380 221344

Mrs ROBERTA ANN FERRARI Children Reprsentative Powells With Chawner Grey WESTON-SUPER-MAREBS23 1TE 01934 623501 http://www.powellslaw.com

Mr JAMES DOUGLAS FERRY Children Reprsentative Reeds Solicitors Ltd OXFORD OX1 1RR 01865 260230

Ms AILEEN ELIZABETH EMMA FERSON Children Reprsentative Thomson Wilson Pattinson Limited KENDAL LA9 4QA 01539 721 945 www.twpsolicitors.com

Mrs JANE FIDDES Children Reprsentative Blackett Hart & Pratt LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 3DE 0191 221 0898 www.bhplaw.co.uk

Mr HOWARD STEPHEN FIELD Children Reprsentative JOHN BARKERS GRIMSBY DN31 1JN 01472 358686 http://www.jbarkers.co.uk

Mrs MURILA CONSTANCE FIFER Children Reprsentative Fish & Co WOLVERHAMPTON WV10 8PW 01902 826464 www.fishandcosolicitors.com

Mr RICHARD LEONARD FILLEUL Children Reprsentative JACOBS & REEVES POOLE BH15 1AU 01202 674425

Miss SANDRA ANNE FINCH Children Reprsentative PLATT & FISHWICK WIGAN WN1 1DB 01942 243281

Mr JEREMY LIONEL FISH Children Reprsentative Forresters Solicitors Limited BARROW-IN-FURNESSLA14 1XA 01229 820 297 www.forresterssolicitors.co.uk

Mr DAVID GORDON FISH Adult Representative Fish & Co WOLVERHAMPTON WV10 8PW 01902 826464 www.fishandcosolicitors.com

Miss CAROLINE ELIZABETH FISHER Local Authority CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AP 01223 699356 http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Miss HELEN DAWN FISHER Children Reprsentative FREARSONS SKEGNESS PE25 2AW 01754 897600 http://www.frearsons.com

Ms KIRSTY LOUISE FISHER Local Authority Borough Of Telford And Wrekin TELFORD TF3 4JA 01952 383244 www.telford.gov.uk

Mrs ANNE FISHER Local Authority  

Ms SUSAN FRANCES FITZGERALD Children Reprsentative Co-Operative Legal Services Limited LONDON W2 6LG

Miss CLAIRE ANGELA FITZGERALD Children Reprsentative BARRETT & THOMSON SLOUGH SL1 1TQ 01753 777 555 http://www.barrettandthomson.com

Miss KATHLEEN MARY FITZPATRICK Children Reprsentative Graysons With Watson Esam SHEFFIELD S1 1TB 0114 2729184 http://www.graysons.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH JANE FITZPATRICK Children Reprsentative Iliffes Booth Bennett UXBRIDGE UB8 1AB 08456 381381 http://www.ibblaw.co.uk

Miss HELEN JANE FITZSIMONS Children Reprsentative Edward Hayes LLP LONDON EC4A 2EA 020 7353 0011 www.edwardhayes.co.uk

Mrs CAROLINE BRIDGET FLAHERTY Children Reprsentative  

Ms JEAN FLANAGAN Children Reprsentative RUSSELL & RUSSELL BOLTON BL1 1EE 01204 399299 http://www.russellrussell.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS DAVID FLATT Children Reprsentative Flg Ltd WELLINGBOROUGHNN8 1BL 01933 222700 www.nflaw.co.uk

Ms ZOE FLEETWOOD Adult Representative Dawson Cornwell LONDON WC1R 4QT 020 7242 2556 www.dawsoncornwell.com

Ms LOUISE MARIE FLEETWOOD Local Authority Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council STOCKPORT SK1 3XE 0161 474 3222 http://www.stockport.gov.uk

Mr BRENDAN JOSEPH FLEMING Children Reprsentative BRENDAN FLEMING BIRMINGHAM B3 1SW 0121 683 5000 www.brendanfleming.co.uk

Ms SARAH JANE FLEMINGER Children Reprsentative Harters LONDON N1 1DN 020 7607 5768 www.harters.co.uk

Mrs LORRAINE FLETCHER Children Reprsentative James Murray Solicitors LIVERPOOL L3 3AN 0151 933 3333 www.murrays4law.com

Mr JULIAN ALEXANDER FLEWITT Children Reprsentative Peace Revitt BARNSLEY S73 8DD 01226 341111 www.peacerevitt.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN MICHAEL PETER FLOWER Children Reprsentative Ward Hadaway NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 3DX 0191 204 4000 www.wardhadaway.com

Ms RUTH SHARON FLOWERS Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Ms MICHELLE TRACEY FLYNN Children Reprsentative Wilson Solicitors LLP LONDON N17 8AD 020 8808 7535 www.wilsonllp.co.uk

Ms MARTINE ROSE FOLEY Children Reprsentative Gillian Radford & Co LONDON W10 4RG 0208 960 4366

Mr LAWRENCE GERARD FORD Children Reprsentative Coodes TRURO TR1 3AP 01872 246200 www.coodes.co.uk

Mr PAUL EWART FORD Children Reprsentative  
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Mr ROGER LINDSAY FORD Children Reprsentative  

Miss ANNA JOYCE MARIE FORREST-MOSELEYChildren Reprsentative Hibberts LLP NANTWICH CW5 5EN 01270 624225 www.hibberts.com

Ms ROSE MARIA FORTE Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Mr ALAN EDWARD FOSKETT Children Reprsentative Moss & Coleman HORNCHURCH RM12 6JP 01708 446781 www.mossandcoleman.co.uk

Mr VINCENT PAUL FOSTER Children Reprsentative Foster & Partners BRISTOL BS1 1HQ 0117 922 0229 www.fostersbristol.co.uk

Mr DAVID GEOFFREY FOSTER Children Reprsentative Henriques Griffiths LLP BRISTOL BS2 8SJ 0117 909 4000 www.henriquesgriffiths.com

Mr DAVID JOHN FOSTER Adult Representative David J Foster & Co TAMWORTH B79 7JN 01827 58333/58334

Mr CHRISTOPHER HARVEY FOWLER Children Reprsentative Langley Wellington Llp GLOUCESTER GL1 1EP 01452 521 286 www.langleywellington.co.uk

Mr RODERICK JOHN FOWLER Children Reprsentative Whetter Duckworth Fowler WHEATLEY OX33 1XP 1865872206 WWW.WDFSOLICITORS.CO.UK

Miss STACY FOX Children Reprsentative Garstangs Burrows Bussin LLP BOLTON BL1 1DU 01204 531 118 www.garstangsburrowsbussin.com

Miss LAURA FOX Children Reprsentative APPLEBY HOPE & MATTHEWS MIDDLESBROUGH TS6 0LE 01642 440444 www.ahmsolicitors.co.uk

Ms VANESSA ELISABETH FOX Children Reprsentative Hlw Keeble Hawson Llp SHEFFIELD S1 1XA 0114 272 2061

Ms SARA STEPHANIE VAUGHAN FRANCIS Children Reprsentative Kirby Sheppard Llp BRISTOL BS1 4LW 0345 840 0045 www.kirbysheppard.co.uk

Mrs KAREN JAYNE FRANKLAND Children Reprsentative Farleys Solicitors LLP BURNLEY BB11 1HJ 01282 718000

Mr GLEN FRASER Children Reprsentative Reeves & Co Solicitors Limited ASHFORD TN24 8TF 1233665054 www.reevesandcosolicitors.co.uk

Miss LOUISE MARY YVONNE FRASER Children Reprsentative DAVID PHILLIPS & PARTNERS BOOTLE L20 3ER 0151 933 5525 www.dpp-law.com

Mrs HILARY JANE FREEMAN Children Reprsentative  

Miss DIANA FREMPONG Children Reprsentative Campions NOTTINGHAM NG1 3FH 0115 924 7028 www.campionssolicitors.co.uk

Ms IZABELA DANUTA FREUDENBERGERChildren Reprsentative Joe Egan Solicitors BOLTON BL1 1DY 01204 368060 www.joeegansolicitors.co.uk

Miss ALISON JANE FROST Local Authority Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council SOLIHULL B91 9QS 0121 704 6000

Ms JULIE LILY VICTORIA FULLER Children Reprsentative Woollcombe Yonge PLYMOUTH PL4 0BD 01752 660384 http://www.woollcombeyonge.co.uk

Mr KEVIN JAMES FULLERTON Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Miss SIAN FURMEDGE Children Reprsentative  

Ms KAREN JOY FURNESS Children Reprsentative @Cornwall Law LLP TRURO TR1 3AR 01872 222 688

Mr ROY ANTHONY FURNESS Adult Representative  

Mr JOHN PHILIP FUTTER Children Reprsentative Futter Chapman Family Law Solicitors PETERBOROUGH PE1 2TH 0870 162 4499 http://www.futterchapman.co.uk

Ms LORRAINE MAVIS FYSON Local Authority Southend On Sea Borough Council SOUTHEND-ON-SEASS2 6ER 01702 215000

Mr CHRISTOPHER MANSEL GABB Children Reprsentative Eddowes Waldron DERBY DE1 1TZ 01332 345461 www.ewlaw.co.uk

Miss ANGELA GAFF Children Reprsentative Angela Gaff LONDON E1 0PS 0207 265 8710

Miss HARDEEP KAUR GAHUNIA Children Reprsentative BEMROSE & LING DERBY DE1 1NR 01332 347300 http://www.bemroseandling.com

Mr DONALD JOHN GALBRAITH Children Reprsentative Guile Nicholas Limited LONDON N12 8JG 020 8492 2290 www.gnlaw.co.uk

Mr TIMOTHY JOHN GALBRAITH Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP SALFORD M3 5ER 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mr PAUL NICHOLAS GAMMON Children Reprsentative Thursfields Child Care Llp WORCESTER WR1 1EF 01905 730450 www.thursfields.co.uk

Mrs SIMA GANATRA Children Reprsentative All Family Matters HARROW HA1 2XU 2089017360

Mr ANTHONY CHRISTOPHER GANNON Local Authority STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Mr PAUL RONALD GARDNER Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Miss EMMA LOUISE GARLAND Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 1EN 01482 323 697 www.williamsons-solicitors.co.uk

Miss LOUISE GARNER Children Reprsentative Myer Wolff HULL HU1 1YE 01482 223693 www.myer-wolff.co.uk

Miss VICTORIA LOUISE GARNER Children Reprsentative Otten Penna Limited MANCHESTER M22 4HH 0161 945 1431

Miss JUDITH ANN GARRATT Local Authority  

Mr STEPHEN DAVID GARRETT Children Reprsentative Fph Law BIRKENHEAD CH41 6AX 0151 647 4051 www.fphlaw.co.uk

Miss ANITA JANE GARROD Children Reprsentative Garrods Solicitors CHELMSFORD CM2 6JY 01245 492 494

Mrs LAURA GARSIDE Children Reprsentative Hogans Solicitors Limited PRESCOT L35 0LP 1514307529 www.hogans.co.uk

Mrs RAJINDER KAUR GARVEY Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E6 1EE 020 8514 9000

Miss CAROLINE LOUISE GASKELL Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Miss CLARE ALEXANDRA GASKIN Children Reprsentative PHILCOX GRAY & CO LONDON SE1 6BD 020 3207 2074

Mrs HENAL GAUTAM Children Reprsentative Breeze & Wyles Solicitors Llp WALTHAM CROSS EN8 8XR 01992 642333 www.breezeandwyles.co.uk

Mrs JOY GEAR-EVANS Children Reprsentative John Mohamed & Co Limited BEDWORTH CV12 8JH 02476 491964

Mrs SARAH ANN GENNER Children Reprsentative  

Mr MICHAEL GENTILELLA Children Reprsentative SBS Solicitors DUNSTABLE LU6 3HE 01582 601233 www.lawsbs.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL GEORGE Children Reprsentative Ridley & Hall LLP HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2HL 01484 538421 www.ridleyandhall.co.uk

Mrs ANNE GEORGE Children Reprsentative Graham Evans & Partners LLP SWANSEA SA1 4EW 01792 655 822 www.geplegal.co.uk

Miss SAMANTHA JAYNE GEORGIOUS Children Reprsentative Harding Evans Legal Services Limited NEWPORT NP20 1TE 01633 244 233 www.hardingevans.com

Ms VICTORIA CLARE GETHIN Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP LEIGH WN7 1AT 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Ms ALPA GHELANI Children Reprsentative Burke Niazi Limited LONDON N7 6NN 020 7263 7887 www.burkeniazi.com

Mr NICHOLAS ROGER GIBBINS Children Reprsentative John Boyle And Co Solicitors LLP REDRUTH TR15 2SB 01209 213 507

Mrs JULIA ELIZABETH GIBBONS Children Reprsentative Buchanan & Co Solicitors SHEFFIELD S26 6QP 01909 510751 www.willsandprobatelawyer.co.uk
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Mrs GEORGIA LUCY GIBBONS Children Reprsentative  

Miss JULIA KATHLEEN GIBBS Children Reprsentative Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Miss SAMANTHA JANE GIBSON Local Authority STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Ms ANN LINDSAY GIBSON Children Reprsentative  

Ms CAROL ANN GIBSON Children Reprsentative  

Mrs LOUISE ROSE GIDLEY Children Reprsentative Battens Solicitors Limited YEOVIL BA20 1EP 01935 846000 www.battens.co.uk

Mrs KATHERINE ELIZABETH GIEVE Children Reprsentative Bindmans LLP LONDON WC1X 8HB 0207 833 4433 www.bindmans.com

Miss FARAH DIBA GILANI Local Authority Shropshire Council SHREWSBURY SY2 6ND 01743 252733

Mr WILLIAM MORGAN GILES Children Reprsentative Nash & Co Solicitors LLP PLYMOUTH PL4 9BD 01752 664444 www.nash.co.uk

Mrs AILSA GILHESPY Children Reprsentative Samuel Phillips Law Firm NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 8451 http://www.samuelphillips.co.uk

Ms GEMMA JANE GILLESPIE Children Reprsentative Holden & Co LLP HASTINGS TN34 1HT 01424 722 422 www.holdenandco.co.uk

Mr ANDREW NEIL GILLESPIE Children Reprsentative Jackson & Canter LLP LIVERPOOL L1 3AY 0151 282 1700 www.jacksoncanter.co.uk

Mr ROBERT GLANSFIELD Children Reprsentative Glansfields MANSFIELD NG18 1QJ 01623 627827

Ms ANGELA BEATRICE ALEXIS GLEDHILL Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Mr SIMON JOHN GLEDHILL Children Reprsentative Napthens LLp PRESTON PR1 3JD 01772 888444 www.napthens.co.uk

Miss PATRICIA GLEESON Children Reprsentative John Swales ASHFORD TN26 2EJ 01233 732 590

Mr SIMON JONATHAN GODDARD Children Reprsentative  

Mr IAN MARK GODFREY Adult Representative Shepherd Harris LLP ENFIELD EN1 3EL 0208 363 8341 www.law4u.co.uk

Mrs KATHERINE ALICE GOLDING Children Reprsentative SPARLING BENHAM & BROUGH COLCHESTER CO1 1HQ 01206 733733

Mrs JENNIFER ELAINE GOLDSTEIN Children Reprsentative Samuel Phillips Law Firm NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 8451 http://www.samuelphillips.co.uk

Mr PHILIP ANDREW GOODALL Children Reprsentative Pepperells Solicitors Incorporating Ives HULL HU1 2AE 01482 326511 www.pepperells.com

Mr RICHARD GUY GOODINGS Children Reprsentative Alderson Law Llp MORPETH NE61 1YL 01670 519 714 www.wholleygoodings.co.uk

Miss ANGELA MARIE GOODWIN Children Reprsentative Pearsons Solicitors Limited GILLINGHAM ME7 4NX 01634 280 150

Miss HELEN CAROL GORDON Children Reprsentative RMNJ Solicitors BIRKENHEAD CH41 5JF 0151 647 0000 http://www.rmnj.co.uk

Mr STUART DAVID GORDON Children Reprsentative Stuart Gordon Solicitors LEEDS LS1 3AX 0113 244 4999 www.stuart-gordon.com

Miss PATRICIA GORE Children Reprsentative Lester Morrill Incorporating Davies Gore LEEDS LS1 2PL 0113 245 8549 www.lmlaw.co.uk

Miss KELLY VICTORIA GOUGH Children Reprsentative John Whittle Robinson Ltd PRESTON PR1 3LT 01772 203 000

Ms VICTORIA JANE GOULD Local Authority WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL WARWICK CV34 4RR 01926 410410 www.warwickshire.gov.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER PATRICK GOULDEN Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mr PHILIP GOW Children Reprsentative  

Mrs KAREN JANET GRAHAM Children Reprsentative South Gloucestershire District Council BRISTOL BS35 1HF 01454 868009 www.southglos.gov.uk

Mrs PHILIPPA JANE GRAHAM Children Reprsentative APPLEBY HOPE & MATTHEWS MIDDLESBROUGH TS6 0LE 01642 440444 www.ahmsolicitors.co.uk

Mr MARK STEPHEN GRAHAM Children Reprsentative Gaynham King & Mellor PENRITH CA11 9GR 01768 864651

Mr ALISTAIR GRAHAM Children Reprsentative K Boswell & Co WASHINGTON NE37 2SW 0191 417 6471 http://www.kboswell.co.uk

Mrs JUDITH MARY GRANGE Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Mr ROBERT ADAM GRANT Local Authority Bury Metropolitan Borough Council BURY BL9 0SW 0161 253 5000 www.bury.gov.uk

Miss NATALIE JEAN GRANT Local Authority NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL NOTTINGHAM NG2 3NG 0115 876 4336 www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Miss JENNIFER ANNE GRANT Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors LLP YORK YO1 6WG 01904 610 886 www.langleys.com

Mrs MICHELLE ELAINE GRANT Children Reprsentative  

Mr MICHAEL JOHN GRATTON Children Reprsentative Gaby Hardwicke HASTINGS TN34 1PN 01424 438011 www.gabyhardwicke.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN LANG GRAVES Children Reprsentative Fisher Jones Greenwood LLP COLCHESTER CO2 7BA 01206 578282 www.fjg.co.uk

Mrs THERESE GRAY Children Reprsentative Legal Services For Children HENGOED CF82 7FN 01443 866296

Mr RICHARD GRAY Children Reprsentative Mander Cruickshank Solicitors LLP HINCKLEY LE10 1LW 01530 814166

Mr CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN GREAVES Adult Representative Evans & Greaves Ltd CAERPHILLY CF83 1PB 02920 855253

Mrs SARA ELIZABETH GREEN Children Reprsentative The Gwyn George Partnership IncorporatinABERDARE CF44 7LA 01685 874 629 www.ggplaw.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL DAVID GREEN Children Reprsentative BRENDAN FLEMING BIRMINGHAM B3 1SW 0121 683 5000 www.brendanfleming.co.uk

Mrs CAROLINE JANE GREEN Children Reprsentative Poole Alcock LLP CREWE CW2 7EH 01270 256665 www.poolealcock.co.uk

Miss LORRAINE MARGARET GREEN Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Ms KAREN SUZANNE GREEN Children Reprsentative Linder Myers Llp MANCHESTER M2 2RW 0844 984 6400

Mr ALAN DENNIS GREEN Children Reprsentative Hewitts NEWTON AYCLIFFEDL5 4DH 01325 316170 www.hewitts.co.uk

Miss LISA MARIE GREEN Children Reprsentative Lupton Fawcett LLP SHEFFIELD S1 4DE 0114 276 6607 www.luptonfawcett.com

Ms VALERIE ANN GREENFIELD Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith LLP LONDON SE11 4PT 020 7091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk

Miss FRANCESCA JANE GREENFIELD Children Reprsentative King Street Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SS 01924 332 395 www.kingstreetsolicitors.co.uk

Miss JULIE DAWN GREENHALGH Children Reprsentative Crombie Wilkinson Solicitors LLP YORK YO1 9RJ 01904 624 185 www.crombiewilkinson.co.uk

Mrs FRANCES MARGARET GREENHALGH Children Reprsentative  

Mr STEVEN RICHARD GREENWOOD Children Reprsentative Stone King Llp BATH BA1 2HJ 1225324444 www.stoneking.co.uk

Ms DEBORAH MARJORIE GREENWOOD Children Reprsentative PUNCH ROBSON MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 1NU 01642 230700
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Miss KATHRYN GREGORY Children Reprsentative FIELDINGS PORTER BOLTON BL1 1PT 01204 540900 http://www.fieldingsporter.co.uk

Mr GRAHAM GREGORY Adult Representative  

Ms ROSALIND JANE SYLVIA GREIG Children Reprsentative PAINTERS STOURPORT-ON-SEVERNDY13 8UN 01299 822033 www.painters-solicitors.co.uk

Mr JAMES REGINALD GRIDLEY Children Reprsentative Kirby Sheppard Llp BRISTOL BS8 2SB

Mr PAUL JOSEPH GRIFFIN Adult Representative Brand Mellon Solicitors Limited GLOUCESTER GL1 1TX 01452 524088

Mr NEIL MALCOLM GRIFFIN Children Reprsentative Neil Griffin & Co HONITON EX14 1JP 01404 42609 http://www.neilgriffin.co.uk

Mrs SARAH ELIZABETH GRIFFIN Children Reprsentative John Whittle Robinson Ltd PRESTON PR1 3LT 01772 203 000

Mr GERARD IORWERTH GRIFFITHS Children Reprsentative HUTTONS CARDIFF CF10 3DD 029 2037 8621 www.huttons-solicitors.co.uk

Ms FAY NICOLA GRIFFITHS Children Reprsentative Hutchinson Thomas NEATH SA11 1LF 01639 645061 www.hutchinsonthomas.com

Mr PETER GLYN GRIFFITHS Children Reprsentative Nalders LLP PENZANCE TR18 2LE 01736 364014 www.nalders.co.uk

Mr WAYNE ELLIS GRIFFITHS Children Reprsentative Devonalds PONTYPRIDD CF37 1JW 01443 404 700 www.devonalds.co.uk

Mrs FIONA CAROLINE GRIFFITHS Children Reprsentative Graham Evans & Partners LLP SWANSEA SA1 4EW 01792 655 822 www.geplegal.co.uk

Mr DAVID RAYMOND GRIMES Children Reprsentative Bury & Walkers LLP BARNSLEY S70 2EQ 01226 733533

Miss LAURA MARY GRIMES Children Reprsentative Richard Reed Ltd SUNDERLAND SR1 1NA 0191 567 0465 www.richardreed.co.uk

Miss FLORA ALLEGRA GROSSMAN Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Mr SIMON JOHN HORTON GROVE Children Reprsentative J D Spicer Zeb LONDON NW6 4JD 020 7624 7771 www.jdspicer.co.uk

Mrs HILARY ANNE GUDGIN Local Authority CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AP 01223 699356 http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Mr DAREN GUITE Children Reprsentative Blackhurst Budd Llp BLACKPOOL FY1 3PG 01253 629300 www.blackhurstbudd.co.uk

Mr ANAND KUMAR GULATI Children Reprsentative A K GULATI & CO SUTTON SM1 4PL 020 8770 7979 http://www.akgulati.co.uk

Mrs SHEILA ANN ROSEMARY GULLIVER Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams THORNTON HEATH CR7 8NF 020 8653 8844 www.mwsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs DIANE ELIZABETH GUNN Children Reprsentative Banner Jones Limited CHESTERFIELD S44 6HA 01246 827 516 www.bannerjones.co.uk

Mr MAURICE GUYER Children Reprsentative VICKERS & CO LONDON W13 9AA 020 8579 2559 http://www.vickers-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs JANET ANN GUYLER Local Authority  

Mr STEPHEN BEVAN GWENLAN Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Mr SION GWILYM Children Reprsentative Hopkins Law Limited CARDIFF CF10 3BZ 02920 395 888

Mr SION GWYN Children Reprsentative Parry Davies Clwyd-Jones & Lloyd IncorpoPWLLHELI LL53 5DE 01758 703000

Mr TIMOTHY GEORGE HACKETT Children Reprsentative J A Hughes BARRY CF62 8HB 01446 411000 www.jahughes.com

Mr JOHN PATRICK HACKETT Children Reprsentative Russell-Cooke Llp KINGSTON UPON THAMESKT1 1QN 020 8546 6111 www.russell-cooke.co.uk

Miss ANOOSH LONA HADDADI Children Reprsentative FMW Law Limited LONDON W6 0QU 0203 012 1482 www.fmwlaw.co.uk

Miss ANDROULLA SOTERIS HADJISIMOU Children Reprsentative EWINGS & CO LONDON SE20 7EU 020 8778 1126 www.ewings.uk.com

Miss VICTORIA HELEN HAINS Children Reprsentative Hains & Lewis Limited HAVERFORDWEST SA61 2BQ 0845 408 0125 www.hainsandlewis.co.uk

Ms FORIDA HAKIM Adult Representative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON E8 2JS 0207 923 4020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss STEPHANIE JANE HALFORD Children Reprsentative Silver Fitzgerald CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AH 01223 562001 www.silverfitzgerald.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN ALAN HALL Children Reprsentative Primaryspace Limited BLACKWOOD NP12 1ZF 01495 227128

Miss GILLIAN HALL Children Reprsentative Kelcey & Hall BRISTOL BS1 1DE 1179276604 http://www.kelceyandhall.co.uk

Mr JASON STEWART HALL Children Reprsentative Behr & Co EBBW VALE NP23 4AJ 01495 310 581

Mrs GAYNOR HALL Children Reprsentative Pepperells Solicitors Incorporating Ives HULL HU1 2AE 01482 326511 www.pepperells.com

Mr ADAM HALL Children Reprsentative Grahame Stowe Bateson LEEDS LS13 3JT 0113 255 8666

Miss EMMA LOUISE HALL Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Miss CHARLOTTE ANN HALL Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Mr ROGER JAMES HALL Local Authority KENT COUNTY COUNCIL WHITSTABLE CT5 3QZ 01227 284622 http://www.kent.gov.uk

Miss POLLYANNA LOUISE MARGARETHALL Children Reprsentative  

Mrs SACHA HALL Children Reprsentative  

Miss JULIA MARGARET HALLING Children Reprsentative GEOFFREY FORRESTER & CO JARROW NE32 3JA 0191 420 0820

Mr TERENCE PAUL HAMER Children Reprsentative Blackett Hart & Pratt LLP DARLINGTON DL3 0PZ.................................................................................www.bhplaw.co.uk

Miss ABIGAIL HAMER Children Reprsentative Bowermans PORT TALBOT SA13 1WR 01639 891892 www.bowermanslaw.com

Ms MARIA MERCEDES HAMILTON Children Reprsentative MCMILLEN HAMILTON MCCARTHY LONDON E3 4TN 020 8980 6060 www.mcmillenhamiltonmccarthy.co.uk

Mr ERROL ADRIAN MICHAEL HAMLIN Children Reprsentative Qualitysolicitors A-Z Law LONDON SW12 9BP 0208 772 0066

Ms JULIANNE HAMLING Children Reprsentative Hpjv Solicitors NEWPORT NP20 4BP 01633 242526 http://www.hpjv.co.uk

Mrs SALLY JANE HAMMOND Children Reprsentative Blackburn With Darwen Borough Council BLACKBURN BB1 7DY 1254585248 www.blackburn.gov.uk

Ms KATE HAMMOND Children Reprsentative Miles & Partners LLP LONDON E1 7EZ 0207 426 0400 www.milesandpartners.com

Miss SARAH LOUISE HANBY Children Reprsentative Glaisyers Solicitors LLP MANCHESTER M13 0RX 0161 224 3311 www.glaisyers.com

Mr KEVAN FARLEY HANKINSON Children Reprsentative Butcher And Barlow LLP MANCHESTER M25 1AA 0161 773 2969 www.butcher-barlow.co.uk

Miss PATRICIA HANNEN Local Authority Kirklees Metropolitan Council HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2NF 01484 221504 http://www.kirklees.gov.uk

Ms NINA LIND HANSEN Children Reprsentative Freemans Solicitors LONDON W1U 1LH 020 7935 3522 http://www.freemanssolicitors.net

Miss JANE HANSFORD Children Reprsentative Biscoes FAREHAM PO17 5JN 01329 833249

Mr RICHARD EDWARD JONATHANHANSOM Children Reprsentative Nicholls Christie & Crocker UXBRIDGE UB8 1JX 01895 256 216
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Miss SUZANNE HANSON Children Reprsentative Richmond Anderson Goudie Part Of The RicCHESTER LE STREETDH3 3QH 0191 388 7884

Dr JULIE HANSON-CLEREHUGHChildren Reprsentative Parker Rhodes Hickmotts ROTHERHAM S60 2DX 01709 365116 www.prhsolicitors.co.uk

Miss AARTI HANSRANI Local Authority LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL LEICESTER LE3 8RA 0116 232 3232

Miss ALISON MARGARET HARBOUR Children Reprsentative Harney & Wells BRIGHTON BN2 9QA 01273 684666

Miss EMMA LOUISE HARDWIDGE Children Reprsentative Rle Law Practice Ltd BRIDGEND CF31 1LH 01656 656 861

Miss LORRAINE ANN HARDY Children Reprsentative Bawtrees LLP WITHAM CM8 1AB 01376 513491 www.bawtrees.co.uk

Mr ANDREW HARDY Children Reprsentative  

Ms DEBORAH ELLEN HARDY Children Reprsentative  

Mrs CAROLYNE DEBORAH HARGREAVES Children Reprsentative PGS Law LLP SOUTH SHIELDS NE33 1AW 0191 456 0281 www.pgslaw.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN KENNETH HARGREAVES Children Reprsentative Inghams THORNTON-CLEVELEYSFY5 3LW 01253 824111 http://www.inghams-law.co.uk

Mrs KATHERINE JANE HARLEY Children Reprsentative Fph Law BIRKENHEAD CH41 6AX 0151 647 4051 www.fphlaw.co.uk

Mrs TERRI HARMAN Children Reprsentative Nelsons Solicitors Limited LEICESTER LE1 6TU 0116 222 6666 www.nelsonslaw.co.uk

Mrs CAROL ANN HARNEY Children Reprsentative Harney & Wells BRIGHTON BN2 9QA 01273 684666

Miss NICOLA LESLEY MARY HARRIES Children Reprsentative Baxter Harries Solicitors ONGAR CM5 9JD 01277 362 332

Miss JESSICA HARRIES Local Authority Torbay  Council TORQUAY TQ1 3DR 01803 201201 http://www.torbay.gov.uk

Mrs HELEN MARGARET HARRIS Adult Representative Holmes & Hills LLP BRAINTREE CM7 9AJ 01376 320 456 www.holmes-hills.co.uk

Mrs BERNADETTE ANN HARRIS Children Reprsentative Beetenson & Gibbon GRIMSBY DN31 1JB 01472 240251 http://www.bgsolicitors.com

Mrs NICOLA JANE HARRIS Children Reprsentative Msb Law Llp LIVERPOOL L13 1DA 1512819040

Miss ELISABETH ROSEMARY HARRIS Children Reprsentative E R HARRIS LONDON NW5 2TA 020 7267 2872

Mrs MARY ANN HARRIS Children Reprsentative STEEL & SHAMASH LONDON SE1 7AA 020 7803 3999 http://www.steelandshamash.co.uk

Mr PETER JAMES HARRIS Children Reprsentative Harris Temperley LLP LONDON W6 9JG 020 8834 0766

Mr STEPHEN CLIVE GEORGE HARRIS Children Reprsentative  

Miss RUTH LOIS HARRISON Children Reprsentative Carvers BIRMINGHAM B36 8AA 0121 784 8484 www.carverslaw.co.uk

Mr MARK HARRISON Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP GATESHEAD NE8 1LU 0191 477 6333 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Mr PAUL HARRISON Children Reprsentative P T Harrison Limited TELFORD TF2 6ED 01952 281 666 www.clarkeslaw.co.uk

Ms SARAH LOUISE HART Children Reprsentative Oxford Law Group OXFORD OX1 3HZ 01865 297300 www.oxfordlawgroup.co.uk

Mr ROBERT HART Children Reprsentative HAY & KILNER WALLSEND NE28 8HU 0191 262 8231

Mrs SALLY HARTLAND Children Reprsentative Nelsons Solicitors Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7BQ 0115 958 6262

Mr NORMAN ANTHONY HARTNELL Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited EXETER EX1 1NP 01392 421777 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Miss ALISON HARVEY Local Authority ROCHDALE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCILROCHDALE OL16 1AB 01702 924 727 www.rochdale.gov.uk

Miss PATRICIA ANN HASSELL Children Reprsentative Holdens Solicitors Incorporating Middlet LANCASTER LA1 1YR 015242 63452 www.holdenslaw.com

Mrs JULIE CATHERINE HATCHER Children Reprsentative Worcestershire County Council WORCESTER WR5 2NP 01905 766 652 http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk

Mr DAVID CHARLES HATFIELD Children Reprsentative DAVID C HATFIELD & CO JARROW NE32 3JU 0191 489 9450

Mrs EMMA JANE HAUGHIN Local Authority CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL KENDAL LA9 4RQ 01539 713123

Ms CATHERINE ELIZABETH HAWKINS Children Reprsentative Hugh James CARDIFF CF10 1DY 02920 224871

Mr MARK HAWKINS Children Reprsentative Mark Hawkins Limited NEWARK NG24 1AQ 01636 671 881

Mrs RUTH CLAIRE HAWKINS Children Reprsentative Turpin & Miller LLP OXFORD OX4 2EW 01865 770111 www.turpinmiller.co.uk

Mr NIGEL JOHN HAWKINS Children Reprsentative ABELS SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2XL 023 8022 0317 www.abels-solicitors.co.uk

Miss THERESE ANNE BERNADETTEHAYDEN Children Reprsentative Thomas Boyd Whyte BEXLEYHEATH DA6 8AB 020 8303 7755 www.tbw.uk.com

Mrs KRYSTYNA MARIA HAYES Children Reprsentative The National Youth Advocacy Service BIRKENHEAD CH41 1FN 0151 649 8700 www.nyas.net

Mrs SUSAN MARIE HAYES Adult Representative Griffith Smith Farrington Webb LLP BRIGHTON BN1 1NW 01273 324 041

Mr JULIAN PAUL HAYES Children Reprsentative Hayes Law (Criminal) LLP EASTLEIGH SO50 9DT 023 80 612 890 www.hayeslaw.co.uk

Miss JOHANNE CLARE HAYES Children Reprsentative PANESAR & CO GRAYS RM17 6QD 01375 383283 http://www.panesarandco.co.uk

Miss MAUREEN PATRICIA HAYES Children Reprsentative Sills & Betteridge Llp LINCOLN LN2 1JN 01522 542 211 www.sillsonline.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER CHARLES EDWARDHAYES Children Reprsentative Edward Hayes LLP LONDON EC4A 2EA 020 7353 0011 www.edwardhayes.co.uk

Mr CRISPIN FRANCIS HAYLLAR Children Reprsentative Alletsons Limited BRIDGWATER TA6 3DB 01278 456621 www.alletsons.co.uk

Mrs TRACEY MARIE HAYNES Children Reprsentative BARRETT & THOMSON SLOUGH SL1 1TQ 01753 777 555 http://www.barrettandthomson.com

Mr WILLIAM JOHN HAZELTON Children Reprsentative Cornwall Defence Solicitors LLP ST. AUSTELL PL26 8LX 01726 892 842

Mrs KATHRYN HAZLEHURST Children Reprsentative  

Ms DENISE HEAD Adult Representative Bates Wells & Braithwaite IPSWICH IP4 1AQ 01473 219282 www.bates-wells.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN HEALY Adult Representative CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL CARLISLE CA3 8NA 01228 227374

Ms MARIA EDWINA HEALY Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith Llp RICHMOND TW9 1EP 0207 091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk

Mr SIMON CHRISTOPHER HEANEY Children Reprsentative Heaney Watson Limited LIVERPOOL L1 5BN 0151 282 5555 www.heaneywatson.com

Ms BARBARA JOHANNA HECHT Children Reprsentative Hecht Child Law Practice  (Practising St LONDON W4 5YA

Mrs FIONA JANE HEDAR Children Reprsentative Atkinson & Firth SHIPLEY BD18 3QY 01274 584305

Miss JANE ELIZABETH HEDLEY Local Authority Sunderland City Council SUNDERLAND SR2 7DN 0191 520 5555 http://www.sunderland.gov.uk

Miss VALERIE JEAN HEMMINGS Local Authority Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council SOLIHULL B91 9QS 0121 704 6000
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Mrs MANJOT KAUR HENCHIE Adult Representative Attwaters Jameson Hill HARLOW CM20 1LQ 01279 638888

Mrs SALLY-ANNE HENDERSON Children Reprsentative Gamlins RHYL LL18 3DB 01745 343500 www.gamlins.com

Ms ANN GERALDINE HENDERSON Children Reprsentative  

Miss THEA LINDA HENLEY Children Reprsentative Henleylaw LIVERPOOL L17 5BD 0151  726 0976 www.henleylaw.co.uk

Mrs KAREN LYNNE HENRY Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JANE AMANDA HEPBURN Children Reprsentative Carr Hepburn Solicitors Limited HEMEL HEMPSTEADHP2 4AQ 01442 241466 www.carrhepburn.co.uk

Mr ALEXANDER ROBERT WYNSPEAREHERBERT Children Reprsentative McGuinness Legal Ltd STOKE-ON-TRENT ST1 3DX 07979 801 222

Miss DENISE ELIZABETH HERMAN Children Reprsentative Blaser Mills HARROW HA1 1JF 020 8427 6262 http://www.blasermills.co.uk

Miss HERMIONE JANE HERNS Children Reprsentative Sitters & Co (Plymouth) Ltd PLYMOUTH PL1 2QE 01752 220 464 www.sitters-solicitors.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS JOHN HERRING Children Reprsentative Smith Partnership DERBY DE1 1HA 01332 225300 http://www.smithpartnership.co.uk

Mr BASIL MARK JONATHAN HERWALD Children Reprsentative FIELDINGS PORTER BOLTON BL1 1PT 01204 540900 http://www.fieldingsporter.co.uk

Ms SHELLEY CLAIRE HESFORD Children Reprsentative Sas Daniels LLP MACCLESFIELD SK11 6BA 01625 442 100 www.sasdaniels.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS FRANK HESLOP Children Reprsentative NORMAN H BARNETT & CO LONDON E6 2JT 2084712112 www.normanhbarnett.co.uk

Mrs GEORGINA HETHERINGTON Children Reprsentative Shepherd Harris LLP ENFIELD EN1 3EL 0208 363 8341 www.law4u.co.uk

Miss RUTH CLARE HETHERINGTON Children Reprsentative Forshaws Davies Ridgway Llp FRODSHAM WA6 7HE 01928 739300

Mr JONATHAN KEVIN HEWITSON Children Reprsentative Vale Solicitors Ltd BARRY CF63 4UA 01446 733191 www.valesolicitors.com

Ms SALLY ELIZABETH HIBBERT Children Reprsentative Taylor & Emmet Llp SHEFFIELD S1 2PP 0114 218 4000 www.tayloremmet.co.uk

Mrs NAOMI REBECCA HICKMAN Children Reprsentative N R Hickman Limited DERBY DE1 1SU 01332 364436 www.timms-law.com

Mrs KELLY HICKS Children Reprsentative Bretherton Law ST. ALBANS AL3 4DG 01727 869293 www.qualitysolicitors.com/brethertonlaw

Mr MARK ANTHONY HIGGINS Children Reprsentative Higgins Miller Solicitors Ltd STOCKPORT SK1 3DL 0161 429 7251 www.higginsmiller.co.uk

Mrs MELISSA FRANCES HILL Children Reprsentative Mfh Law CARDIFF CF14 1AA

Mr BARRY ARTHUR HILL Children Reprsentative NYLAND & BEATTIE WIDNES WA8 6JS 0151 424 5656 www.nylandandbeattie.co.uk

Miss DIANA VICTORIA JANE HILLS Children Reprsentative Hrs Family Law Solicitors DUDLEY DY1 1ED 01384 458835 hrsfamilylawsolicitors.com

Ms SARAH HILLS Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN JAYNE HILTON Adult Representative Thomas Simon Limited CARDIFF CF24 0DF 0292 055 7200 www.thomas-simon.co.uk

Mr GEORGE DAVID HINCHLIFFE Children Reprsentative Pearson Hinchliffe Llp OLDHAM OL1 1RD 0161 785 3500 http://www.pearson-hinchliffe.co.uk

Ms SARAH JANE HINDLE Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Ms ANNETTE MAUREEN HINDS Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON SE14 5AA 2079234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss ANGELA HELEN HITCHCOCK Children Reprsentative A H Childcare Practice NEWCASTLE ST5 1BT 01782 717 080

Miss JOYCE AMANDA HITCHMAN Children Reprsentative Hitchman & Co DARTFORD DA1 4HG 01322 556648 www.hitchmanandco.co.uk

Miss RUTH HITSCHMANN Children Reprsentative Edward Hayes LLP LONDON EC4A 2EA 020 7353 0011 www.edwardhayes.co.uk

Mrs PATRICIA HOARE Local Authority  

Mr RICHARD ANDREW HOCKEY Local Authority  

Miss GEMMA EILEEN HODDER Children Reprsentative F Barnes & Son Incorporating Fenton & HuROMFORD RM1 1JU 01708 745183 www.fbarnes.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN HODGE Children Reprsentative Michael Leighton Jones Solicitors BARGOED CF81 8XD 01443 830228 www.michaelleightonjones.com

Miss CATHERINE ELIZABETH HODGE Children Reprsentative Grahame Stowe Bateson LEEDS LS1 3DR 0113 246 8163 http://www.grahame-stowe-bateson.co.uk

Miss JULIE ANN HODGE Children Reprsentative Paul Dodds WALLSEND NE28 7RH 0191 263 6200 http://www.pauldodds.co.uk

Mrs ROIYA HODGSON Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP SUNDERLAND SR1 1QU 0191 565 3112 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Ms LORENE HODKINSON Local Authority Essex County Council CHELMSFORD CM2 6WN 01245 357335 www.essex.gov.uk

Mr THOMAS NICHOLAS FIELDSENDHODSON Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP SALFORD M3 5ER 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mr GARY HOGAN Children Reprsentative  

Miss DENISE NAOMI HOILETTE Children Reprsentative Kklaw HEMEL HEMPSTEADHP1 1DA 01442 216 755 www.kklaw.co.uk

Mrs LOUISE ANNE HOLDEN Local Authority Northamptonshire County Council NORTHAMPTON NN4 7YD www.northamptonshire.gov.uk

Mr STEPHEN JAMES HOLLAMBY Children Reprsentative Bennett Griffin LLP WORTHING BN11 3DG 01903 229999

Mr STEPHEN DAVID HOLLAND Adult Representative Butcher And Barlow LLP BURY BL9 0NY 0161 797 5650

Mr CHRISTOPHER JAMES HOLLAND Children Reprsentative Angels Solicitors LLP COVENTRY CV1 2NY 02476 252211

Ms CLAIRE KATHLEEN HOLLAND Children Reprsentative Lawrence Davies & Co LONDON SW6 7SR 020 7381 1171 http://www.lawrence-davies.com

Ms EVA CAROLINE HOLLAND Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN LONDON WC1H 9LP 020 7974 5656 http://www.camden.gov.uk

Mr GARY HOLLANDS Children Reprsentative Reeves & Co Law Limited MAIDSTONE ME14 5DY 01622 692220

Mrs ANGELA MARIA HOLLIGAN Children Reprsentative Levins Solicitors LIVERPOOL L36 9TF 0151 480 5777 www.levinslaw.co.uk

Mr WAYNE KIM HOLLINGSWORTHChildren Reprsentative Wayne Hollingsworth Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 2LH 0115 958 7444

Mr SIMON JOHN HOLLIS Local Authority STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Ms HILKA HOLLMANN Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Miss SUSAN MARIE HOLLYWOOD Adult Representative Cross Solicitors DEESIDE CH5 4DA 01244 822101 http://www.cross-solicitors.co.uk

Miss SUSAN CLAIRE HOLMES Local Authority Worcestershire County Council WORCESTER WR5 2NP 01905 766 652 http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk

Mrs JEMMA LOUISE HOLYOAKE Children Reprsentative Ps Law Llp MILTON KEYNES MK9 1JL www.pslawllp.co.uk

Ms GAIL JULIE HOPE Children Reprsentative Osborne & Co BIRMINGHAM B36 9AA 0121 776 7313
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Miss BARBARA JANE HOPKIN Children Reprsentative HOPKIN MURRAY BESKINE LONDON N4 3HF 020 7272 1234 www.hmbsolicitors.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN HOPKIN Children Reprsentative Dicksons Solicitors Limited STOKE-ON-TRENT ST6 6BD 01782 262 424 www.dicksonssolicitors.co.uk

Miss JAYNE HOPKINS Adult Representative HOWE & SPENDER PORT TALBOT SA13 1JS 01639 881571 www.howeandspender.co.uk

Mr ALAN ROBERT HORN Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Miss VIKKI HORSPOOL Children Reprsentative Chadwick Lawrence Llp LEEDS LS10 1LX 0113 225 8811

Mrs CARLY HORWELL Children Reprsentative Dodds Solicitors Llp LEICESTER LE1 5RA 0116 262 8596 www.dodds-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs JUSTINE LUCY HOSKING Local Authority Cornwall Council TRURO TR1 3AY 01872 322 197 www.cornwall.gov.uk

Mr ANDREW LEIGH HOSKING Local Authority  

Ms CATHERINE JONQUIL HOUGHTON Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Miss ROSEMARY ANNE HOUGHTON Children Reprsentative Pepperells SCUNTHORPE DN15 7RQ 01724 871999 www.pepperells.com

Mr NICHOLAS ROBERT HOULDER Children Reprsentative  

Mr JOHN HERBERT RICHARD HOUNSLOW Children Reprsentative Wilks Price Hounslow RYDE PO33 2PS 01983 566241 www.wphiow.co.uk

Miss ANGELA MARY HOUSTON Children Reprsentative Challinors BIRMINGHAM B3 3EF 0121 212 9393 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Mr RICHARD MICHAEL HOWARD Children Reprsentative Zermansky & Partners LEEDS LS1 5JS 0113 245 9766 http://www.zermansky-solicitors.com

Mr WILLIAM GEORGE HOWARD Children Reprsentative  

Miss SUSAN HOWARTH Adult Representative HOWARTH SCOTT BEXLEYHEATH DA6 7EE 020 8303 4658

Mr DAVID NEIL HOWARTH Children Reprsentative McCormacks Law Ltd LONDON E1 4UN 0207 791 2000 www.mccormacks.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS JOHN HOWCROFT Children Reprsentative Howcroft Solicitors BINGLEY BD16 2NB 01274 511 551 www.howcroftsolicitors.co.uk

Mr DONALD FRASER HOWE Children Reprsentative Goody Burrett Llp COLCHESTER CO1 1HE 01206 577676 www.goodyburrett.co.uk

Ms LAURA JAYNE HOWE Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID IAN HOWELL-RICHARDSONAdult Representative Stones Solicitors LLP EXETER EX1 1UG 01392 666 777 www.stones-solicitors.co.uk

Mr ROSS HUBBARD Adult Representative Hopkins Solicitors Llp MANSFIELD NG18 1SH 1623460460 www.hopkins-solicitors.co.uk

Mr BERNARD HUBER Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E13 9EZ 020 8514 9000

Mr DOMINIC WILLIAM HUDSON Children Reprsentative Hudson Law HULL HU1 2AP 01482 420800 www.hudson-law.co.uk

Miss JODIE MARIE HUDSON Children Reprsentative Gladstone Solicitors NOTTINGHAM NG5 6ND 0115 955 5050

Mr STEWART CHARLES HUGHAN Children Reprsentative Harris Temperley LLP LONDON W6 9JG 020 8834 0766

Mr SIMON DAVID HUGHES Children Reprsentative REES PAGE BILSTON WV14 6AD 01902 577776 http://www.reespage.co.uk

Miss ALEXANDRA LOUISE HUGHES Children Reprsentative Pearsons Solicitors Limited GILLINGHAM ME7 4NX 01634 280 150

Miss ELLANA SUZANNE HUGHES Children Reprsentative KHF Solicitors Ltd SALFORD M3 6BY 0161 832 6677 www.khfs.com

Mrs EMMA HULBERT Children Reprsentative PLATT HALPERN OLDHAM OL1 1HA 0161 626 4955 http://www.platthalpern.co.uk

Mrs CATHERINE MARIANNA HULLIS Children Reprsentative BOBBETTS MACKAN BRISTOL BS8 1HB 0117 929 8987 www.bobbetts.co.uk

Miss YVONNE SUSAN HUME Children Reprsentative Btmk Solicitors Llp SOUTHEND-ON-SEASS1 1HQ 01702 339 222 www.btmk.co.uk

Mrs ANN MARGARET HUME Local Authority STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Mr NIGEL GORDON HUMPHREYS Children Reprsentative Fisher Jones Greenwood Llp CLACTON-ON-SEA CO15 1NJ 01255 323103 www.fjg.co.uk

Ms CAROL ANN HUMPHRIES Local Authority The Council Of The Borough Of North TyneNEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE27 0BY 0191 6435339 www.northtyneside.gov.uk

Miss ALISON MARGARET CLARE HUMPHRYS Children Reprsentative Wilson Browne Llp LEICESTER LE1 5PS 0116 2517181 www.wilsonbrowne.co.uk

Mrs CAROLINE HUMPHRYS Adult Representative Humphrys And Co Incorporating Dawsons RHYL LL18 1PB 01745 343158

Miss VICTORIA REBECCA HUMPHRYS Children Reprsentative Humphrys And Co Incorporating Dawsons WREXHAM LL13 8BG 01978 313399

Ms ANGELA JAYNE HUNT Children Reprsentative Howells CAERPHILLY CF83 1JQ 029 2086 7111 www.howellslegal.com

Ms CLAIRE HUNTER Children Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Miss NICOLA JANE HUNTER Children Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Miss JOANNE HURCOMBE Children Reprsentative  

Ms SUREYA HUSSAIN Children Reprsentative INESONS CLECKHEATON BD19 3JG 01274 872202

Miss ATTIA ZUBAIDA HUSSAIN Children Reprsentative Elaine Parkes Solicitors RYE TN31 6HB 01424 883183 http://www.elaineparkessolicitors.co.uk

Mr JULIAN EDWARD HUSSELL Children Reprsentative Cameron Jones Hussell & Howe Ltd PORT TALBOT SA13 1HX 01639 885 261 www.cjhh.com

Mr SIMON DAVID RICHARD HUTCHENCE Children Reprsentative Caseys HIGHBRIDGE TA9 3BT 01278 794 495

Mr SIMON GLYNN HUTCHENCE Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M3 2RF 0161 214 5300 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Ms KATHERINE SOPHIA HYNDLEY Children Reprsentative Amphlett Lissimore Bagshaws LLP LONDON SE19 3AF 0208 7715254 www.amphlettlissimore.co.uk

Mr SALIM ABDULLAH IBRAHIM Children Reprsentative RUSSELL & RUSSELL BURY BL9 0EB 0161 762 2888 http://www.russellrussell.co.uk

Mrs EMILY ILES Children Reprsentative Venters Solicitors LONDON SE5 7AD 020 7277 0110 http://www.venters.co.uk

Mr GARETH JOHN INGRAM Children Reprsentative G & I CHISHOLM BODMIN PL31 2JE 01208 74242

Miss NICOLA INSTANCE Local Authority HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL WINCHESTER SO23 8UJ 01962 847378 www.hants.gov.uk

Miss KAREN ANN IOANNOU Children Reprsentative Karen A Ioannou Limited BEXLEYHEATH DA6 7BG 0208 301 7777 www.tgbaybes.com

Mrs JOY MARILYN IRISH Adult Representative D'Angibau LLP BOURNEMOUTH BH5 1DA 01202 393506

Mrs SEPHONA VALERIE ISAACS POLSONChildren Reprsentative Hornby & Levy LONDON SW9 7DG 0207 737 0909 http://www.hornbyandlevy.com

Mr JAMIL ISMAIL Children Reprsentative Petherbridge Bassra Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 3LS 01274 724114 www.petherbridgebassra.com

Mr OSIORENUA JOHN ITSAGWEDE Children Reprsentative John Itsagwede & Co LONDON SE15 4TW 020 7732 8750 www.itsagwede.co.uk
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Mr PAUL HOWARD JACKSON Children Reprsentative Marsden Rawsthorn Solicitors Limited CHORLEY PR7 1JE 01257 579511 www.marsdenrawsthorn.com

Mrs JANE ANN JACKSON Children Reprsentative Atherton Godfrey DONCASTER DN1 3LU 01302 320621 http://www.athertongodfrey.co.uk

Ms SUSAN CHARLOTTE JACKSON Children Reprsentative Dunning & Co LONDON SE5 8RZ 020 7733 6217

Miss LINDSEY ANN JACKSON Adult Representative Furse Sanders Solicitors SOUTH MOLTON EX36 3AF 01769 572251

Miss DEBORAH ANN JACKSON Children Reprsentative Jackson West STRATFORD-UPON-AVONCV37 8HW 01789 204020 www.jacksonwest.co.uk

Mr BARRY STEFAN JACKSON Children Reprsentative John Boyle And Co Solicitors LLP TRURO TR1 3AR 01872 272 356

Ms JESSICA JACKSON-WINTERLocal Authority Essex County Council CHELMSFORD CM2 6WN 01245 357335 www.essex.gov.uk

Mr STEVEN SAVVAS JACOB Children Reprsentative Fahri Jacob HATFIELD AL9 6NG 07908 144 464 www.fahrijacob.co.uk

Miss DEBORAH ANNE JULIE JACOBS Children Reprsentative Gary Jacobs & Co Limited LONDON E18 1AN 020 8536 4050 www.gjlaw.co.uk

Ms KATIE ANN JAGGER Adult Representative Painters KIDDERMINSTER DY10 2AU 01562 822295

Ms LYNDIS ELIZABETH ANN JAHANGIR Adult Representative METCALFE COPEMAN & PETTEFAR WISBECH PE13 1EF 01945 464331 www.mcp-law.co.uk

Mrs OBASHOLA MODUPE JAMES Local Authority London Borough Waltham Forest Legal ServLONDON E17 4JF 020 8496 3000 www.walthamforest.gov.uk

Mrs BARBARA MARYA JAMES Children Reprsentative Lomax Lloyd-Jones LONDON SE1 5TY 020 7703 6461

Ms NANCY KATHRYN ELISABETHJAMES Children Reprsentative BOLITHO WAY PORTSMOUTH PO5 3AL 023 9282 0747 http://www.bolithoway.com

Miss HANNAH KAROLINA JAROCKYJ Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors HALIFAX HX1 2HX 01422 363184 www.makindixon.co.uk

Miss JOANNE JARVIS Children Reprsentative Bhatia Best Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FF 0115 950 3231

Mr SHASHI JAULIMSING Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON W12 8HA 2079234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss SUNITA DEVI JEETUN Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON LONDON N1 2UD 0207 527 3240 www.islington.gov.uk

Mrs MARI WYN JENKINS Adult Representative GASKELL & WALKER BRIDGEND CF31 4HZ 01656 653122 http://www.gaskellandwalker.com

Mr GILES CHRISTOPHER JENKINS Local Authority SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL IPSWICH IP1 2BX 01473 583000 www.suffolkcc.gov.uk

Mrs RHONA KIRSTY JENKINS Adult Representative Jones And Company RETFORD DN22 6PB 01777 703827 www.jonessolicitors.co.uk

Miss CLAIRE HELEN JEROME Children Reprsentative  

Ms CLAIRE ELIZABETH JERRAM Local Authority OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL OXFORD OX1 1ND 08165 323907

Mr MARK ANDREW JEWELS Children Reprsentative  

Mr ANDREW RUSSELL JINKS Children Reprsentative Stuart Gordon Solicitors LEEDS LS1 3AX 0113 244 4999 www.stuart-gordon.com

Mr DAVID ANDREW WAINWRIGHTJOCKELSON Children Reprsentative Miles & Partners LLP LONDON E1 7EZ 0207 426 0400 www.milesandpartners.com

Mr MUCTAR JOHAL Children Reprsentative Smith Partnership DERBY DE1 1LS 01332 225 225 http://www.smithpartnership.co.uk

Mr PAUL LIONEL JOHN Adult Representative Greens Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B2 5HG 0121 270 8686

Ms GWYNETH HEATHER JOHN Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP BOLTON BL1 1PP 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mrs CLAIRE ANGELA JOHNS Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP ST. HELENS WA10 1SX 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mr DAVID THOMAS JOHNS Adult Representative  

Mrs JUDY JULIET JOHNSON Children Reprsentative E S N Solicitors BIRMINGHAM B23 6SR 0121 377 7773 www.esnsolicitors.com

Ms MELITA CLAUDINE JOHNSON Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON SE14 5AA 2079234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss JOANNE TERESA JOHNSON Children Reprsentative Baches WEST BROMWICH B70 7PL 0121 553 3286

Mr PETER JOHNSON Children Reprsentative  

Mrs SARAH JOHNSON Children Reprsentative  

Mrs TANYA JOHNSTON Children Reprsentative Kathy Webb & Co GUISBOROUGH TS14 6BS 01287 633331 www.kathywebb.com

Mrs CLAIRE LOUISE JOHNSTON Children Reprsentative  

Mrs FRANCES MARY JOLLEY Children Reprsentative Hurleys BOURNEMOUTH BH7 6BQ 01202 436 100 www.davidhurley.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN MARK JONAS Adult Representative Children & Families Law Firm Llp LONDON SW9 6DE 0207 582 6002 www.childrenandfamilies.co.uk

Mrs ANGELA TRYPHOSA HARRISONJONES Children Reprsentative Marchant Harries ABERDARE CF44 7DP 01685 885500

Miss SALLY ROSEMARY JONES Children Reprsentative Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B3 2ES 0121 200 3242 www.anthonycollins.com

Mrs MARIAM MUKANKWAYA JONES Children Reprsentative Maria Jones Solicitors BROMLEY BR1 3DN 020 8290 5103

Mr MARTIN NEIL JONES Children Reprsentative Hugh James Involegal Llp CARDIFF CF10 5BF 029 207 85694

Mr DAVID RHYS JONES Children Reprsentative CLARKE & HARTLAND SOLICITORS CARDIFF CF24 3AB 029 2048 3181 www.clarkeandhartland.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH MANDY JONES Children Reprsentative Birkett Long LLP COLCHESTER CO3 3HH 01206 217300 www.birkettlong.co.uk

Mrs GWENNAN HAF JONES Children Reprsentative Gamlins Solicitors Llp COLWYN BAY LL29 8NB 01492 532 275 www.gamlins.com

Mr JOHN ARWEL HUW JONES Children Reprsentative Humfrys & Symonds HEREFORD HR1 2ND 01432 276 276

Mrs FRANCES PATRICIA JONES Children Reprsentative Tudur Owen Roberts Glynne & Co HOLYHEAD LL65 1HG 01407 762374

Mr IAIN BRETT JONES Children Reprsentative Chronnell Hibbert HYDE SK14 1LY 0161 368 3434

Mr DYLAN LLOYD JONES Children Reprsentative R Gordon Roberts Laurie & Co Limited LLANGEFNI LL77 7EE 01248 723312 rgrl.co.uk

Ms JOAN JENNIFER JONES Local Authority London Borough Of Tower Hamlets LONDON E14 2BG 0207 364 4808 www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Mr GARETH EDWARD MORRIS JONES Children Reprsentative Keene & Kelly With Keith Williams & Co MOLD CH7 1BJ 01352 753882

Mr SIMON THOMAS JONES Children Reprsentative Willsons Solicitors NUNEATON CV11 5SZ 02476 387821 www.willsons-solicitors.co.uk

Miss AMANDA JONES Local Authority Torfaen County Borough Council PONTYPOOL NP4 6YB 01495 742646

Mrs MEIRA ELLEN REES JONES Local Authority Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough CounciPONTYPRIDD CF37 1LJ 01443 484 011

Mr DAVID JOHN EVANS JONES Children Reprsentative Neath Port Talbot County Borough CouncilPORT TALBOT SA13 1PJ 01639 763333 www.neath-porttalbot.gov.uk
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Mr GRAHAM STUART JONES Children Reprsentative Smith Llewelyn Partnership SWANSEA SA1 3LW 01792 464444 www.smithllewelyn.com

Miss LUCY ELIZABETH ANNE JONES Children Reprsentative Avery Naylor Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NW 01792 463 276 www.averynaylor.co.uk

Miss SARAH CATRIN ANNE JONES Children Reprsentative Avery Naylor Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NW 01792 463 276 www.averynaylor.co.uk

Miss JACQUELINE JONES Children Reprsentative Fraser Dawbarns LLP WISBECH PE13 1EA 01945 461456 www.fraserdawbarns.com

Mr PETER JONES Children Reprsentative DEAN THOMAS & CO WORKSOP S80 1HU 01909 500511

Ms GLENDA JONES Local Authority Wrexham County Borough Council WREXHAM LL11 1AY 01978 292202

Ms COLLEEN DESIREE ALICIA JONES Children Reprsentative  

Miss ENFYS WYN DAVID JONES Adult Representative  

Miss LOUISE MARY JONES Children Reprsentative  

Miss SUSAN JONES Children Reprsentative  

Mrs NICOLA JAYNE JONES-KING Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams CREDITON EX17 5DJ 01363 779 042

Mrs SARAH ELIZABETH JOPLING Children Reprsentative EWINGS & CO LONDON SE20 7EU 020 8778 1126 www.ewings.uk.com

Miss KIM DOROTHY JOSEPH Children Reprsentative BARCAN WOODWARD BRISTOL BS7 8TP 0117 923 2141 http://www.barcanwoodward.co.uk

Miss MARIE-FRANCE JOSEPHINE MJOSEPH Children Reprsentative  

Miss SUSAN NICOLA JURY Adult Representative Dudman Shaw Ltd EXETER EX2 4AN 0800 0152 568 http://www.rundlewalker.com

Miss JANICE GWYNETH KAUFMAN Children Reprsentative STEEL & SHAMASH LONDON SE1 7AA 020 7803 3999 http://www.steelandshamash.co.uk

Mrs BALJIT KAUR Local Authority THURROCK BOROUGH COUNCIL GRAYS RM17 6SL 01375 652087

Ms AMANJIT KAUR LALLI Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Ms SHEILA ANNE KAVANAGH Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mrs CERI ELINOR KAY Local Authority Cheshire East Council SANDBACH CW11 1HZ 01270 686637 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

Mrs MARY DYMPHNA KAYE Children Reprsentative SGH Martineau LLP BIRMINGHAM B4 6AA 0870 763 2000 www.sghmartineau.com

Miss ILISA SIMONE KAYE Local Authority HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk

Mrs ALISON JANE KAYE Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2BQ 01484 821650

Mr GRAHAM JOHN LYDE KEATING Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF REDBRIDGE ILFORD IG1 1DD 020 8554 5000

Ms SARAH KEEPER Children Reprsentative BRIDGE MCFARLAND LINCOLN LN5 7DB 01522 518888 www.bmcf.co.uk

Mrs MARION SHEILA KELLY Children Reprsentative RMNJ Solicitors BIRKENHEAD CH41 5JF 0151 647 0000 http://www.rmnj.co.uk

Ms JUNE KELLY Children Reprsentative WILLISCROFT & CO BRADFORD BD1 5BD 01274 305380 www.williscroft.co.uk

Mrs HELEN PATRICIA KELLY Children Reprsentative Mortimers HEREFORD HR4 9BX 01432 355572 www.mortimers-solicitors.co.uk

Ms WENDY MERRIEL KEMP Children Reprsentative Crosse & Crosse Solicitors LLP EXETER EX1 1PL 01392 258 451 www.crosse.co.uk

Miss STEPHANIE ANN KEMP Children Reprsentative Atkinson & Firth SHIPLEY BD18 3QY 01274 584305

Mr ROBIN MARK KENDALL Children Reprsentative 174 Law Solicitors Limited BIRKENHEAD CH41 2TF 0151 647 7372 www.174law.co.uk

Mr DAVID PETER KENDALL Children Reprsentative  

Miss CAROLINE MARIA KENNEDY Children Reprsentative Langley Wellington Llp GLOUCESTER GL1 1EP 01452 521 286 www.langleywellington.co.uk

Mrs CARYS MARGARET KENNEDY Local Authority Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council MERTHYR TYDFIL CF47 8AN 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk

Mrs CARLA JANE KENNEDY Children Reprsentative White & Co Solicitors SOUTHEND-ON-SEASS1 1BW 1702340340 www.whitesolicitors.co.uk

Mr JOSEPH MICHAEL DAVID KERRIGAN Children Reprsentative Kerrigans Family Law Limited KIDDERMINSTER DY11 6AT 01562 740895

Mr STEPHEN RONALD KERRIGAN Children Reprsentative Henry's Solicitors Limited STOCKPORT SK1 3SU 0161 477 8558

Mr KEITH GEORGE KERSHAW Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Mrs SUZANNE TERESA KESSLER Children Reprsentative  

Mr KENNETH KEVIN KEWLEY Children Reprsentative Noble Solicitors LUTON LU1 2PL 01582 749490

Miss SOPHIA KHAN Children Reprsentative The National Youth Advocacy Service BIRKENHEAD CH41 1FN 0151 649 8700 www.nyas.net

Mrs FARZANA KHAN Children Reprsentative Anthony Morris Limited CRAWLEY RH10 1BQ 01293 519 619 www.anthonymorris.co.uk

Ms AINA KHAN Adult Representative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss NASREEN KHAN Local Authority LEEDS CITY COUNCIL LEEDS LS1 1UR 0113 222 4444

Mrs SAMEERA BEG KHAN Local Authority London Borough Of Newham Legal ServicesLONDON E16 2QU 0203 373 9290 www.newham.gov.uk

Ms ERAM RASHID KHAN Children Reprsentative FMW Law Limited LONDON W6 0QU 0203 012 1482 www.fmwlaw.co.uk

Miss RIZWANA KHAN Children Reprsentative BARRETT & THOMSON SLOUGH SL1 1TQ 01753 777 555 http://www.barrettandthomson.com

Miss SHAHEEN KHAN Children Reprsentative Bailey Nicholson Grayson WOODFORD GREENIG8 8HD 0208 418 2900 www.bnglaw.co.uk

Mrs AYEISHA KHANDIA Adult Representative Fountain Solicitors Limited WALSALL WS1 3QA 01922 645 429 www.fountainsolicitors.com

Mr GURMEET KHARAUD Children Reprsentative Fort & Co Limited SLOUGH SL2 1HA 01753 691224

Mr IMRAN KHODABOCUS Children Reprsentative PARDOES BRIDGWATER TA6 3EU 01278 457 891 www.pardoes.co.uk

Mr DEV KHOSLA Children Reprsentative The D M Partnership BIRMINGHAM B4 6RP 0121 200 0930

Miss ANGELA KILLA Children Reprsentative Hains & Lewis Limited CARMARTHEN SA31 3JT 0845 408 0125 www.hainsandlewis.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS JOHN KINCAID Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY BRIAN KING Children Reprsentative ANTHONY KING & CO BASILDON SS14 1BN 01268 240 400 www.anthonyking.co.uk

Miss BEVERLEY KING Children Reprsentative PHILCOX GRAY & CO LONDON SE1 6BD 020 3207 2074

Miss JILL ALISON KING Adult Representative ABBOTT & COMPANY MANCHESTER M28 3JH 0161 799 8003
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Mr TREVOR PAUL KING Children Reprsentative Boys & Maughan MARGATE CT9 1PZ 01843 234000 www.boysandmaughan.co.uk

Miss AMANDA CLAIRE KING Children Reprsentative Lewis & Co OLDHAM OL1 1RD 0161 626 4444

Miss LORRAINE ANNE KING Children Reprsentative Quality Solicitors Truemans OXFORD OX1 1BN 01865 722383 http://www.truemans.org.uk

Mrs JULIA KING Children Reprsentative Gaynham King & Mellor PENRITH CA11 9GR 01768 864651

Mr CHRISTOPHER EDWARD KING Children Reprsentative  

Ms MARIA KITSIOU Children Reprsentative Osbornes Solicitors LLP LONDON NW1 0AE 0207 485 8811 www.osbornes.net

Miss JUDITH ANN KNIGHT Children Reprsentative PAYNE & PAYNE HULL HU1 2AH 01482 326446 payneandpayne.co.uk

Ms CATHRYN ELIZABETH KNIGHT Children Reprsentative Biscoes PORTSMOUTH PO2 8AQ 023 9266 0261 http://www.biscoes-law.co.uk

Mr ROBIN RICHARD AUSTYN KNIGHT Adult Representative Saulet Ashworth LLP SOUTHSEA PO5 1DS 023 92 819442 www.saulet.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN MARK KNOWLES Children Reprsentative Sternberg Reed BARKING IG11 8DN www.sternberg-reed.co.uk

Miss SHARON IRENE KNOX Children Reprsentative Hains & Lewis Limited HAVERFORDWEST SA61 2BQ 0845 408 0125 www.hainsandlewis.co.uk

Mr SANJAY KUMAR KOHLI Adult Representative Asvsh Law Limited SITTINGBOURNE ME10 1AB 01795 437268 www.asvsh.com

Ms SAFEENA KOSHAR Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Mrs CINDY ELIZABETH LAURA KUKIELKA Children Reprsentative Hurlows Family Law Practice CARDIFF CF11 9NE 02920 396087

Mrs SANTOSH KUMARI KUMAR Children Reprsentative Co-Operative Legal Services Limited LONDON W2 6LG

Miss CELIA JOY LACEY Children Reprsentative Rothera Dowson NOTTINGHAM NG1 1PZ 1159100600 http://www.rotheradowson.co.uk

Mrs CLAIRE LACY Local Authority Torfaen County Borough Council PONTYPOOL NP4 6YB 01495 742646

Mr GEORGIOS LAFAZANIDES Children Reprsentative Fahri Jacob LONDON N8 9QH 020 8347 4070 www.fahrijacob.co.uk

Mrs YAU-TAI ROSE LAM Children Reprsentative Lovell Chohan Solicitors Limited HOUNSLOW TW3 3EB 020 8570 6661 www.lovellchohan.com

Mrs LINDA SUTHERLAND LAMB Children Reprsentative Family Law Partners (UK) Limited BRIGHTON BN1 3HR 01273 646 900 www.familylawpartners.co.uk

Ms HANNAH MARIE LAMB Children Reprsentative Southerns BURNLEY BB11 1UB 01282 422711 www.southernslaw.co.uk

Ms CLARE FRANCES LAMB Children Reprsentative The Berkson Globe Partnership LIVERPOOL L1 6AF 0151 236 1234 www.berksonglobe.org

Miss JULIA ANN LAMB Children Reprsentative Mccormacks Law Ltd LONDON E15 4BZ 0207 791 2000 www.mccormacks.co.uk

Ms ALISON DOROTHY LAMB Children Reprsentative  

Mrs TRACY GILLIAN LAMBERT Children Reprsentative Tozers LLP EXETER EX1 1UA 01392 207 020 www.tozers.co.uk

Ms VIRGINIA LAMBERT Children Reprsentative Access Law LLP SOUTHAMPTON SO15 5PQ 023 8087 8600 www.accesslaw.co.uk

Miss MICHELLE LAMOND Children Reprsentative DAVID AULD & CO BEDLINGTON NE22 5AE 01670 826870

Mr JOHN FRANCIS LAMPLUGH Children Reprsentative Elaine Parkes Solicitors RYE TN31 6HB 01424 883183 http://www.elaineparkessolicitors.co.uk

Mr JOHN ANTHONY LANCASTER Children Reprsentative John A. Lancaster Limited WREXHAM LL11 1BU 01978 291 456 www.ghplegal.co.uk

Mrs CAROLINE SUZANNE LANDES Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams BEXLEYHEATH DA6 7DU 020 8303 0168

Miss LESLEY REBECCA LANDSBERG Children Reprsentative DW Law STEVENAGE SG1 1DA 01438 725 686 www.dwlaw.co.uk

Miss KARAH ERICA LANE Children Reprsentative Forshaws Davies Ridgway Llp FRODSHAM WA6 7HE 01928 739300

Mr GRAEME LANGLANDS Children Reprsentative John Donkin Solicitors Limited WASHINGTON NE38 7SD 0191 416 2182 www.millsdonkin.com

Mr JOHN CRAWFORD LANGTON Local Authority  

Ms SARAH LANKFORD Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP WINCHESTER SO23 8BT 01962 844333

Mrs HELEN ANNE LANNAGAN Children Reprsentative Freeman Johnson SPENNYMOOR DL16 7LD 01388 814389 http://www.freemanjohnson.co.uk

Mrs AMEENAT OLASUMBO LAPITE Local Authority Essex County Council CHELMSFORD CM2 6WN 01245 357335 www.essex.gov.uk

Miss DEBORAH JANE LASENBY Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP BOURNEMOUTH BH2 5QJ 01202 315005

Miss MARGARET LOUISE LAST Children Reprsentative JNP Legal Limited MERTHYR TYDFIL CF47 0AY 01685 350421 www.jnplegal.org

Miss ANNETTE SHARON LATHAM Children Reprsentative John Whittle Robinson Ltd PRESTON PR1 3LT 01772 203 000

Miss MARY FELICITY LAVELLE Children Reprsentative Daniel And Harris LONDON NW6 2QN 020 7625 0202 www.danielandharris.co.uk

Ms LORRETTE JOY LAW Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Ms JENNIFER CAROL LAWRENCE Children Reprsentative J.C. Lawrence & Co DAVENTRY NN11 6LG 01327 263562 www.jenniferlawrencesolicitoradvocate.co.uk

Mrs FIONA MARY REBECCA LAWSON-HUGHESChildren Reprsentative Thomas Horton LLP BROMSGROVE B61 8DQ 01527 871641

Miss NICOLE LAWTON Adult Representative FITZHUGH GATES BRIGHTON BN2 1RY 01273 686811 www.fitzhugh.co.uk

Mr KENNETH OWEN LAWTON Children Reprsentative Owen Lawton PLYMOUTH PL3 4BB 01752 201169 www.owenlawton.co.uk

Mr JOHN CHARLES LEA Children Reprsentative Bhatia Best Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FF 0115 950 3231

Mrs BETHANY LOUISE LEA Children Reprsentative  

Mrs KATHRYN JANE LEACH Adult Representative Horwood & James LLP AYLESBURY HP20 2QB 01296 487361 www.horwoodjames.co.uk

Mr SIMON DAVID LEACH Children Reprsentative Flg Ltd NOTTINGHAM NG1 7EG 01159 454 555 www.nottinghamfamilylaw.com

Mr DOUGLAS ROBERT LEACH Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Mrs SARAH LEACH Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Miss JANE LOUISE LEADBETTER Children Reprsentative BREARLEYS BATLEY WF17 9EL 01924 443900 www.brearleyssolicitors.com

Ms ANNA LEAKER Children Reprsentative Paul Crowley And Co Solicitors Limited LIVERPOOL L5 6SN 1512647363 www.paulcrowley.co.uk

Ms SHEILA LEATHLEY Local Authority  

Mr LAWRENCE BRIAN LEDERMAN Children Reprsentative Lawrence & Co Cds LLP LONDON W9 2HU 0207 266 4333 www.lawsol.co.uk

Mr DAVID RICHARD LEE Children Reprsentative Chris Stevenson Solicitors DONCASTER DN2 5BE 01302 341 243 www.chris-stevenson.co.uk



A-Z

Title Forenames Surname Membership Firm name City Postcode Firm tel no Firm web address

Mrs SAMANTHA ANNE LEE Children Reprsentative Swain & Co HAVANT PO9 1BU 023 9249 2967 www.swainandco.com

Mr RICHARD JAMES LEE Children Reprsentative Ward Scott LLP HULL HU1 1HT 01482 489870 www.wardscott.co.uk

Mrs JACQUALYN MARY LEE Children Reprsentative Gladstone Solicitors NOTTINGHAM NG5 6ND 0115 955 5050

Ms ALISON PATRICIA LEE Children Reprsentative Biscoes PORTSMOUTH PO2 8AQ 023 9266 0261 http://www.biscoes-law.co.uk

Mrs FIONA JAYNE LEE Adult Representative Graham Evans & Partners LLP SWANSEA SA1 4EW 01792 655 822 www.geplegal.co.uk

Mr MARTIN JOHN PAUL LEECH Children Reprsentative GILL AKASTER LLP PLYMOUTH PL1 2QW 01752 203500 www.gillakaster.com

Ms NATHALIE SERENA LEE-KONG Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON SW17 0RG 2079234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Mrs JENNIFER LYNN LEESE Children Reprsentative J L Law Limited STOKE-ON-TRENT ST3 1BX 01782 328171

Ms CAROLINE LEGGEAT Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M3 2RF 0161 214 5300 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Ms MARION STEPHANIE LEGGE-DAVIES Children Reprsentative SMITH DAWSON WOLVERHAMPTON WV1 1ST

Miss ANNE BERNADETTE LEHANE Local Authority Royal Borough Of Kensington & Chelsea LONDON W8 7NX 020 7361 2183 www.rbkc.gov.uk

Mr KEITH GEORGE LEIGH Children Reprsentative Leigh Turton Dixon Solicitors MIDDLESBROUGH TS3 0HB 01642 241 101 www.solicitorsinmiddlesborough.com

Miss PENELOPE LENNON Children Reprsentative SCOTT RICHARDS TEIGNMOUTH TQ14 8SL 01626 772441 www.scottrichards.co.uk

Mr DUNCAN LENNOX Children Reprsentative Harthills ROTHERHAM S65 1AQ 01709 377399

Mr GARY MICHAEL LEONARD Children Reprsentative Leonard & Co SOUTHAMPTON SO17 1XS 023 8023 4433

Miss SARAH ANNABEL ADES LERNER Children Reprsentative Hereward & Foster LLP LONDON E16 4HQ 0207 476 6600 www.herefost.co.uk

Mr RODNEY EDWIN LESTER Children Reprsentative Lester Morrill Incorporating Davies Gore LEEDS LS1 2PL 0113 245 8549 www.lmlaw.co.uk

Miss DENISE ALISON LESTER Children Reprsentative Moss Beachley Mullem And Coleman LimitedLONDON W1H 1HA 0207 402 1401

Mr PAUL NICHOLAS L'ESTRANGE Children Reprsentative McCormacks Law Ltd LONDON E1 4UN 0207 791 2000 www.mccormacks.co.uk

Mrs LYNN LEVESLEY Local Authority WALSALL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH  COUNCILWALSALL WS1 1JZ 1922654819

Mrs FRANCES JOY LEVI Children Reprsentative Russell-Cooke Llp KINGSTON UPON THAMESKT1 1QN 020 8546 6111 www.russell-cooke.co.uk

Mrs ALISON MARY LEVITT Children Reprsentative FMW Law Limited LONDON W6 0QU 0203 012 1482 www.fmwlaw.co.uk

Mrs SIAN LEWIS Children Reprsentative Gartsides ABERGAVENNY NP7 5AA 01873 857555

Mr TIMOTHY MARK LEWIS Children Reprsentative JOHNSON & GAUNT BANBURY OX16 0TJ 01295 759400 http://www.johnsongaunt.co.uk

Mr JOHN JEREMY LEWIS Local Authority Vale Of Glamorgan Council BARRY CF63 4RU 01446 700111

Mr NINIAN LEWIS Children Reprsentative BENDLES CARLISLE CA1 1PE 01228 522215 www.bendlessolicitors.co.uk

Ms ALIA JADE DEBORAH LEWIS Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Mrs HONG-VY LEWIS Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E6 5LX 0208 514 9000

Miss ALISON JAYNE LEWIS Local Authority Newport City Council NEWPORT NP20 4UR 01633 232010 http://www.newport.gov.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER NICHOLAS LEWIS Children Reprsentative Lewis & Co OLDHAM OL1 1RD 0161 626 4444

Mrs SIAN LEWIS Local Authority Swindon Borough Council SWINDON SN1 2JH 01793 463000 http://www.swindon.gov.uk

Mr PETER STUART LEWIS Children Reprsentative Parkinson Wright Llp WORCESTER WR1 1UN 01905 726789 www.parkinsonwright.co.uk

Mrs ANN LORRAINE KATHERINE LI Children Reprsentative Brown Beer Nixon Mallon REDCAR TS10 1AP 01642 490202

Ms KAYE LICKFOLD Children Reprsentative Footner & Ewing SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2SZ 023 8033 2991 www.footner-ewing.co.uk

Mrs CHARLOTTE LIDDELL Children Reprsentative Mander Cruickshank Solicitors LLP COALVILLE LE67 3PH 01530 510 666 www.qualitysolicitors.com/mandercruickshank

Miss KRISTINE LUCIA LIDGERWOOD Children Reprsentative Hall Smith Whittingham LLP CREWE CW2 6BW 01270 212 000 www.hswsolicitors.co.uk

Miss THERESA CHOOI FUN LIM Children Reprsentative Glaisyers LLP BIRMINGHAM B4 6DZ 0121 233 2971 www.glaisyers.co.uk

Mrs VALERIE ANNE LIMONT Children Reprsentative The Berkson Globe Partnership LIVERPOOL L1 6AF 0151 236 1234 www.berksonglobe.org

Miss CLARE LOUISE LINDEN Children Reprsentative Simpson Millar LLP LEEDS LS1 2JG 0844 858 3200 http://www.simpsonmillar.co.uk

Mrs JULIE ANNE LINDSAY Adult Representative BLACKPOOL BOROUGH COUNCIL BLACKPOOL FY1 1NF 01253 477 416 www.blackpool.gov.uk

Miss NICOLETTE GRACE LINDSEY Adult Representative Sternberg Reed BARKING IG11 8DN www.sternberg-reed.co.uk

Mrs ALISON MARGARET LIPPMAN Children Reprsentative Battrick Clark Solicitors Ltd BRISTOL BS8 2RA 01179 731391 www.battrickclark.co.uk

Miss HANNAH ROSEMARY LISSETER Children Reprsentative RJR Solicitors NEWPORT PO30 5BA 01983 526924 http://www.rjr.co.uk

Miss SAMANTHA MAUREEN LITTLE Children Reprsentative Russell-Cooke Llp KINGSTON UPON THAMESKT1 1QN 020 8546 6111 www.russell-cooke.co.uk

Miss CAROLINE ELIZABETH LITTLE Children Reprsentative Hanne & Co LONDON SW11 1TN 020 7228 0017 www.hanne.co.uk

Mrs FRANCES LITTLE Children Reprsentative Quality Solicitors Truemans OXFORD OX1 1BN 01865 722383 http://www.truemans.org.uk

Mrs JOANNE CLARE LLEWELYN Children Reprsentative Cameron Jones Hussell & Howe Ltd PORT TALBOT SA13 1HX 01639 885 261 www.cjhh.com

Miss GRISIAL HANA LLEWELYN Children Reprsentative ALLINGTON HUGHES WREXHAM LL11 1SD 01978 291000

Ms LYNDA ELIZABETH LLOYD Local Authority Bath And North East Somerset Council BRISTOL BS31 1LA 01225 477000 www.bathnes.gov.uk

Mrs HELEN WINIFRED PAULINE LLOYD Children Reprsentative EWINGS & CO LONDON SE20 7EU 020 8778 1126 www.ewings.uk.com

Mr SYVIL LLOYD-MORRIS Children Reprsentative Bastian Lloyd Morris LLP MILTON KEYNES MK9 2HP 01908 546580

Mr ANDREW JOHN LOBB Children Reprsentative Stephens Scown Llp ST. AUSTELL PL25 4AX 01726 744 33 www.stephens-scown.co.uk

Mr EDWARD HENRY SOMERSETLOCK Children Reprsentative LOCK & MARLBOROUGH LONDON W3 8HR 020 8993 7231 http://www.lockandmarlborough.co.uk

Mr JEFFREY DAVID LOCK Children Reprsentative T.L.J. Law Limited NEATH SA11 3LL 01639 643635

Miss KATHRYN LOUISE LOCKE Children Reprsentative Bevirs SWINDON SN1 1UQ 01793 532363

Ms JANET LODDER Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Miss WENDY LOFTHOUSE Children Reprsentative STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk
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Ms PENELOPE LOGAN Children Reprsentative Cafcass Legal Services LONDON SW1P 3BT 0844 353 3337 www.cafcass.gov.uk

Mrs JO-ANNE MICHELLE LOMAX Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP LIVERPOOL L2 2NZ 0151 236 8871 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Mr ROGER BRIAN LONG Children Reprsentative Roger Long Solicitors PURLEY CR8 1DH 02086 685071

Miss JOANNA BRIDGET LONGE Children Reprsentative Longe And Co NORWICH NR3 1AE 01603 660027 www.longeandco.com

Ms JACQUELINE MARCIA LONGMORE Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY LONDON N22 7TR 020 8489 0000 www.haringey.gov.uk

Mrs MARTINA CECILIA LONGWORTH Children Reprsentative MOODY & WOOLLEY DERBY DE1 3JZ 01332 344221 http://www.moodyandwoolley.co.uk

Mr MATTHEW LORD Children Reprsentative Pluck Andrew & Co (Incorporating Hibbert HYDE SK14 1NB 0161 368 6311

Mr CLIFFORD JOSEPH LORENZELLI Local Authority Kirklees Metropolitan Council HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2NF 01484 221504 http://www.kirklees.gov.uk

Miss ANTONIA BARRETT LOVE Children Reprsentative Farleys Solicitors LLP BLACKBURN BB1 7AT 01254 606 060 www.farleys.com

Mrs REBECCA ANN LOVEL Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited BRIDLINGTON YO16 4JB

Ms ANNETTE JAYNE LOWEN Children Reprsentative  

Mrs HELEN MARGARET LUCKING Children Reprsentative Napthens LLP BLACKPOOL FY4 5PU 01253 622 305 www.napthens.co.uk

Ms HANNAH MARY LUSH Children Reprsentative  

Miss ALISON LYNCH Children Reprsentative  

Ms SARAH JANE LYNCH Children Reprsentative  

Mr IAIN DONALD MACASKILL Children Reprsentative Woodfines Llp BEDFORD MK40 3JG 01234 270 600 www.woodfines.co.uk

Ms PATRICIA  MARY MACAVOCK Children Reprsentative Harters LONDON N1 1DN 020 7607 5768 www.harters.co.uk

Mrs BARBARA MACDONALD Children Reprsentative Lawson Lewis Blakers EASTBOURNE BN21 4PP 01323 720142 www.lawsonlewisblakers.co.uk

Ms HELEN ELIZABETH MACDONALD Children Reprsentative Aitken Associates LONDON N1 1LA 020 7700 6006 www.aitkenassociates.co.uk

Mr MALCOLM MACDONALD Children Reprsentative  

Ms KATHRYN MACFARLANE Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON LONDON N1 2UD 0207 527 3240 www.islington.gov.uk

Ms CHRISTINE RONA MACGREGOR Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID STEPHEN MACK Children Reprsentative  

Ms JANE LINDSEY MACKENZIE Children Reprsentative CHURCHERS PORTSMOUTH PO6 3DX 023 9221 0170 http://www.churchers.co.uk

Mrs STEPHANIE JANE MACKINNON Local Authority  

Mrs RACHEL PAULA MACLEAN Children Reprsentative Rachel Maclean Ltd LINCOLN LN2 1ED 01522 542 211

Miss VALERIE MADINE Children Reprsentative Val Madine Llb WARWICK CV35 9HJ 01926 641992

Mrs OLAYINKA OLABISI MAGBADELO Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON SUTTON SM1 1EA 020 8770 5000 http://www.sutton.gov.uk

Miss TANYA JANE MAGELL Children Reprsentative Woodcocks ACCRINGTON BB5 1NW

Miss DANIELA MAGGIONI Children Reprsentative Afg Law BOLTON BL1 1LE 01204 377600 http://www.afglaw.co.uk/

Mr SCOTT MAGUIRE Children Reprsentative BATES & MOUNTAIN GRIMSBY DN32 0QW 01472 357 291 www.batesandmountain.com

Ms RAVI MAHEY Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith LLP LONDON SE11 4PT 020 7091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk

Mr SAFDA MAHMOOD Local Authority Birmingham City Council BIRMINGHAM B7 4BL www.birmingham.gov.uk

Ms SABINA UTE ELIZABETH MAHMOOD Children Reprsentative Munro LONDON E7 8BA 020 85031718

Mr KASHIFF WASEEM MAHMOOD Children Reprsentative solicitorhelp.com WIRRAL CH46 6AD 0151 522 3410

Mrs MARGARET MAHON Children Reprsentative Woodcocks BURY BL9 0DR 0161 761 4611 www.woodcocks.co.uk

Miss ARTI MAINI Children Reprsentative Varley Hibbs LLP COVENTRY CV1 2TL 0247 663 1000 www.varleyhibbs.com

Miss LEE MAITLAND Local Authority London Borough Of Tower Hamlets LONDON E14 2BG 020 7364 5000 www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Miss TASLIM MAKHANI Children Reprsentative Pickerings Solicitors LLP TAMWORTH B78 3HQ 01827 317070 www.pickerings-solicitors.com

Miss ANDREA MARY MALLICK Local Authority Merton And Richmond Legal Services MORDEN SM4 6HY 020 8545 3442 http://www.merton.gov.uk/legalservices

Miss KIRSTEY MALONEY Children Reprsentative Tilly Bailey & Irvine LLP HARTLEPOOL TS26 9DR 01429 264 101

Miss ELIZABETH ANNE MALTAS Children Reprsentative Maltas And Co BARNSLEY S72 8RP 01226 781596

Mrs PETA PATRICIA ELIZABETH MALTHOUSE Children Reprsentative Child Law Partnership Limited GUILDFORD GU1 1EA 01483 543790 www.childlawpartnership.co.uk

Mrs MALINI DEVI MANGAL DOMAHChildren Reprsentative Burke Niazi Limited LONDON N7 6NN 020 7263 7887 www.burkeniazi.com

Mr MARK GEORGE MANGANO Adult Representative Redfearns Solicitors LLP HECKMONDWIKE WF16 0HZ 01924 403 745 www.redfearns-solicitors.co.uk

Miss GEETA MANGLANI Children Reprsentative STEEL & SHAMASH LONDON SE1 7AA 020 7803 3999 http://www.steelandshamash.co.uk

Miss TALAT MANIR Children Reprsentative Carters Solicitors Llp PONTEFRACT WF8 1LE 1977703224 www.carterssolicitors.com

Miss POLLYANNA JESSIE MANN Children Reprsentative HAYWARDS STOWMARKET IP14 1PJ 01449 613 631 www.haywards-solicitors.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN JAMES MARION MANNERING Children Reprsentative  

Mrs BETHAN THERESA MANNERS Local Authority Caerphilly County Borough Council HENGOED CF82 7PG 01443 815588 www.caerphilly.gov.uk

Mr ANDREW JOHN MANNERS Children Reprsentative Morgan Laroche Limited SWANSEA SA7 9LZ 01792 776776 http://www.morganlaroche.com

Ms ESTHER ANN MANSFIELD Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID EDWARD MARCUS Children Reprsentative Burke Niazi Limited LONDON N7 6NN 020 7263 7887 www.burkeniazi.com

Mr MAX MARCUS Children Reprsentative Hogans Solicitors Limited PRESCOT L35 0LP 1514307529 www.hogans.co.uk

Ms JANINE KRISTINA MARGERESON Children Reprsentative PUMFREY & LYTHABY ORPINGTON BR6 0LN 01689 833657 www.pumf.co.uk

Mrs LOUISE MICHELLE BERNADETTEMARGIOTTA Children Reprsentative Hattens Solicitors GRAYS RM17 5ER 01375 373516 www.hattens.info

Mrs LINDSAY MARGARET MARKEY Children Reprsentative Costley & Partners Solicitors CAERPHILLY CF83 1WS 029 20864 666 www.costleyandpartners.co.uk
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Miss LINDSEY DEBORAH MARKS Children Reprsentative THURROCK BOROUGH COUNCIL GRAYS RM17 6SL 01375 652087

Mr DAVID JAMES MARKS Children Reprsentative Veja & Co Solicitors Limited HAYES UB4 8HR 0208 581 1502

Miss CHARLOTTE LINZI MARKS Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN LONDON WC1H 9LP 020 7974 5656 http://www.camden.gov.uk

Ms KAY MARRIOTT Children Reprsentative Atherton Godfrey DONCASTER DN1 3LU 01302 320621 http://www.athertongodfrey.co.uk

Mr MARK JAMES MARRIOTT Adult Representative PHILLIPS MANSFIELD NG18 1QA 1623658556

Ms DEBORAH ANNE MARSDEN Local Authority CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mr HOWARD STEPHEN MARSH Children Reprsentative POND MARSH BLACKPOOL FY1 3PB 01253 620466 www.pondmarsh.co.uk

Mrs HELEN MARGARET MARSHALL Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Ms ALLISON JANE MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Anthony Clark & Co LINCOLN LN1 1TT 01522 512321 http://www.anthonyclark.co.uk

Miss STEPHANIE KIAM MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Burke Niazi Limited LONDON N7 6NN 020 7263 7887 www.burkeniazi.com

Ms HELEN WALTON MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Pearson Caulfield Limited NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5RE 0191 261 8878 www.pearson-caulfield.co.uk

Mr PETER GRANT MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Stephens Scown Llp ST. AUSTELL PL25 4AX 01726 744 33 www.stephens-scown.co.uk

Mrs KATHARINE ELAINE MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors TODMORDEN OL14 5QG 01706 839787 www.makindixon.co.uk

Miss REBECCA MARSHALL Children Reprsentative Porter Dodson YEOVIL BA20 1HH 01935 424581 http://www.porterdodson.co.uk

Mr PETER RALPH MASON Children Reprsentative ENGLAND & CO GREAT YARMOUTHNR30 2QN 01493 844308

Mrs TRACEY ANN MASON Children Reprsentative Kevin Shearn Family Law Practice TAUNTON TA1 1SA 01823 256494 www.ksflp.co.uk

Miss TERRI MASON Children Reprsentative Challinors WEST BROMWICH B70 8SW 0121 553 3211 http://www.challinors.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN MASSEY Children Reprsentative Christopher Green McCarrahers SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2UT 08700 851808 www.c-g-m.co.uk

Mr JOHN GILES MASTERSON Children Reprsentative  

Ms BALBIR MATHARU Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF WANDSWORTHLONDON SW18 2PU 020 8871 6000

Ms PAULINE MATHERSON Children Reprsentative Steed & Steed LLP SUDBURY CO10 2ET 01787 373387 www.steedandsteed.co.uk

Miss ANEST LYNWEN MATHIAS Children Reprsentative Osbornes Solicitors LLP LONDON NW1 0AE 0207 485 8811 www.osbornes.net

Mr ANDREW JAMES MATHIE Children Reprsentative Cocks Lloyd NUNEATON CV11 5TX 024 7664 1642 www.cockslloyd.co.uk

Mr SIMON MATTHEWS Children Reprsentative CB4Law CAMBRIDGE CB4 1JY 01223 316666 www.cb4law.co.uk

Mr DARREN JOSEPH MATTHEWS Children Reprsentative Gregory Abrams Davidson Llp LIVERPOOL L19 2JX 0151 494 0777 www.gadllp.co.uk

Mr CLIVE JOHN HOLLAND MATTHEWS Children Reprsentative FMW Law Limited LONDON W6 0QU 0203 012 1482 www.fmwlaw.co.uk

Mr LAWRENCE STEWART MAUDSLEY Children Reprsentative Mwp Solicitors BASILDON SS14 1BN 01268 527131 http://www.mwpsolicitors.co.uk

Miss PAULA DENISE MAWHINNEY Children Reprsentative Lumb & MacGill Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 3PZ 01274 514107

Mrs YVONNE ANN MAXWELL Local Authority The London Borough Of Hackney - Legal SeLONDON E8 1EA 020 8356 3265 www.hackney.gov.uk

Mr DENNIS ALESTAIR MAY Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss KATHERINE JANE MAY Children Reprsentative Saunders Goodin Riddleston IPSWICH IP1 1SS 01473 225600 www.sgr-solicitors.com

Ms LOLITA ANN MCCABE Children Reprsentative BROWN & CORBISHLEY NEWCASTLE ST5 1EE 01782 717888 www.brownandcorbishley.co.uk

Ms SUSAN ELIZABETH MCCABE Children Reprsentative Peter Dunn & Co Limited SUNDERLAND SR1 1DH 0191 568 9000 www.peterdunn.co.uk

Ms MARY THERESA MCCABE Children Reprsentative  

Mrs PATRICIA ANNE MCCALLUM Local Authority OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL OXFORD OX1 1ND 08165 323907

Ms ELAINE ROSEMARY MCCARTHY Children Reprsentative South Gloucestershire District Council BRISTOL BS35 1HF 01454 868009 www.southglos.gov.uk

Mr DEAN MONROSE MCCARTHY Adult Representative CHARLES ALLOTEY & CO LONDON SW9 8QH 020 7738 6777 http://www.charlesalloteysolicitors.co.uk

Mr IAN MCCONDACH Local Authority ROCHDALE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCILROCHDALE OL16 1AB 01702 924 727 www.rochdale.gov.uk

Miss TRACY ANN MCCORMACK Children Reprsentative  

Miss CLARE ELIZABETH MCCOURT Children Reprsentative Chambers Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 2LU 01274 301450 www.chambers-solicitors.co.uk

Ms AMANDA ELIZABETH MCCRORY Local Authority LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL LEICESTER LE3 8RA 0116 232 3232

Miss JILL AUDRA MCCURDY Children Reprsentative Ramsdens Solicitors LLP DEWSBURY WF13 1AU 01924 455391

Ms CHRISTINE MCCURLEY Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE6 1DR 0191 275 2626 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Mr MARK MCDAID Children Reprsentative Hurlows Family Law Practice CARDIFF CF11 9NE 02920 396087

Ms ROBERTA ANNE MCDONALD Children Reprsentative Roberta McDonald BIRMINGHAM B13 9EZ 0121 449 6821

Miss SARAH RUTH MCEWEN Children Reprsentative MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Mrs ELEANOR KAY MCGANN Children Reprsentative Stanley Tee LLP CHELMSFORD CM1 1EY 01245 491 122

Mrs LUCY KATRINA MCGIVERN MEADChildren Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Mr TONY MCGOVERN Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mrs ALISON MCGOWAN Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors Llp LINCOLN LN6 3SE 01522 888555

Mrs ZOE MCGRATH Children Reprsentative Sternberg Reed BARKING IG11 8DN www.sternberg-reed.co.uk

Ms SIMONE TALITA MARGARET MCGRATH Children Reprsentative Osbornes Solicitors LLP LONDON NW1 0AE 0207 485 8811 www.osbornes.net

Mrs JOANNE MCGUINNESS Children Reprsentative McGuinness Legal Ltd STOKE-ON-TRENT ST1 3DX 07979 801 222

Mrs ANGELA MCGURK Children Reprsentative Cooper Stott DURHAM DH1 5NE 0191 384 7210 http://www.cooperstott.co.uk

Miss NICOLA JANE MCINNES Adult Representative SAS Daniels LLP STOCKPORT SK3 8AD 0161 475 7676 www.sasdaniels.co.uk

Ms ANN PRICE MCKAY Children Reprsentative Coulson Read Lewis Solicitors HEREFORD HR1 2LE 01432 357005 www.crlonline.co.uk

Mr JOHN MCKENNA Children Reprsentative Paul Crowley And Co Solicitors Limited LIVERPOOL L5 6PT 0151 264 7363 www.paulcrowley.co.uk
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Mrs LAURA ANN MCKENZIE Children Reprsentative R P ROBINSON LEICESTER LE1 1JB 0116 262 1462

Miss ANNETTE MCKIE Children Reprsentative LOVSEY MARSH BIRMINGHAM B4 6PH 0121 212 0255  www.lovseymarsh.co.uk

Ms FIONA MCKIERNAN Children Reprsentative Children & Families Law Firm Llp LONDON SW9 6DE 0207 582 6002 www.childrenandfamilies.co.uk

Miss PHILIPPA HELEN MCKNIGHT Children Reprsentative  

Mr COLM MCLAUGHLIN Children Reprsentative Hogans Solicitors Limited PRESCOT L35 0LP 1514307529 www.hogans.co.uk

Ms JACYNTA ELIZABETH MARY MCMAHON Children Reprsentative GLP Solicitors MANCHESTER M27 8FH 0161 793 0901 www.glplaw.com/pendlebury

Ms COLETTE ANN MCMANUS Children Reprsentative McManus Seddon Runhams BRADFORD BD8 7JJ 01274 381938 www.mcmanusseddon.co.uk

Mrs HENRIETTA ELIZABETH RUMNEYMCMILLAN-SCOTTChildren Reprsentative Thursfields Child Care Llp WORCESTER WR1 1EF 01905 730450 www.thursfields.co.uk

Miss ANNE MARIE MCMULLAN Children Reprsentative  

Mr JOHN CHARLES MCNABB Children Reprsentative  

Mrs KATHERINE MARGARET MCNALLY Adult Representative Allan Rutherford Limited NORWICH NR2 4AP 01603 621722 www.allanrutherford.co.uk

Miss KATHERINE MCNALLY Children Reprsentative  

Miss MARIAN BRIDGET MCNEIL Children Reprsentative Kingsfords LLP ASHFORD TN23 1BZ 01233 665544 www.kingsfords-solicitors.com

Miss JAYNE SHARON MCPHERSON Children Reprsentative LemonSolicitors LLP SWINDON SN1 1PY 01793 527 141 www.lemon-co.co.uk

Ms FIONA MARIE MCREDDIE Children Reprsentative  

Mr JOHN MCSWEENEY Children Reprsentative  

Ms STEPHANIE RACHEL MCWATT Children Reprsentative Iliffes Booth Bennett UXBRIDGE UB8 1AB 08456 381381 http://www.ibblaw.co.uk

Mrs GILLIAN MEARA Children Reprsentative Bastian Lloyd Morris LLP MILTON KEYNES MK9 2HP 01908 546580

Mr TERENCE CLIFFORD MEDCALF Children Reprsentative Child Law Partnership Limited GUILDFORD GU1 1EA 01483 543790 www.childlawpartnership.co.uk

Mr PETER GEORGE MEDD Children Reprsentative Cygnet Family Law Ltd REDCAR TS10 1DH 01642 777 680

Mr HUW GRIFFITH MEDLICOTT Children Reprsentative R GEORGE DAVIES & CO ABERGAVENNY NP7 5AA 01873 852 535

Mrs PRAMILA MEGHANI Children Reprsentative Challinors NOTTINGHAM NG1 7DG 011587 14510

Ms EMINE MEHMET Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd LONDON E8 2JS 0207 923 4020 www.duncanlewis.com

Mr KRISHAN KUMAR MEHTA Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Miss UMA MEHTA Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON LONDON N1 2UD 0207 527 3240 www.islington.gov.uk

Ms NICOLA KATHRYN MEIN Children Reprsentative CARTRIDGES EXETER EX4 1AS www.cartridgeslaw.co.uk

Mrs SARAH JANE MELLISH Children Reprsentative Harney & Wells BRIGHTON BN2 9QA 01273 684666

Miss BELINDA RUTH SARAH MELLOR Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 1RE 01274 747747 www.makindixon.co.uk

Miss JOANNE LOUISE MELLOR Local Authority  

Mrs SUSAN JAYNE MELVIN Children Reprsentative Brennans Solicitors LLP WALLSEND NE28 6TB 0191 262 5133 www.brennaslaw.co.uk

Ms HELEN JOYCE MERRIAM Children Reprsentative Mccormacks Law Ltd LONDON E15 4BZ 0207 791 2000 www.mccormacks.co.uk

Mr BERNARD ROGER MERRY Adult Representative MERRY & CO RYDE PO33 2LN 01983 811722 www.merryandco.co.uk

Mr MARTIN MICHAELS Children Reprsentative MICHAELS & CO WOODFORD GREENIG8 0PL 0203 245 1138

Miss SAMANTHA JANE MILES Adult Representative Warner Goodman LLP SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2FF 023 80639311 www.warnergoodman.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH MARY MILES Children Reprsentative The Worcester Family Law Practice WORCESTER WR1 1EE 01905 730900 www.twflp.co.uk

Ms JANET MILLAR Children Reprsentative Howard And Over Llp IVYBRIDGE PL21 9AE 01752 690123 www.howard-over.co.uk

Mrs SARAH ELIZABETH MILLARD Children Reprsentative KTP Solicitors PONTYPRIDD CF37 2BP 01443 402420 www.ktpsolicitors.com

Mr CHRISTOPHER MARTIN MILLER Children Reprsentative BARCAN WOODWARD BRISTOL BS3 1EN 0117 963 5237

Ms RUTH ELIZABETH MILLER Children Reprsentative Armitage Sykes Llp HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2JY 01484 344140 www.armitagesykes.co.uk

Mrs DEBORAH LOUISE MILLER Children Reprsentative Hamers Solicitors LLP HULL HU4 7DY 01482 326 666 www.hamers.com

Mrs DIANNE LESLEY MILLER Children Reprsentative Ringrose Law SPALDING PE11 1SQ 01775 662 662 www.ringroselaw.co.uk

Miss SARAH LOUISE MILLER Children Reprsentative Higgins Miller Solicitors Ltd STOCKPORT SK1 3DL 0161 429 7251 www.higginsmiller.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN MILLS Adult Representative Saulet Ashworth LLP SOUTHSEA PO5 1DS 023 92 819442 www.saulet.co.uk

Mrs JUDITH ANN MILLS Children Reprsentative Berry Redmond Gordon And Penney LimitedWESTON-SUPER-MAREBS22 6HB 01934 513 963 www.brr.co.uk

Mr DAVID MEARNS MILNE Children Reprsentative Addison O'Hare WALSALL WS1 1UL 01922 725515 http://www.addisonohare.co.uk

Miss NAOMI HELEN MILNER Children Reprsentative Burke Niazi Limited LONDON N7 6NN 020 7263 7887 www.burkeniazi.com

Miss KAREN LORRAINE MISSENDEN Children Reprsentative Bury Metropolitan Borough Council BURY BL9 0SW 0161 253 5000 www.bury.gov.uk

Mrs CARLEEN MITCHELL Children Reprsentative Spearpoint Franks Solicitors Ltd BRIGHTON BN1 1HL 01273 748 749 www.spearpointfranks.co.uk

Miss SALLY ANN MITCHELL Children Reprsentative BOBBETTS MACKAN BRISTOL BS8 1HB 0117 929 8987 www.bobbetts.co.uk

Mr PHILLIP GEOFFREY MITCHELL Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson HARTLEPOOL TS26 9EQ 01429 274732 www.dma-law.co.uk

Mrs EMMA CATHERINE MITCHELL Children Reprsentative Emery Johnson Solicitors LEICESTER LE2 7AD 01162 554 855 www.emeryjohnson.com

Mr JOHN EWAN MITCHELL Children Reprsentative John Mitchell Ltd LINCOLN LN2 1ED 01522 542 211

Mrs JANE ELIZABETH MITCHELL Local Authority OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL OXFORD OX1 1ND 08165 323907

Mrs LINDA MITCHELL Children Reprsentative GOWMANS PAIGNTON TQ4 5BT 01803 546100 http://www.gowmans.co.uk

Mr IAN MAXWELL MITCHELL Children Reprsentative T J Legal Services Limited SHREWSBURY SY2 6BH 01743 285888

Mr PRAKASH MODI Children Reprsentative Scutt Beaumont Solicitors Ltd CORBY NN18 9HX 01536 744847 www.sbs-solicitors.co.uk

Miss FIONA ELIZABETH CAMPBELLMOFFAT Children Reprsentative F E C Moffat Limited DERBY DE1 1SU 01332 364436 www.timms-law.com
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Miss MINA MOGHADDAM Children Reprsentative  

Ms SARAH JANE MONAGHAN Local Authority North Lincolnshire Council SCUNTHORPE DN16 1AB 01724 296296 http://www.northlincs.gov.uk

Mrs NICOLA DENISE FRANCIS MONERVILLE Children Reprsentative Gary Jacobs & Co Limited LONDON E18 1AN 020 8536 4050 www.gjlaw.co.uk

Miss LESLEY MONKHOUSE Adult Representative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Mr MATTHEW MONTANARO Children Reprsentative  

Mrs KAREN ANN MONTGOMERY Children Reprsentative  

Mr OLIVER EDWARD JOHN MOORE Local Authority Bristol City Council Legal Division BRISTOL BS99 7PH 0117 922 2000 www.bristol.gov.uk

Mrs JANE MARY MOORE Children Reprsentative LOCKINGS HULL HU1 1YG 01482 300 200 www.qualitysolicitors.com/lockings

Miss FIONA JENNY MOORE Children Reprsentative Wilson Browne Llp NORTHAMPTON NN4 5EA 01604 876697 www.wilsonbrowne.co.uk

Miss KAREN ELIZABETH MOORS Children Reprsentative Child Law Partnership Limited GUILDFORD GU1 1EA 01483 543790 www.childlawpartnership.co.uk

Miss MEGAN MORELAND Children Reprsentative  

Miss VICTORIA JANE SUZANNE MORETON Children Reprsentative Tilly Bailey & Irvine Llp STOCKTON-ON-TEESTS18 3AD 01642 673797 www.tbilaw.co.uk

Mrs CLAIRE GAYNOR MORGAN Children Reprsentative BLACKPOOL BOROUGH COUNCIL BLACKPOOL FY1 1NF 01253 477 416 www.blackpool.gov.uk

Mr STUART PAUL MORGAN Children Reprsentative Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough CounciPONTYPRIDD CF37 1LJ 01443 484 011

Miss CLARE MORGAN Children Reprsentative Foys Solicitors WORKSOP S80 1HZ 01909 473560

Mr STEPHEN JOHN MORRIS Children Reprsentative P D Law Limited BLACKWOOD NP12 1ZF 01495 227128

Mrs CELIA MARY MORRIS Children Reprsentative Morris Sutherland CANTERBURY CT4 5BZ 01227 830462

Mr ANTHONY DAVID MORRIS Children Reprsentative Anthony Morris Limited CRAWLEY RH10 1BQ 01293 519 619 www.anthonymorris.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH SARAH MORRIS Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors Llp LINCOLN LN6 3SE 01522 888555

Mrs SARAH MORRIS Children Reprsentative Barrow & Cook ST. HELENS WA10 1HH 01744 23271 http://www.barrowandcook.co.uk

Ms JENNIFER CLAIRE MORRISON Children Reprsentative Morrison Spowart Solicitors LONDON SE6 4BD 0208 698 9200 www.morrisonspowart.com

Mr SIMON NICHOLAS MORTIMER Children Reprsentative Burnetts CARLISLE CA1 1ES 01228 55 22 22 http://www.burnetts.co.uk

Ms HELEN MORTON Children Reprsentative Clark Brookes Turner Cary Limited WEST BROMWICH B70 8LU 0121 553 3017

Mr GREGORY WILLIAM GEORGEMOSS Children Reprsentative Foster & Partners BRISTOL BS1 1HQ 0117 922 0229 www.fostersbristol.co.uk

Mr PAUL JEFFREY MOTLEY Children Reprsentative MOTLEY & HOPE BIGGLESWADE SG18 0AT 01767 600600 www.motleyandhope.co.uk

Ms HELEN CATHERINE MOTTRAM Children Reprsentative The Firm Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B31 2JT 0121 709 6506 www.thefamilyfirm.co.uk

Mrs PENELOPE JANE MOULT Children Reprsentative Blackfords LLP WOKING GU21 6HJ 01483 723331 www.blackfords.com

Miss MARGARET ETHEL MOUND Adult Representative  

Mr ANDREW PETER MOUNTAIN Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP BOLTON BL1 1PP 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Ms JULIE KATHERINE MUNDAY Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Miss JANE ANNE MUNDEN Children Reprsentative NEWMAN & BOND BARNSLEY S70 2AP 01226 213434 www.newmanandbond.co.uk

Miss JENNIFER ANN MUNDY Children Reprsentative Clarke Kiernan TONBRIDGE TN9 1ER 01732 360999

Mr EDWARD CRAIG MUNRO Children Reprsentative Munro WOODFORD GREENIG8 0LW 020 8503 1718

Miss MARIA MURPHY Local Authority LUTON BOROUGH COUNCIL LUTON LU1 2BQ 01582 546031 www.lutonline.gov.uk

Mrs LESLEY MURPHY Children Reprsentative Devonalds PONTYPRIDD CF37 1JW 01443 404 700 www.devonalds.co.uk

Mrs KAREN MURPHY Children Reprsentative Howells LLP ROTHERHAM S60 2HG 01709 364 000 www.howells-solicitors.com

Ms FIONA JANE MURRAY Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M24 1AE 0161 643 2411 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Miss LYNN MURRAY Local Authority Stockton On Tees Borough Council STOCKTON-ON-TEESTS18 1LD 01642 393939 http://www.stockton.gov.uk

Mr PAUL MARTIN MURRAY Children Reprsentative  

Mr SIMON BILGIN MUSANNIF Children Reprsentative Crosse & Crosse Solicitors LLP EXETER EX1 1PL 01392 258 451 www.crosse.co.uk

Miss SEONA ELIZABETH CECILE MYERSCOUGH Children Reprsentative Gardner Leader LLP NEWBURY RG14 5AN 01635 508080 www.gardner-leader.co.uk

Mrs DAWN NADERI Local Authority LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL PRESTON PR1 8XJ 0845 053 000 www.lancashire.gov.uk

Miss ADEEBA NASEEM Children Reprsentative Duncan Lewis (Solicitors) Ltd HARROW HA1 3BN 020 79234020 www.duncanlewis.com

Miss LYNNE NAYLOR Children Reprsentative Avery Naylor Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NW 01792 463 276 www.averynaylor.co.uk

Mrs JENNIFER CLARE NEAL Children Reprsentative  

Mr GRAHAM BRYCE NEIL Children Reprsentative Vhs Fletchers NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FE 0115 959 9550 www.vhsfletchers.co.uk

Mrs KIRSTY NELSON Children Reprsentative Hewitts NEWTON AYCLIFFEDL5 4DH 01325 316170 www.hewitts.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH CAROLINE JENNETTNEWBOLD Children Reprsentative A & N Care Solicitors Limited SHEFFIELD S1 2DH 0114 321 7500

Mrs LOUISE MARGARET NEWCOMBE Children Reprsentative STRAW & PEARCE LOUGHBOROUGH LE11 1UU 01509 268931 www.strawandpearce.co.uk

Miss SARAH JANE NEWENS Children Reprsentative Co-Operative Legal Services Limited MANCHESTER M60 0AG www.co-operative.coop/legalservices

Miss PENELOPE ANN NEWMAN Children Reprsentative JNP Legal Limited MERTHYR TYDFIL CF47 0AY 01685 350421 www.jnplegal.org

Mrs MICHELLE JANE NEWTON Children Reprsentative Barkers BOLTON BL1 4QR 01204 370011 http://www.barkers-solicitors.co.uk

Ms JENNIFER KATHERINE NEWTON Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SW11 1JD 020 7228 2277

Mrs MICHELLE ANN NEWTON Adult Representative DAVID W HARRIS & CO PONTYPRIDD CF37 2BW 01443 486666 www.dwharris.co.uk

Mrs PENELOPE NFR Children Reprsentative Beetenson & Gibbon SCUNTHORPE DN15 6NS 01724 847 888 www.bgsolicitors.com

Miss CHRISTINE SYLVIA NICHOLL Children Reprsentative CHARLESWORTH NICHOLL & CO CREDITON EX17 3AJ 01363 774706 www.charlesworthnicholl.co.uk

Mrs BRIDGET ELIZABETH FERGUSNICHOLLS Local Authority North Somerset Council CLEVEDON BS21 6AB
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Miss SARAH NICKLIN Children Reprsentative Lichfield Reynolds STOKE-ON-TRENT ST3 1TU 01782 313212

Miss DANIELA NICKOLS Children Reprsentative Withy King LLP BATH BA1 2JE 01225 730100 www.withyking.co.uk

Mrs MARGARET JOAN NICKSON Children Reprsentative Smith Partnership BURTON-ON-TRENTDE14 1JE 01283 742020 http://www.smithpartnership.co.uk

Miss SUE PATRICIA NICKSON Children Reprsentative Jackson Quinn NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FG 0115 948 7811 www.jacksonquinn.com

Mr GUY FRAZER DOUGLAS NICOL Children Reprsentative Nicol  Denvir & Purnell CARDIFF CF3 4FH 029 2079 6311 www.ndplegal.com

Ms ELENI NICOLAOU Children Reprsentative Fahri Jacob LONDON N8 9QH 020 8347 4070 www.fahrijacob.co.uk

Ms JULIE CLARE NIX Children Reprsentative Venters Solicitors LONDON SE5 7AD 020 7277 0110 http://www.venters.co.uk

Mr CHARLES PAULIN NJINDOU Children Reprsentative Lawrence & Co LONDON W9 2HU 020 7266 4333 http://www.lawsol.co.uk

Miss ELIZABETH HELEN NOAKES Children Reprsentative Legal Services For Children HENGOED CF82 7FN 01443 866296

Miss LOUISE ANNE NOBLET Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP BRADFORD BD1 3HH 01274 720314

Ms SINEAD NOEL Children Reprsentative Baches WEST BROMWICH B70 7PL 0121 553 3286

Mr RODNEY WILLIAM NOON Children Reprsentative RODNEY W NOON & CO HARROGATE HG1 1LE 01423 564555 www.rodneynoon.co.uk

Mrs DARSHA NOON Children Reprsentative  

Ms EVELYN PATRICIA NORMAN Children Reprsentative Jones Myers LLP LEEDS LS1 2ND 0113 246 0055 www.jonesmyers.co.uk

Mr PAUL TENNANT NORMANDALE Adult Representative INESONS CLECKHEATON BD19 3JG 01274 872202

Mr DAMIAN PAUL NORRIS Children Reprsentative Child Law Partnership Limited GUILDFORD GU1 1EA 01483 543790 www.childlawpartnership.co.uk

Mr LLOYD WAYNE FRAZER NORTH Children Reprsentative SPARLING BENHAM & BROUGH COLCHESTER CO1 1HQ 01206 733733

Mr BRIAN ROY NUNES Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON CROYDON CR9 3JS 020 8686 4433 http://www.croydon.gov.uk

Miss NATALIE JANE NUNN Children Reprsentative Freeman Johnson Incorporating Jefferson NORTHALLERTON DL7 8LX 01609 772160

Miss SANDRA RUTH NUNN Children Reprsentative Cozens-Hardy LLP NORWICH NR1 3DP 01603 625231 www.cozens-hardy.com

Miss NATALIE OAKES Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Miss JOANNE OAKES Children Reprsentative WALKER & CO WALSALL WS2 8DW 01922 639080 http://www.walkerandcosolicitors.com

Miss JOHANNE MARIA O'BEIRNE Children Reprsentative Hogans Solicitors Limited PRESCOT L35 0LP 1514307529 www.hogans.co.uk

Miss JAY OBEROI Children Reprsentative Powells With Chawner Grey WESTON-SUPER-MAREBS23 1TE 01934 623501 http://www.powellslaw.com

Miss MANJIT KAUR OBHI Children Reprsentative Dodds Solicitors Llp LEICESTER LE1 5RA 0116 262 8596 www.dodds-solicitors.co.uk

Miss CHRISTINE O'BRIEN Children Reprsentative Martyn Prowel Solicitors CARDIFF CF24 0DB 029 2047 0909 www.martynprowel.co.uk

Ms MARION PATRICIA O'BRIEN Children Reprsentative Platt Halpern MANCHESTER M14 5HZ 0161 224 2555

Mrs SALLIE-ANNE JANE O'BYRNE Children Reprsentative S J O'Byrne Ltd SHREWSBURY SY1 1TD 01743 280 100 www.wace-morgan.co.uk

Mr JOHN O'CALLAGHAN Children Reprsentative Ronald Fletcher Baker Llp LONDON W1U 6RF 020 7467 5757 www.rfblegal.co.uk

Miss JANE EILEEN O'CALLAGHAN Children Reprsentative  

Ms GAIL MAREE O'CONNOR Local Authority KENT COUNTY COUNCIL WHITSTABLE CT5 3QZ 01227 284622 http://www.kent.gov.uk

Mr CORNELIUS TERENCE O'CONNOR Local Authority  

Ms STELLA ODIAKOSA Children Reprsentative LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON SUTTON SM1 1EA 020 8770 5000 http://www.sutton.gov.uk

Mrs LESLEY PATRICIA O'DONNELL Children Reprsentative Colin Jones Solicitors BARRY CF63 4JL 01446 420043

Miss CECILIA ANNE O'DONOGHUE Adult Representative Harry Boodhoo & Co MANCHESTER M20 3HE 0161 445 0588 www.harryboodhoo.co.uk

Mrs KATE CHUKA OGUNDEMUREN Children Reprsentative K & S @ Law Solicitors LONDON SE18 1SE 0208 331 0505

Mr RICHARD ANTHONY O'HAGAN Children Reprsentative Carvill & Johnson LLP BIRMINGHAM B31 2LQ 0121 476 9000 www.carvill-johnson.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH ANNE OLDHAM Children Reprsentative Machins Solicitors LLP LUTON LU1 2BS 01582 514000 www.machins.co.uk

Mr MARTIN DOUGLAS OLDHAM Children Reprsentative Machins Solicitors LLP LUTON LU1 2BS 01582 514000 www.machins.co.uk

Ms FINOLA MARGUERITE O'LEARY Children Reprsentative DUNN & BAKER CULLOMPTON EX15 1AE 01884 33818

Ms ANNE GRACE OLISO Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK LONDON SE1P 5LX 020 7525 5000 www.southwark.gov.uk

Mr MICHAEL JAMES OLIVER Local Authority LEICESTERSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL LEICESTER LE3 8RA 0116 232 3232

Mr KIERAN MICHAEL JOSEPH O'NEILL Children Reprsentative O’Neill Solicitors NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 6EE 0191 232 9008

Mrs ANGELA FELICITY O'NEILL Children Reprsentative  

Miss REBECCA OPIE Children Reprsentative SOMERSET COUNTY COUNCIL TAUNTON TA1 4DY 0845 3459166

Mr TIMOTHY GAVIN O'REGAN Children Reprsentative Rudlings Wakelam THETFORD IP24 2BL 01842 754151

Miss HELEN DENYSE ORGAN Children Reprsentative  

Miss LEILAH PATRICIA ANN OSBORNE Adult Representative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com

Mr CHRISTOPHER PATRICK OSBORNE Children Reprsentative NORMAN H BARNETT & CO LONDON E6 2JT 2084712112 www.normanhbarnett.co.uk

Mrs HAZEL FRANCES OSGERBY Children Reprsentative Waldrons Solicitors Ltd DUDLEY DY1 1RR 01384 811811 www.waldrons.co.uk

Mr GERARD JOSEPH O'SHEA Adult Representative Freers MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 2LF 01642 244666 WWW.freers-solicitors.co.uk

Ms ALISON RUTH O'SULLIVAN Children Reprsentative Bhatia Best Limited NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FF 0115 950 3231

Mrs AMATESIRO OSUNKOYA Children Reprsentative Jacobs Solicitors LONDON E6 2JX 020 8821 9222 www.jacobs-solicitors.com

Miss EMMA LOUISE OUTRAM Adult Representative Woollcombe Yonge PLYMOUTH PL4 0BD 01752 660384 http://www.woollcombeyonge.co.uk

Mr PAUL ANTHONY OWEN Children Reprsentative Machins Solicitors Llp BERKHAMSTED HP4 1AJ 01442 872311

Mrs NAOMI CLAIRE OWEN Children Reprsentative Wansbroughs MELKSHAM SN12 7NP 01225 896 100 www.wansbroughs.com

Ms ROSEMARY MAVIS OWEN Children Reprsentative Rosie Owen Solicitor WALSALL WS3 3RE 01922 712440
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Miss DEBORAH JANET OWENS Children Reprsentative Humphrys And Co Incorporating Dawsons WREXHAM LL13 8BG 01978 313399

Ms ALBERTA ELIZABETH OWUSU-TEVIE Children Reprsentative The Law House Limited LONDON W4 5RG 020 8956 2590 www.thelawhouse.com

Ms NORA OWUSU-YIANOMALocal Authority Essex County Council CHELMSFORD CM2 6WN 01245 357335 www.essex.gov.uk

Ms CHARLOTTE NICOLA OXBURY Local Authority BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILAYLESBURY HP20 1UA 01296 383653

Mr DEREK PACK Children Reprsentative Browell Smith & Co CRAMLINGTON NE23 7BF 0871 474 3030 www.browells.co.uk

Mr RICHARD JOHN PAGE Adult Representative Geraint Jones & Co LLANDRINDOD WELLSLD1 5DH 01597 822244

Mrs JANET PAINE Local Authority Isle Of Wight Council NEWPORT PO30 1UD 01983 821000 www.iwight.com

Miss AMANDA JANE PALFREMAN Children Reprsentative Finn Gledhill HALIFAX HX1 2AG 01422 330000 www.finngledhill.co.uk

Miss SARAH ANNE PALMER Children Reprsentative The Childrens Legal Practice Limited FAREHAM PO16 8XT 01329 823322 www.childrenslegalpractice.com

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN PALMER Children Reprsentative Palmer Hodgson & Heyes FLEETWOOD FY7 6LP 01253 778231

Ms PAULENA LINA PANAYIOTOU Children Reprsentative Mullenders  Solicitors WOKING GU21 6BS 01483 771 733 www.mullenderlaw.com

Mrs LINDA SUSAN PARISH Adult Representative The Spicketts Battrick Law Practice PONTYPRIDD CF37 2AU 02920 461 480 www.spickettsbattrick.co.uk

Mr STEPHEN JOHN PARKER Children Reprsentative Greens Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B2 5HG 0121 270 8686

Mr MILES EDWARD PARKER Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID WILLIAM PARKES Children Reprsentative Bakers Solicitors GLOSSOP SK13 8BB 1457859123 www.bakers-solicitors.com

Mrs ELAINE DEBORAH PARKES Children Reprsentative Elaine Parkes Solicitors RYE TN31 6HB 01424 883183 http://www.elaineparkessolicitors.co.uk

Ms CATHERINE ANNE PARKINGTON Adult Representative Linder Myers Llp MANCHESTER M2 2RW 0844 984 6400

Mrs KRINA NILESH PARMAR Children Reprsentative Bastian Lloyd Morris LLP MILTON KEYNES MK9 2HP 01908 546580

Mrs JOANNE LORRAINE PARMAR Local Authority Northamptonshire County Council NORTHAMPTON NN4 7YD www.northamptonshire.gov.uk

Mr ANTHONY LAWTON PARRISH Children Reprsentative Jones Myers LLP LEEDS LS1 2ND 0113 246 0055 www.jonesmyers.co.uk

Miss CATRIN PARRY Children Reprsentative Watsons Solicitors WARRINGTON WA1 1DJ 01925 571212 http://www.watsonssolicitors.com

Miss SALLY LINDA PARSLOE Children Reprsentative Sally Parsloe RICHMOND TW9 3BZ 020 8940 3822

Miss HALINA-MARIA NASTASSIA PATECKA Children Reprsentative Emery Johnson Solicitors LEICESTER LE2 7AD 01162 554 855 www.emeryjohnson.com

Miss KIRTI PATEL Children Reprsentative The Childrens Legal Practice Limited FAREHAM PO16 8XT 01329 823322 www.childrenslegalpractice.com

Miss DEEPA PATEL Children Reprsentative Affinity Solicitors Limited LUTON LU1 3HG 01582 481555

Ms MAMATA PATEL Children Reprsentative Talbots Solicitors LLP STOURBRIDGE DY8 1AQ 01384 445850 www.talbotssolicitors.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER JOHN PATRICK Children Reprsentative Howells LLP ROTHERHAM S60 2HG 01709 364 000 www.howells-solicitors.com

Mr ERNEST BARRY PATTERSON Children Reprsentative Hodgsons & Mortimer Llp DARLINGTON DL3 7TZ 01325 250111 www.hodgsons-mortimer.co.uk

Miss SARAH JANE PATTERSON Children Reprsentative John Boyle And Co Solicitors LLP REDRUTH TR15 2SB 01209 213 507

Miss BHARTI SAMJI PATTNI Children Reprsentative Fawcett Pattni Ltd BIRMINGHAM B3 2BB 0121 200 1013

Ms MONICA LOUISE PAYNE Children Reprsentative  

Miss SARAH ANN PEACH Children Reprsentative Anderson Partnership Solicitors CHESTERFIELD S40 1JS 01246 220737 www.andersonslaw.co.uk

Mr JOHN PEACOCK Children Reprsentative Wilkin Chapman LLP GRIMSBY DN31 1HE 01472 262626 www.wilkinchapman.co.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER GEORGE PEAK Adult Representative Madge Lloyd & Gibson Inc. Linda Stapleto GLOUCESTER GL1 1JW 01452 520224

Miss LISA JAYNE PEARCE Adult Representative Ktp Solicitors BRIDGEND CF31 1BN www.ktpsolicitors.co.uk

Ms JACQUELINE MARY PEARCE Children Reprsentative Hanne & Co LONDON SW11 1TN 020 7228 0017 www.hanne.co.uk

Mr ROBERT CLIVE PEARCE Adult Representative MFG Solicitors LLP TELFORD TF3 4LX 01952 641651 www.mfgsolicitors.com

Mrs SARAH JANE PEARSON Children Reprsentative Pearsons Solicitors Limited CHATHAM ME4 4DH 01634 849418

Mr ANDREW PEARSON Children Reprsentative Pearsons Solicitors Limited GILLINGHAM ME7 4NX 01634 280 150

Mr MARK JONATHAN PEARSON Adult Representative Pearsons LONDON SE8 4PA 020 8694 6498 www.pearsons-solicitor.co.uk

Mr BENJAMIN RICHMOND PEARSON Children Reprsentative Hatch Brenner LLP NORWICH NR2 1QY 01603 660811 www.hatchbrenner.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN MARY PEARSON Adult Representative Pearson Solicitors WISBECH PE13 1DE 01945 467053 www.pearsonsolicitors.co.uk

Mr GEOFFREY PEARSON Children Reprsentative  

Ms SARAH ELIZABETH PEART Children Reprsentative Howells LLP SHEFFIELD S3 8NL 0114 249 6666 www.howells-solicitors.com

Mr GRAHAM LESLIE PEGG Children Reprsentative Pickerings Solicitors LLP TAMWORTH B78 3HQ 01827 317070 www.pickerings-solicitors.com

Miss NILOUKA JUDITH VANYA PEIRIS Children Reprsentative Lawrence & Co LONDON W9 2HU 020 7266 4333 http://www.lawsol.co.uk

Mr GREGORY JOHN PENDER Children Reprsentative South Tyneside Council SOUTH SHIELDS NE33 2RL 0191 427 1717 www.southtyneside.info

Mr CHRISTOPHER JAMES SHANKSPENDLE Children Reprsentative ROTHERHAM & CO COVENTRY CV1 2EG 024 7622 7331 www.rotherham-solicitors.co.uk

Miss JANET LOUISE PENDLEBURY Children Reprsentative Bennett Richmond CONSETT DH8 5AB 01207 504141 www.bennettrichmond.co.uk

Mrs SARAH ANNE PENMAN Children Reprsentative Alfred Newton Solicitors STOCKPORT SK1 3RX 0161 480 6551

Miss JAYNE PENNEY Children Reprsentative  

Mr BEN PEPPERELL Children Reprsentative Pepperells Solicitors Incorporating Ives HULL HU1 2AE 01482 326511 www.pepperells.com

Mrs SUSAN FRANCES PERKS Children Reprsentative CUNNINGTONS BRAINTREE CM7 1UD 01376 326868 http://www.cunningtons.co.uk

Mr NEIL SIMON PEROT Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams THORNTON HEATH CR7 8NF 020 8653 8844 www.mwsolicitors.co.uk

Mr ANDREW JAMES FRANCIS PERRIGO Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP BIRKENHEAD CH41 6AZ 0151 666 2210 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Miss KAY LOUISE PERROTT Children Reprsentative Everett Tomlin Lloyd & Pratt PONTYPOOL NP4 6XP 01495 763333 www.etlp.co.uk

Miss HANNAH LOUISE PERRY Children Reprsentative T V Edwards Llp LONDON E1 4TP 0207 790 7000 www.tvedwards.com
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Mrs NATALIE ELIZABETH PERRY Children Reprsentative Wards Solicitors WESTON-SUPER-MAREBS23 1PE 01934 413535 http://www.wards.uk.com

Miss KATRINA MARY PESCOTT Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP SUNDERLAND SR1 1QU 0191 565 3112 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Mrs KAREN ELIZABETH PETCH Children Reprsentative Brown Beer Nixon Mallon REDCAR TS10 1AP 01642 490202

Mrs DANIELLE PETERS Children Reprsentative CRANE & STAPLES WELWYN GARDEN CITYAL8 6TU 01707 329333 www.crane-staples.co.uk

Mr LAWRENCE ALBERT PETTERSON Children Reprsentative Meikles FERRYHILL DL17 8HX 01740 652811 www.meikles-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs NICOLE PHARE Children Reprsentative WBW Solicitors LLP TORQUAY TQ2 5RD 01803 202 404 www.wbw.co.uk

Miss ANGELA MARGARET PHELAN Children Reprsentative Richardson Smith By Angela Phelan CHESHAM HP5 1BW 01494 772773 www.richardsonsmithsolicitors.co.uk

Miss CLARE PHILBROCK Children Reprsentative Ford Simey LLP HONITON EX14 1JP 01404 540020 www.fordsimey.co.uk

Mrs IONA CLAIRE PHILLIPS Children Reprsentative Lyons Davidson Limited BRISTOL BS1 6AD

Mr DAVID WALTER PHILLIPS Adult Representative Jestyn Jeffreys NEATH SA11 3LP 01639 635 641 www.jestynjeffreys.co.uk

Mr JAMES PHILLIPS Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson SUNDERLAND SR1 1LT 0191 5109911 www.dma-law.co.uk

Mrs SARAH JANE PHILLIPS Children Reprsentative Wmblaw Limited TELFORD TF3 3BD 01952 291100 www.wmblaw.co.uk

Miss LISA ROCHELLE PHILLIPS Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Miss ANNA PHILLIPS Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams WALLINGTON SM6 0HU 020 8669 4962 www.mwsolicitors.co.uk

Mr DAVID JOHN PHILLIPS Local Authority  

Miss STACEY PHOENIX Children Reprsentative PAUL J WATSON MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 5JA 01642 293427 www.pauljwatson.com

Mrs DEBORAH JOANNE PICCOS Children Reprsentative HOPKIN MURRAY BESKINE LONDON N4 3HF 020 7272 1234 www.hmbsolicitors.co.uk

Mr ALLAN PICKUP Children Reprsentative BLACKBURN BB1 6DN 01254 672 222 www.watsonramsbottom.com

Mr ADRIAN ROBERT TERENCE PIDDUCK Children Reprsentative  

Ms SARAH RUTH PIERCY Children Reprsentative Wheeler Galvin & Wheeler HARROW HA2 7LX 0208 868 7344

Mrs MYRIA ANDREOU PIERI Children Reprsentative Myria Pieri & Co LONDON SE24 0BX 020 7274 8488

Mrs EMMA GRACE PIKE Children Reprsentative Woodcocks BURY BL9 0DR 0161 761 4611 www.woodcocks.co.uk

Miss SOPHIE CLARE PINCOTT Children Reprsentative Peter Lynn & Partners SWANSEA SA6 8DY 01792 310731 www.peterlynnandpartners.co.uk

Mr ANDREW NIGEL PITT Children Reprsentative Aldridge Brownlee Solicitors LLP BOURNEMOUTH BH1 3JY 01202 294411 www.ablaw.co.uk

Mr DAVID JOHN PLACE Children Reprsentative MORTONS SUNDERLAND SR1 1TX 0191 514 4323 http://www.mortons-solicitors.com

Ms JANET DORIS PLANE Children Reprsentative P B & W Solicitors LLP ELY CB7 4AN 01353 666 075 www.pbw.uk.com

Mr KEITH ALEXANDER GREGORYPLATTS Children Reprsentative Bromleys Solicitors LLP ASHTON-UNDER-LYNEOL6 6XL 0161 330 6821 www.bromleys.co.uk

Mr JOHN DAVID PLAYFORD Children Reprsentative David Playford & Company BRISTOL BS20 7HW 01275 840 111 www.playfordlaw.co.uk

Mr SIMON KEITH POLLARD Children Reprsentative ALEXANDER & PARTNERS LONDON NW10 4AB 020 8965 7121

Mr JONATHAN MARK POLLARD Children Reprsentative  

Ms ANNA ISOBEL PONTING Children Reprsentative STEEL & SHAMASH LONDON SE1 7AA 020 7803 3999 http://www.steelandshamash.co.uk

Mrs CATHERINE IFEANYICHUKWUPOPKISS Children Reprsentative Burstow Law Solicitors HORLEY RH6 9BD 01342 844215 www.burstowlawsolicitors.co.uk

Miss RACHEL PORTER Children Reprsentative BRENDAN FLEMING BIRMINGHAM B3 1SW 0121 683 5000 www.brendanfleming.co.uk

Mrs ELISH PORTER Children Reprsentative Grahame Stowe Bateson LEEDS LS13 3JT 0113 255 8666

Mr RAYMOND ADRIAN PORTER Children Reprsentative  

Miss SUSAN JEAN POTTINGER Children Reprsentative Hampshire Law ANDOVER SP10 3FG 1264326344 www.hampshire-law.co.uk

Mrs DAWN LESLEY POTTS Adult Representative MKB Solicitors LLP BARNSLEY S70 2LP 01226 210 000 www.mkbsolicitors.co.uk

Mr JOHN MARK HEYWOOD POWELL Children Reprsentative Hugh James CARDIFF CF10 1DY 02920 224871

Mrs SANDRA JULIE POWELL Children Reprsentative Ford Simey LLP EXETER EX1 1UG 01392 274126 www.fordsimey.co.uk

Mr THOMAS JAMES JOSEPH POWLES Children Reprsentative BARCAN WOODWARD BRISTOL BS3 1EN 0117 963 5237

Miss VICTORIA JANE PREECE Children Reprsentative Iliffes Booth Bennett CHESHAM HP5 1JE 08456 381381 www.ibblaw.co.uk

Miss NICOLA JAYNE PRESTON Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP BOURNEMOUTH BH2 5QJ 01202 315005

Mrs SHELDON CORAL PRICE Children Reprsentative Wards Solicitors BRISTOL BS1 2EP 0117 929 2811 www.wards.uk.com

Ms SARAH LOUISE PRICE Children Reprsentative DAVID W HARRIS & CO PONTYCLUN CF72 8AD 01443 223265

Miss VANESSA MAY LOUISA PRIDDIS Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited EXETER EX1 1NP 01392 421777 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Mr NIGEL JONATHAN PRIESTLEY Children Reprsentative Ridley & Hall LLP HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2HL 01484 538421 www.ridleyandhall.co.uk

Mrs BETH FREEMAN PRINCE Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mrs GAIL PRINSLOO-STRYDOMLocal Authority Medway Council CHATHAM ME4 4TR 01634 332032 http://www.medway.gov.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH BARBARA PRITCHARD Children Reprsentative Leonard & Co SOUTHAMPTON SO15 3FD 02380 233242

Mr RAYMOND GERRARD PRITCHARD Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID PAUL PROSSER Children Reprsentative DP Law Limited BRIDGEND CF31 1BL 01656 645 921

Ms SUSAN GWEN PRYSE-DAVIES Children Reprsentative Amphlett Lissimore Bagshaws LLP LONDON SE19 3AF 0208 7715254 www.amphlettlissimore.co.uk

Ms RACHEL PUDNER Children Reprsentative Hutchinson Thomas NEATH SA11 1LF 01639 645061 www.hutchinsonthomas.com

Mr CHRISTOPHER FREDERICK JAMESPUNT Children Reprsentative Crosse Wyatt Solicitors SOUTH MOLTON EX36 3BX 01769 572157 www.crossewyatt-solicitors.co.uk

Mr NEIL ROGER PUTTOCK Children Reprsentative Footner & Ewing SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2SZ 023 8033 2991 www.footner-ewing.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN WILLIAM PUXLEY Children Reprsentative Hkb Wiltshires GREAT YARMOUTHNR30 2RA 01493 855676

Ms CATHERINE JANE QUANTRILL Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk
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Mrs JANET QUARTLY Local Authority OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL OXFORD OX1 1ND 08165 323907

Mrs SUZANNE MARIE QUIGLEY Local Authority Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough CounciPONTYPRIDD CF37 1LJ 01443 484 011

Mrs CHRISTINE JAYNE QUINLAN Children Reprsentative Park Woodfine Heald Mellows LLP RUSHDEN NN10 0PR 01933 397000 www.pwhmllp.com

Ms GILLIAN MARGARET RADFORD Adult Representative Gillian Radford & Co LONDON W10 4RG 0208 960 4366

Miss EMMA RAEBURN Children Reprsentative HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk

Mr MATTHEW CHARLES ELVERSONRAGGETT Adult Representative EATON-EVANS & MORRIS HAVERFORDWEST SA61 2DB 01437 763383 www.eaton-evans.com

Mr RAMANDEEP SINGH RAI Children Reprsentative J D Spicer Zeb LONDON NW6 4JD 020 7624 7771 www.jdspicer.co.uk

Miss MANJIT RAI Children Reprsentative Martin Murray & Associates SLOUGH SL1 3QD 01753 551313 www.mmasolicitors.co.uk

Ms CLAIRE RAITT Children Reprsentative FITZHUGH GATES BRIGHTON BN2 1RY 01273 686811 www.fitzhugh.co.uk

Mrs SALLY CATHRYN RAMSDEN Children Reprsentative Crombie Wilkinson Solicitors LLP YORK YO1 9RJ 01904 624 185 www.crombiewilkinson.co.uk

Mrs CHRISTINE MARIA RAMSEY Children Reprsentative Carr Hepburn Solicitors Limited HEMEL HEMPSTEADHP2 4AQ 01442 241466 www.carrhepburn.co.uk

Miss CARLY AVRIL RANDALL Children Reprsentative R P ROBINSON LEICESTER LE1 1JB 0116 262 1462

Mrs SUSAN ALEXANDRA RANDS Children Reprsentative BRADBURY ROBERTS & RABY SCUNTHORPE DN15 6PB 01724 854 000 www.qualitysolicitors.com/brrlaw

Mr JAMES RANKIN Children Reprsentative Mustoe Shorter DORCHESTER DT1 1UT 01305 250900 www.mustoeshorter.com

Mr TARIQ MAHMOOD RASHID Children Reprsentative Rashid & Co BIRMINGHAM B6 6SP 0121 356 0078 www.rashidandco.com

Mrs SAIMA RASHID-SYED Local Authority  

Mrs TRACY ANN RAWLINGS Children Reprsentative  

Miss PEGGY RUTH RAY Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Miss PASHI RAYAT Children Reprsentative Rayat & Co SLOUGH SL1 2RU 01753 736815

Miss MARY CATHERINE RAYMONT Children Reprsentative Brachers  Llp MAIDSTONE ME16 0DU 01622 690691 www.brachers.co.uk

Ms ANGELA DAWN RAYNER Children Reprsentative Swain & Co HAVANT PO9 1BU 023 9249 2967 www.swainandco.com

Mr CLIVE IAIN REBBECK Children Reprsentative Hrs Family Law Solicitors DUDLEY DY1 1ED 01384 458835 hrsfamilylawsolicitors.com

Mr ANTHONY FRANCIS ALAN REBELLO Children Reprsentative Farleys Solicitors LLP BLACKBURN BB1 7AT 01254 606 060 www.farleys.com

Miss MARTHA RECORDON Children Reprsentative Whatley Recordon MALVERN WR14 4QU 01684 892939

Ms ADELE REDMAN Children Reprsentative Kirwans WIRRAL CH46 6AD 0151 677 3433 http://www.kirwanssolicitors.co.uk

Miss JOANNE RUTH REDMOND Local Authority WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL WARWICK CV34 4RR 01926 410410 www.warwickshire.gov.uk

Mr JONATHAN MARK REECE Children Reprsentative Howard & Co BARNSLEY S70 2EG 01226 211888

Mr GORDON MICHAEL REED Children Reprsentative Sternberg Reed BARKING IG11 8DN www.sternberg-reed.co.uk

Mr CARL STEPHEN REED Children Reprsentative Kathy Webb & Co GUISBOROUGH TS14 6BS 01287 633331 www.kathywebb.com

Mr RYAN THOMPSON REED Children Reprsentative HFT Gough & Co Limited WHITEHAVEN CA28 7JU 01946 692 461 www.goughs-solicitors.com

Miss TASHVINDER REEL Children Reprsentative Imran Khan & Partners SOUTHALL UB1 1QB 0207 404 3004

Mrs LYNSEY MICHELLE REES Children Reprsentative DOUGLAS CLIFT & CO LANCASTER LA1 1LP 01524 32437 www.douglasclift.co.uk

Mrs ALEXANDRA REGAN Children Reprsentative Oliver & Co Solicitors Ltd CHESTER CH1 1HE 01244 312 306 www.oliverandco.co.uk

Miss SARAH LOUISE REGAN Children Reprsentative MASON BAGGOTT & GARTON SCUNTHORPE DN15 6HN 01724 868611

Miss ALEXANDRA MARY REID Children Reprsentative Bb Legal Limited PRESTON PR1 3BN 01772 561663 www.birchallblackburn.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL REILLY Children Reprsentative A & M Legal Services Ltd LONDON SW1V 1SH 0207 233 7566

Mrs CLAIRE REBECCA RENNEY Local Authority Newcastle Upon Tyne City Council NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE99 2BN 0191 232 8520 http://www.newcastle.gov.uk

Miss PATRICIA REYNOLDS Children Reprsentative Morecrofts LLP LIVERPOOL L23 5SR 0151 924 9234 www.morecrofts.co.uk

Mrs PAULINE MARY THERESA REYNOLDS Adult Representative Pauline Reynolds & Co Limited LIVERPOOL L33 7TX 0151 546 4583

Mr DEREK GORDON REYNOLDS Children Reprsentative Children & Families Law Firm Llp LONDON SW9 6DE 0207 582 6002 www.childrenandfamilies.co.uk

Mrs SARAH REYNOLDS Children Reprsentative T J Legal Services Limited TELFORD TF3 3DE 01952 297979 www.terry-jones.co.uk

Mr SIMON JAMES RHODES Children Reprsentative  

Miss RAZIA RIAZ Local Authority Metropolitan Borough Of Calderdale HALIFAX HX1 1PS 01422 393 063

Mrs RAQAIYA RIAZ Children Reprsentative  

Mrs DEBBIE RICHARDS Children Reprsentative Hutchinson Thomas NEATH SA11 1LF 01639 645061 www.hutchinsonthomas.com

Mr JAMES WILLIAM RICHARDS Children Reprsentative Rix & Kay Solicitors Llp SEVENOAKS TN13 1BL 01732 440 855

Mr STEPHEN ANTHONY RICHARDS-BONDChildren Reprsentative Alletsons Limited BRIDGWATER TA6 3DB 01278 456621 www.alletsons.co.uk

Mr NIGEL JOHN RICHARDSON Children Reprsentative Hamers Solicitors LLP HULL HU4 7DY 01482 326 666 www.hamers.com

Mrs JULIE ANN RICHARDSON Children Reprsentative Henry Hyams LEEDS LS1 5QE 0113 243 2288 http://www.henryhyams.com

Miss SARAH DANIELLE RICHARDSON Children Reprsentative Russell-Cooke Llp LONDON SW15 6AB 0208 789 9111

Miss SONIA MARIE RICKARD Children Reprsentative Hall Smith Whittingham LLP CREWE CW2 6BW 01270 212 000 www.hswsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs AMANDA JANE RIMMER Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP WIGAN WN1 1NN 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mr MATTHEW PAUL RING Children Reprsentative  

Ms MARGARET JANE ROBERTS Children Reprsentative PARDOES BRIDGWATER TA6 3EU 01278 457 891 www.pardoes.co.uk

Mrs REBECCA DORA ROBERTS Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Ms HAZEL DIANE ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Canter Levin & Berg LIVERPOOL L2 5RL 0151 239 1000

Mrs PETRINA ROSEMOND ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith LLP LONDON SE11 4PT 020 7091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk
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Mrs JANE ELIZABETH ROBERTS Children Reprsentative JANE E ROBERTS NORTHAMPTON NN6 0AX 01604 494431

Ms KATE ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Watkins & Gunn PONTYPOOL NP4 6XY 01495 762244 http://www.watkinsandgunn.co.uk

Ms HEIDI ROBERTS Local Authority Denbighshire County Council RUTHIN LL15 1YN 01824 716000 http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk

Mrs DONNA ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP SALFORD M3 5ER 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS JOHN ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Kieran & Co WORCESTER WR1 1HD 01905 28635

Mrs EMMA GRACE ROBERTS Children Reprsentative Parkinson Wright Llp WORCESTER WR1 1UN 01905 726789 www.parkinsonwright.co.uk

Mr IAN MICHAEL ROBERTSON Children Reprsentative Griffiths Robertson READING RG1 1SY 01189 585049

Mr GILES NICHOLAS STARTE ROBINSON Children Reprsentative Gaby Hardwicke BEXHILL-ON-SEA TN40 1EA 01424 730945 www.gabyhardwicke.co.uk

Mrs MARGARET GILLIAN ROBINSON Children Reprsentative R P ROBINSON LEICESTER LE1 1JB 0116 262 1462

Mrs ELIZABETH ROBINSON Children Reprsentative Harthills ROTHERHAM S65 1AQ 01709 377399

Mrs MARION RUTH ROBINSON Adult Representative  

Miss CATHERINE ELLEN ROBLIN Children Reprsentative Passmores BARRY CF62 8HB 01446 721000 www.passmores.com

Ms HELEN KIRSTY ROBSON Children Reprsentative Caris Robson LLP PRUDHOE NE42 5HJ 01661 836851 www.carisrobson.co.uk

Miss KELLY SUZANNE RODD Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Miss ANNA BERESFORD RODDY Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Ms ELIZABETH ANNE RODGERS Children Reprsentative MKB Solicitors LLP BARNSLEY S70 2LP 01226 210 000 www.mkbsolicitors.co.uk

Mr NICHOLAS JOHN RODRIGUEZ Children Reprsentative Ratcliffe Duce & Gammer Llp WOKINGHAM RG40 1XU 0118 978 3681 www.rdg-law.co.uk

Ms KATHRYN ANNE ELLERAY ROEBUCK Children Reprsentative BRIDGE MCFARLAND LINCOLN LN5 7DB 01522 518888 www.bmcf.co.uk

Mr PAUL  KENTON ROEBUCK Children Reprsentative Taylor & Emmet Llp SHEFFIELD S1 2PP 0114 218 4000 www.tayloremmet.co.uk

Miss RACHEL SARA ROEBUCK Children Reprsentative  

Miss PENNY ROGERS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs ISOBEL DIANA ROSE Adult Representative Lichfield Reynolds STOKE-ON-TRENT ST3 1TU 01782 313212

Mr DAVID JULIAN ROSENBERG Children Reprsentative BURSTALLS HULL HU1 1JF 01482 621800 http://www.burstalls.co.uk

Mrs RHONDA ROSENFIELD Children Reprsentative Bb Legal Limited PRESTON PR1 3BN 01772 561663 www.birchallblackburn.co.uk

Miss ANGELA PATRICIA ROSS Children Reprsentative MAURICE ANDREWS BIRMINGHAM B19 1AG 0121 554 4900

Miss SUSANNAH JANE ELIZABETHROSS Children Reprsentative Mills Chody LLP HARROW HA3 8BZ 0208 909 0400 www.millschody.com

Mr MARTIN EDWARD ROSS Children Reprsentative Daniel And Harris LONDON NW6 2QN 020 7625 0202 www.danielandharris.co.uk

Mrs GILLIAN ROSS Local Authority WALSALL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH  COUNCILWALSALL WS1 1JZ 1922654819

Mr STEPHEN WILLIAM ROUND Children Reprsentative Talbots Solicitors LLP DUDLEY DY1 1JW 01384 459 551

Mr RICHARD JOHN ROUSE Children Reprsentative Oxford Law Group OXFORD OX1 3HZ 01865 297300 www.oxfordlawgroup.co.uk

Miss CLARE GRAHAM ROUTLEDGE Children Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Mrs DAWN ISOBEL ROUTLEDGE Children Reprsentative The Head Partnership Solicitors LLP READING RG6 5SY 0118 975 6622 www.thpsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs WENDY HELEN ROWDEN Adult Representative  

Mrs MARY ROWELL Children Reprsentative Temperley Taylor LLP MANCHESTER M24 1AE 0161 643 2411 www.temperleytaylor.co.uk

Miss SARAH-JAYNE ROWLAND Local Authority Cheshire West & Chester Borough CouncilCHESTER CH1 2NP 01244 977802

Miss ANNE MARGARET ROWLAND Local Authority STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Miss LISA JANE RUSSELL Children Reprsentative Ison Harrison LEEDS LS1 2EE 0113 284 5000 http://www.isonharrison.co.uk

Miss JULIA RUSSELL Adult Representative KIDD & SPOOR INC MERNIN & CO NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE4 9PU 0191 273 1390

Miss LORNA RUSSELL Local Authority  

Mr STEPHEN PAUL RUTHERFORD Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JENNIFER RYAN Children Reprsentative Haygarth Jones ST. HELENS WA10 1RE 01744 26153

Mr AMARJIT SINGH RYATT Children Reprsentative Lovell Chohan Solicitors Limited HOUNSLOW TW3 3EB 020 8570 6661 www.lovellchohan.com

Miss CORRAINE SADD Children Reprsentative Hornby & Levy LONDON SW9 7DG 0207 737 0909 http://www.hornbyandlevy.com

Mrs CATHERINE MURIEL SALAMAN Children Reprsentative  

Mr MUHAMED SHAKEEL SALEEMI Children Reprsentative  

Miss GAIL ELIZABETH SALWAY Children Reprsentative  

Miss JANE CLARE SAMPSON Children Reprsentative MSB Law LLP LIVERPOOL L18 1LG 0151 281 9040

Mr MARK ANTHONY SAMUEL Children Reprsentative RJR Solicitors NEWPORT PO30 5BA 01983 526924 http://www.rjr.co.uk

Miss REBECCA LOUISE SAMUELS Children Reprsentative Tilly Bailey & Irvine Llp STOCKTON-ON-TEESTS18 3AD 01642 673797 www.tbilaw.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH CATHERINE SANDELANDS Children Reprsentative HFT Gough & Co Limited WHITEHAVEN CA28 7JU 01946 692 461 www.goughs-solicitors.com

Ms SARA RUTH SANDERSON Children Reprsentative  

Miss BALJEET SANDHU Children Reprsentative Russell Malvern Limited MALVERN WR14 2AH 01684 892 000 www.russellandcosolicitors.co.uk

Ms KIRANJIT SANGHA Children Reprsentative Gary Jacobs & Co Limited LONDON E18 1AN 020 8536 4050 www.gjlaw.co.uk

Ms BALJINDER SANGHERA Children Reprsentative Bracknell Forest Borough Council BRACKNELL RG12 1AQ 01344 352 000

Miss FIONA LOUISE SANSOM Children Reprsentative Foster & Partners BRISTOL BS1 1HQ 0117 922 0229 www.fostersbristol.co.uk

Miss NADIA SARWAR Children Reprsentative Bannister Preston SALE M33 7QY 0161 973 2434 www.bannisterpreston.co.uk

Mr LESLIE GEORGE SAUNDERS Children Reprsentative Anderson Partnership Solicitors CHESTERFIELD S40 1JS 01246 220737 www.andersonslaw.co.uk
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Mrs KATHRYN SAUNDERS Children Reprsentative Langleys Solicitors Llp LINCOLN LN6 3SE 01522 888555

Mr SIMON PETER SAUNDERS Children Reprsentative Otten Penna Limited MANCHESTER M22 4HH 0161 945 1431

Mrs KATHRYN ELIZABETH RUTH SAUNDERS Adult Representative Singleton Winn Saunders NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE6 1DU 0191 265 8817 www.sws-solicitors.co.uk

Miss JANE ISOBEL SAUNDERS Children Reprsentative Saunders & Senior NORWICH NR3 1HL 01603 455466

Mr ROBERT IAN SAUNDERS Children Reprsentative  

Ms AMANDA GAY SAWYER Adult Representative Watkins Solicitors BRISTOL BS3 1JF 0117 939 0350

Miss GILLIAN HELEN SCALES Children Reprsentative E REX MAKIN & CO LIVERPOOL L1 1HQ 0151 709 4491 www.erexmakin.co.uk

Miss JAYNE LOUISE SCANNELL Children Reprsentative Avery Naylor Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NW 01792 463 276 www.averynaylor.co.uk

Mrs RUTH SCARISBRICK Children Reprsentative Bell Lamb & Joynson RUNCORN WA7 2FT 08444 124348

Miss JUDITH MARY SCHMID Children Reprsentative Penmans Solicitors LLP COVENTRY CV1 3DH 024 7622 6575 www.penmanssolicitors.co.uk

Mrs EMMA SCHOFIELD Children Reprsentative Roland Robinsons And Fentons LLP BLACKPOOL FY1 4LX 01253 621 432

Miss ADELE SCHOFIELD Children Reprsentative The Berkson Globe Partnership LIVERPOOL L1 6AF 0151 236 1234 www.berksonglobe.org

Mr PETER DAVID SCHOLEY Children Reprsentative Thorpe & Co Limited WHITBY YO21 1QL 01947 603 465 www.thorpeandco.com

Mr JOHN PHILIP SCOTT Children Reprsentative Denby & Co Solicitors Limited BARROW-IN-FURNESSLA14 1XE 01229 822366 www.denbyco.co.uk

Ms PENELOPE ANNE SCOTT Children Reprsentative CARTRIDGES EXETER EX4 1AS www.cartridgeslaw.co.uk

Mr ROBERT MICHAEL SCOTT Children Reprsentative Wilkinson Woodward Limited HALIFAX HX1 1LU 01422 339 600 www.wilkinsonwoodward.co.uk

Miss HELEN RUTH SCOURFIELD Children Reprsentative David Scourfield Solicitors MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 2LH 01642 874999

Miss SUZANNE SCRIVEN Children Reprsentative Bell Lamb & Joynson RUNCORN WA7 2FT 08444 124348

Mr ROGER FRANK SEDDON Children Reprsentative McManus Seddon Runhams BRADFORD BD8 7JJ 01274 381938 www.mcmanusseddon.co.uk

Miss CAROL ANN SEDDON Children Reprsentative Seddon Thomson MANCHESTER M9 0RA 0161 720 8000 http://www.seddonthomson.co.uk

Miss CAROLANNE SEDDON Children Reprsentative Dawn (Advice) Limited MORPETH NE61 1HG 0300 303 1931 www.dawnadvice.org.uk

Mr CHRISTOPHER SEDGWICK Children Reprsentative MILES & CASH HEANOR DE75 7GD 01773 530000

Mr DAVINDER SINGH SEHMI Children Reprsentative Matwala Vyas Llp ILFORD IG3 8BY 020 8597 5097 www.matwalavyas.co.uk

Mr WILLIAM GREVILLE CHARLESSELBY-LOWNDESChildren Reprsentative Selby Lowndes Solicitors LLP FARINGDON SN7 7HP 0845 5212 071 www.slsfamilylaw.co.uk

Mr JOHN DONALD SELLARS Adult Representative JOHN D SELLARS & CO SUTTON SM1 1BT 020 8661 7014

Miss DIANA KILORAN SERVICE Children Reprsentative Rodney Warren & Co EASTBOURNE BN21 4RW 01323 430 430 www.rodneywarren.co.uk

Mr ROBERT EDWARD SEVERN Children Reprsentative Robert E Severn Ltd LOUGHBOROUGH LE11 1UU 01509 268 931

Mrs CATHIE GINETTE SEVILLE Children Reprsentative Nowell Meller Solicitors Limited STOKE-ON-TRENT ST6 4AX 01782 813315

Miss HEATHER JOANNE SEWARD Adult Representative Colin Jones Solicitors BARRY CF63 4JL 01446 420043

Mr ANTHONY BRETT SEYMOUR Adult Representative Seymours + Solicitors BRIGHTON BN1 4JY 1273628808 www.seymoursolicitors.co.uk

Mrs BHARTI SHAH Children Reprsentative Franklins DUNSTABLE LU6 1SA 01582 699111 www.franklinssolicitors.co.uk

Mrs KALPANA SHAH Children Reprsentative Mills Chody LLP HARROW HA3 8BZ 0208 909 0400 www.millschody.com

Miss HARSHILA SHAH Children Reprsentative Carr Hepburn Solicitors Limited HEMEL HEMPSTEADHP2 4AQ 01442 241466 www.carrhepburn.co.uk

Mr THOMAS MICHAEL SHARKEY Children Reprsentative Kirby Sheppard LLP BRISTOL BS15 8LJ 0845 840 0045 www.kirbysheppard.co.uk

Mrs NEETA SHARMA Local Authority ROYAL BOROUGH OF KINGSTON UPON THAMESKINGSTON UPON THAMESKT1 1EU 020 8547 5119

Mr VINOD KUMAR SHARMA Children Reprsentative Co-Operative Legal Services Limited LONDON W2 6LG

Mr BRAHAM DUTTA SHARMA Children Reprsentative ARTHUR & CO PINNER HA5 5ET 020 8866 8282 http://www.arthurandco.co.uk

Miss MADHUR SHARMA Children Reprsentative MILLICHIPS WEST BROMWICH B70 8LU 0121 500 6363 www.millichips.com

Mrs CAROLINE ELIZABETH SHARP Children Reprsentative Varley Hibbs LLP COVENTRY CV1 2TL 0247 663 1000 www.varleyhibbs.com

Mr STUART JOHN SHAW Adult Representative SJ Shaw Limited ALFRETON DE55 7AE 01773 832 193 www.cleaverthompson.co.uk

Ms HELEN MARILYN SHAW Children Reprsentative Helen Shaw LONDON N16 7LT 0207 254 9654

Ms NINA CAROLINE SHAW Children Reprsentative Harris Temperley LLP LONDON W6 9JG 020 8834 0766

Ms MARY CAROLINE SHAW Children Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Miss AMANDA ELIZABETH SHAW Children Reprsentative Berry Redmond Gordon And Penney LimitedWESTON-SUPER-MAREBS22 6HB 01934 513 963 www.brr.co.uk

Miss VALERIE ANNE SHAW Children Reprsentative  

Mr KEVIN JOHN SHEARN Children Reprsentative Kevin Shearn Family Law Practice TAUNTON TA1 1SA 01823 256494 www.ksflp.co.uk

Miss RUTH VICTORIA REBECCA SHEDLOW Children Reprsentative Henry Hyams LEEDS LS1 5QE 0113 243 2288 http://www.henryhyams.com

Miss PATRICIA ANN SHEEHAN Local Authority Patricia Sheehan WEYMOUTH DT3 4ER

Mr MICHAEL JOHN SHEEHAN Children Reprsentative  

Miss CARRIE DENISE SHEPHERD Children Reprsentative Kirby Sheppard Llp BRISTOL BS1 4LW 0345 840 0045 www.kirbysheppard.co.uk

Miss ALISON MARY SHEPHERD Children Reprsentative  

Mrs SUKHBEER SHERGILL Children Reprsentative Jordans WAKEFIELD WF1 2SQ 01924 387 110

Ms LORRAINE SHERMAN Local Authority North Somerset Council CLEVEDON BS21 6AB

Miss EMMA RACHEL SHERRINGTON Children Reprsentative Fisher Meredith LLP LONDON SE11 4PT 020 7091 2700 www.fishermeredith.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL MEREDITH SHERWIN Children Reprsentative Mcmillan Williams THORNTON HEATH CR7 8NF 020 8653 8844 www.mwsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs MARCIA RUTH SHIELDS Children Reprsentative Edwards Duthie LONDON E6 1EE 020 8514 9000

Mrs PATRICIA SHIELS Local Authority CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL KENDAL LA9 4RQ 01539 713123
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Mrs HELEN CLARKSON SHIRBON Children Reprsentative Forbes CHORLEY PR7 1JE 01257 260600

Mrs COLLETTE MARY SHORT Children Reprsentative Focus Family Law Practice Ltd NEWARK NG23 5DJ 01400 283478

Miss JULIE ELIZABETH WABY SHRIMPTON Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited PLYMOUTH PL1 2EX 01752 674 999 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Miss VICTORIA LOUISE SHUFFLEBOTTOMChildren Reprsentative Watkins Solicitors BRISTOL BS3 1JF 0117 939 0350

Mr ROMANO SIDOLI Children Reprsentative Slee Blackwell BARNSTAPLE EX31 1BA 01271 372128 www.sleeblackwell.co.uk

Mr RAPHAEL SILVER Children Reprsentative Silver Fitzgerald CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AH 01223 562001 www.silverfitzgerald.co.uk

Mrs CAROL ANN SILVESTER Children Reprsentative TYNDALLWOODS BIRMINGHAM B17 8BY 0121 693 2222 www.tyndallwoods.co.uk

Ms JOHANNE SIMMONDS Local Authority EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL LEWES BN7 1AL 01273 335 328

Ms HELEN LOUISE SIMMONS Children Reprsentative Hewitts STOCKTON-ON-TEESTS18 3DR 01642 673701 www.hewitts.co.uk

Ms CAROL MARGARET SIMMONS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs LISA KRISTIN COOK SIMONSEN Adult Representative Norton Peskett GREAT YARMOUTHNR31 6AF 01493 652 204 www.qualitysolicitors.com/nortonpeskett

Ms LUCY JANE SIMPSON Children Reprsentative Fosters NORWICH NR2 4FS 01603 620508 www.fosters-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs SAMANTHA JANE SIMPSON Children Reprsentative Griffiths Robertson READING RG1 1SY 01189 585049

Ms JULIE ANNE SIMPSON Children Reprsentative Harland & Co Solicitors Limited YORK YO1 8NS 01904 655555 www.harlandsolicitors.co.uk

Mr RICHARD OWAIN SINGH Adult Representative PATON & CARPENTER LLANELLI SA15 1AF 01554 774760

Ms NATASHA PIYARI SINGH Children Reprsentative Slater Bradley & Co LONDON SW15 2SH 020 8788 1008 www.slaterbradley.co.uk

Mrs KAMALJIT KAUR SINGH Local Authority Merton And Richmond Legal Services MORDEN SM4 6HY 020 8545 3442 http://www.merton.gov.uk/legalservices

Miss DEBORAH LOUISE SINGLETON Children Reprsentative The National Youth Advocacy Service BIRKENHEAD CH41 1FN 0151 649 8700 www.nyas.net

Mr DAVID HENRY SINGLETON Children Reprsentative HADAWAY & HADAWAY NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1AL 0191 257 0382 http://www.hadaway.co.uk

Ms AJANTA SINHA Children Reprsentative Lomax Lloyd-Jones LONDON SE1 5TY 020 7703 6461

Miss NINA SKILTON Children Reprsentative Mark Redler Solicitors Limited STAFFORD ST16 2HS 01785 256445 www.markredler.co.uk

Ms ELIZABETH JANE SKINNER Children Reprsentative Hereward & Foster LLP LONDON E16 4HQ 0207 476 6600 www.herefost.co.uk

Mrs ALISON LOUISE SKIPSEY Children Reprsentative East Riding Of Yorkshire Council BEVERLEY HU17 9BA 01482 393100

Mr MARK BRYON SMEED Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk

Miss TRACEY ALYSON SMITH Children Reprsentative Mowbray Woodwards BATH BA1 2HG 01225 485 700 www.mowbraywoodwards.co.uk

Miss HELEN ANTONIA SMITH Children Reprsentative Glaisyers LLP BIRMINGHAM B4 6DZ 0121 233 2971 www.glaisyers.co.uk

Mrs VICTORIA SMITH Children Reprsentative Ringrose Law BOSTON PE21 7TR 01205 311511 www.ringroselaw.co.uk

Mrs JANE-ELIZABETH SMITH Children Reprsentative Howlett Clarke Solicitors Llp BRIGHTON BN1 1AZ 01273 327272 www.qualitysolicitors.com/howlettclarke

Miss KATHERINE MARY SMITH Children Reprsentative CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL CARLISLE CA3 8NA 01228 227374

Mr MARK CREIGHTON SMITH Children Reprsentative Stephens Scown LLP EXETER EX1 1RS 01392 210700 www.stephens-scown.co.uk

Mr ALISTER JOHN SMITH Adult Representative DB Law FALMOUTH TR11 3UF 01326 211609 www.dblaw.org.uk

Mrs GENEVIEVE MARY SMITH Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW HOUNSLOW TW3 4DN 020 8583 2023 www.hounslow.gov.uk

Miss SARAH LOUISE SMITH Children Reprsentative Simpson Millar LLP LEEDS LS1 2JG 0844 858 3200 http://www.simpsonmillar.co.uk

Miss SHARON SELINA SMITH Children Reprsentative Cobleys LLP LIVERPOOL L1 6BW 0151 242 9000 www.easylaw.co.uk

Ms NAOMI NAA ADJELEY SMITH Adult Representative Powell & Co LONDON SE18 6GH 2088549131 www.powell-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs KIRSTEN ELISABETH SMITH Children Reprsentative Oxford Law Group OXFORD OX1 3HZ 01865 297300 www.oxfordlawgroup.co.uk

Miss VICTORIA LOUISE SMITH Children Reprsentative Oxford Law Group OXFORD OX1 3HZ 01865 297300 www.oxfordlawgroup.co.uk

Mr PAUL GEOFFREY SMITH Children Reprsentative Mbc Solicitors Limited SALFORD M3 6BZ 0161 834 6662 www.mbcsolicitors.co.uk

Miss SARAH JANE SMITH Children Reprsentative Pcb Solicitors LLP SHREWSBURY SY2 6LG 01743 248148 www.pcblaw.co.uk

Miss CATHERINE ELIZABETH SMITH Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Ms SALLY SMITH Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Mr PATRICK JULIAN SMITH Children Reprsentative PATRICK SMITH & CO WANTAGE OX12 8DA 01235 772212

Miss ELGA GABRIELLE JANE SMITH Children Reprsentative  

Mr STEPHEN ANDREW SMITH Local Authority  

Miss CATHERINE  JANE SNOWDON Children Reprsentative Owen White & Catlin LLP FELTHAM TW13 4ES 2088902836 www.owenwhitecatlin.co.uk

Mrs JOANNE SOAR Children Reprsentative TUSTAIN JONES & CO NUNEATON CV11 5TD 024 7664 1222

Miss HARVEENA SOHANPAL Children Reprsentative SBS Solicitors DUNSTABLE LU6 3HE 01582 601233 www.lawsbs.co.uk

Mr JEFF SOLOMON Children Reprsentative SOLOMON LEVY & CO LUTON LU1 2PL 01582 414948 http://www.solomonlevy.com

Ms SITAL SOMAIYA Children Reprsentative Wimbledon Solicitors LONDON SW19 1EE 0208 543 3302 www.wimbledonsolicitors.net

Miss RITU SOOD Children Reprsentative Miles & Partners LLP LONDON E1 7EZ 0207 426 0400 www.milesandpartners.com

Ms CLARE MICHELLE SORRELL Children Reprsentative Ayres Waters STOCKPORT SK1 1EB 0161 480 5229 http://www.ayreswaters.co.uk

Mrs VICKY SOWAH Local Authority LUTON BOROUGH COUNCIL LUTON LU1 2BQ 01582 546031 www.lutonline.gov.uk

Mr STEPHEN JOHN SOWDEN Children Reprsentative Hartnell Chanot & Partners Limited EXETER EX1 1NP 01392 421777 www.hartnellchanot.co.uk

Ms LEE SPEARPOINT Children Reprsentative Spearpoint Franks Solicitors Ltd BRIGHTON BN1 1HL 01273 748 749 www.spearpointfranks.co.uk

Mr BARRY NEIL SPEKER Children Reprsentative Samuel Phillips Law Firm NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 8451 http://www.samuelphillips.co.uk

Mr KIM ROBIN CHARLES SPELLER Children Reprsentative Frank Brazell And Partners Limited LONDON EC1V 7JL 0207 689 8989 www.frankbrazell.co.uk

Mrs CASSANDRA LEIGH SPENCELEY Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP SUNDERLAND SR1 1QU 0191 565 3112 www.benhoarebell.co.uk
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Mrs CAROLE SPENCER Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP LEEDS LS1 2SP 0113 223 1400

Mr JONATHAN DAVID SPICER Children Reprsentative J D Spicer Zeb LONDON NW6 4JD 020 7624 7771 www.jdspicer.co.uk

Mr PHILIP WILLIAM SPICER Children Reprsentative J D Spicer Zeb LONDON NW6 4JD 020 7624 7771 www.jdspicer.co.uk

Miss LYNDSAY SPIRES Children Reprsentative V G WAUGH PETERLEE SR8 3PG 0191 383 1296

Miss EMMA SQUIRES Children Reprsentative Heaney Watson Limited LIVERPOOL L1 5BN 0151 282 5555 www.heaneywatson.com

Miss KAREN SQUIRES Children Reprsentative Salter Kelly SWANSEA SA1 5NQ 01792 470707

Ms SANDRA PENELOPE PHIGINIAST LUCE Children Reprsentative ST LUCE & CO LONDON SE15 4JR 020 7635 9131

Miss JANE LOUISE STAFFORD Local Authority CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CAMBRIDGE CB3 0AP 01223 699356 http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Mr GARY EARL STAFFORD Children Reprsentative Bright & Sons MALDON CM9 6HA 01621 852323 http://www.brights.eu.com

Miss HANNAH ELIZABETH STAINTHORPE Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP BRADFORD BD1 3HH 01274 720314

Ms EMMA JANE STANBANKS Children Reprsentative Cartwright King LEICESTER LE1 5BU 0116 2539 222 www.cartwrightking.co.uk

Mr JOSEPH RAILTON STANGER Children Reprsentative Railton Solicitors Limited BRIGHTON BN1 1UB 01273 738 285 www.railtonsolicitors.com

Mrs MELANIE ANN STANSFIELD GLASSChildren Reprsentative Letchers RINGWOOD BH24 1BS 01425 471424 www.letchers.co.uk

Ms DAWN STAPLE Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Mrs PAULINE ANNE STAUNTON Local Authority Bury Metropolitan Borough Council BURY BL9 0SW 0161 253 5000 www.bury.gov.uk

Mr JOHN ALISTAIR STEBBING Children Reprsentative Stephen Rimmer LLP EASTBOURNE BN21 4PX 01323 644222 www.stephenrimmer.com

Mrs AMANDA LOUISE STEELE Children Reprsentative Jwp Legal Limited WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 387171 www.jwpsolicitors.co.uk

Miss CATHERINE ANNE STEPHENS Children Reprsentative Alsters Kelley LLP COVENTRY CV1 2NU 0844 561 0100 www.alsterskelley.com

Miss LINDY STEPHENS Children Reprsentative Everys HONITON EX14 1BY 01404 43431 www.everys.co.uk

Miss KATHERINE ANNE STEPHENSON Children Reprsentative Stuart Gordon Solicitors LEEDS LS1 3AX 0113 244 4999 www.stuart-gordon.com

Mrs MICHELLE STEVENS Children Reprsentative Gary Jacobs & Co Limited LONDON E18 1AN 020 8536 4050 www.gjlaw.co.uk

Miss SARAH LOUISE STEVENS Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY LONDON N22 7TR 020 8489 0000 www.haringey.gov.uk

Mrs SYLVIA ANN STEVENS Adult Representative Swindon Borough Council SWINDON SN1 2JH 01793 463000 http://www.swindon.gov.uk

Mr PAUL ERIC STEVENSON Children Reprsentative Hetts SCUNTHORPE DN15 6HW 01724 843287 http://www.hetts.co.uk

Miss AMY VICTORIA STEWART Children Reprsentative Goldstones Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NF 01792 643021 www.goldstones.co.uk

Miss NATALIE JANE STIFF Children Reprsentative Beetenson & Gibbon SCUNTHORPE DN15 6NS 01724 847 888 www.bgsolicitors.com

Mr TIMOTHY JOHN STIRMEY Adult Representative Cramp & Co EASTBOURNE BN21 4LR 01323 720581

Miss SARA JAYNE STOCKDALE Children Reprsentative T C Smith BERWICK-UPON-TWEEDTD15 1EF 01289 307409

Mrs CHRISTINE ANN STOCKDALE Children Reprsentative GOODWIN COWLEY LOWESTOFT NR32 1PA 01502 532700 www.goodwincowley.co.uk

Miss SAMANTHA FAYE STOKES Children Reprsentative Garden City Solicitors LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITYSG6 3ED 01462 483 800 www.gardencitysolicitors.net

Mrs KELLY STOKES Children Reprsentative Heaney Watson Limited LIVERPOOL L1 5BN 0151 282 5555 www.heaneywatson.com

Ms DEBORAH JAYNE STOLWORTHY Local Authority Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Mrs FRANCES ANNE STONE Children Reprsentative  

Mr DAVID CHARLES PAUL STORIE Local Authority Norfolk County Council NORWICH NR1 2DH 0344 800 8020 www.norfolk.gov.uk/nplaw

Mr ANDREW DAVID WILLIAM STOUT Children Reprsentative Andrew Stout Limited NEWARK NG24 1AQ 01636 671 881

Mr GRAHAME CONWAY STOWE Children Reprsentative Grahame Stowe Bateson LEEDS LS1 3DR 0113 246 8163 http://www.grahame-stowe-bateson.co.uk

Miss KIMBERLY JOAN STRADLING Children Reprsentative Everys EXMOUTH EX8 1HQ 01395 264384 www.everys.co.uk

Mrs ALISON ANN VICTORIA STRAW Children Reprsentative Taylor Bracewell LLP DONCASTER DN1 2RP 01302 341 414 www.taylorbracewell.co.uk

Mrs RHIANNON ANN STREET Children Reprsentative Caswell Jones HENGOED CF82 7AA 01443 816622 http://www.caswelljones.com

Mrs AUTUMN LENORE STRIKE Children Reprsentative Hewitts DARLINGTON DL1 1SZ 01325 468573 www.hewitts.co.uk

Mr GRAHAM STUART Children Reprsentative Warings Solicitors Ltd BLACKPOOL FY1 1BP 01253 293106 www.warings.org.uk

Ms ALISON CLAIRE STUART Children Reprsentative HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HERTFORD SG13 8DE 01992 555 504 www.hertscc.gov.uk

Mr LINDSAY ADRIAN STUDD Children Reprsentative BATES & MOUNTAIN GRIMSBY DN32 0QW 01472 357 291 www.batesandmountain.com

Mrs LYNN MARIE STURLEY Local Authority Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council EBBW VALE NP23 6XB 01495 350555

Miss JENNIFER MARGOT PATRICIASTYRING Children Reprsentative EWINGS & CO LONDON SE20 7EU 020 8778 1126 www.ewings.uk.com

Miss SARIKA SUCHAK Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH LONDON SW2 1RW 020 7926 2440 www.lambeth.gov.uk

Mr WILLIAM ANDREW SUGDEN Children Reprsentative Eaton Smith LLP HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2HA 01484 821300 www.eatonsmith.co.uk

Miss CARLY YVONNE SULLIVAN Children Reprsentative Cozens-Hardy LLP NORWICH NR1 3DP 01603 625231 www.cozens-hardy.com

Miss JAYNE ANNABEL SULLIVAN Adult Representative Broadbents Solicitors Llp SUTTON-IN-ASHFIELDNG17 1AG 01623 441123 www.broadbentssolicitors.co.uk

Mr DAMIAN JOHN SUMMERSCALESChildren Reprsentative Redferns PORTLAND DT5 1BS 01305 823636 http://www.redferns-solicitors.com

Ms SIMONE JOY SURGENOR Children Reprsentative The National Youth Advocacy Service BIRKENHEAD CH41 1FN 0151 649 8700 www.nyas.net

Mrs SANDRA ANNE SUTCLIFFE Children Reprsentative Linder Myers LLP SHREWSBURY SY1 1LG 0844 984 6002

Miss KERRY ANN SUTHERLAND Children Reprsentative HAY & KILNER WALLSEND NE28 8HU 0191 262 8231

Mrs JENNIE LESLEY SWABY Children Reprsentative Eric Robinson Solicitors SOUTHAMPTON SO18 6BU 023 8042 5000 http://www.ericrobinson.co.uk

Mr JOHN DESMOND SWALES Children Reprsentative John Swales ASHFORD TN26 2EJ 01233 732 590

Mrs CATHERINE ELIZABETH SWAN Children Reprsentative Wace Morgan Solicitors LLP SHREWSBURY SY1 1TD 01743 280 100

Miss JANE ANN SWANCOTT Children Reprsentative Sharratts Family Law Limited WOLVERHAMPTON WV6 8QB 01902 759 500 www.sharratts.com
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Mr JOHN SWANNEY Children Reprsentative BLACKBURN BB1 6DN 01254 672 222 www.watsonramsbottom.com

Miss STELLA MARGARET SWEETMAN Children Reprsentative Mk Law Solicitors Ltd LONDON N1 7LQ 0208 692 2694 www.mk-law.co.uk

Miss DEBRA SWIENTOZIELSKYJChildren Reprsentative ISHERWOOD & HOSE HEYWOOD OL10 4NB 1706621311 www.isherwoodandhose.co.uk

Mrs RACHEL JANE SWINBURNE Children Reprsentative Swinburne & Jackson LLP RYTON NE40 3NA 0191 4133468 www.swinburnejackson.com

Miss MARTINE THERESA SWINSCOE Children Reprsentative  

Mr PAUL SYKES Children Reprsentative BROOMHEAD & SAUL TAUNTON TA1 1RZ 01823 288121 www.broomhead-saul.co.uk

Miss LEANNE SYMONS Children Reprsentative Brains Solicitors ST. AUSTELL PL25 5BN 01726 68111 www.brainssolicitors.co.uk

Mr PAUL SZABO Children Reprsentative Graysons With Watson Esam SHEFFIELD S1 1TB 0114 2729184 http://www.graysons.co.uk

Mr MICHAEL TAIT Children Reprsentative POWELL SPENCER & PARTNERS LONDON NW6 2DD 020 7604 5600

Mrs CHARLOTTE LOUISE TALBOT Children Reprsentative Beecham Peacock LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 1JE 0191 232 3048 www.beechampeacock.co.uk

Mrs AILEEN MARIE TALLINTIRE Children Reprsentative Aileen Tallintire Solicitors SOUTH SHIELDS NE33 2BE 0191 454 1101

Mr KEITH TALLON Children Reprsentative COOK TAYLOR LONDON SE18 6HR 020 8854 1166

Mr JASVINDERPAUL SINGH TAMBER Children Reprsentative Anthony Collins Solicitors LLP BIRMINGHAM B3 2ES 0121 200 3242 www.anthonycollins.com

Mrs DEENA LYNETTE TATE Children Reprsentative Wilson Browne Llp NORTHAMPTON NN4 5EA 01604 876697 www.wilsonbrowne.co.uk

Miss LESLEY ANN TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Rosie Bracher Solicitor BARNSTAPLE EX32 7BU 01271 314904 www.rosiebracher.co.uk

Mrs KAREN TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Cobains Solicitors Limited BLACKPOOL FY1 3PA 01253 290092 www.cobains.co.uk

Mrs JENNIFER ANNE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative PALMERS CHELMSFORD CM3 5XB 01245 322111 http://www.palmerslaw.co.uk

Ms EMMA JANE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative OLIVER FISHER LONDON W11 3JQ http://www.oliverfisher.co.uk

Mr DOUGLAS ALAIN TAYLOR Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mrs TRACY JANE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Kidd Spoor Taylor NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1PW 0191 257 3101 www.kiddspoortaylor.co.uk

Miss CAROLYN FIONA TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Caro Taylor Solicitors Limited POOLE BH15 1BP 01202 678 444 www.carotaylor.com

Mr IAN TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Coodes ST. AUSTELL PL25 4BB 01726 874700 www.coodes.co.uk

Mrs JOANNE MARY TAYLOR Children Reprsentative TIMMS SWADLINCOTE DE11 9DG 01283 214231 http://www.timms-law.com

Ms JOANNE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative Avery Naylor Limited SWANSEA SA1 5NW 01792 463 276 www.averynaylor.co.uk

Mrs LUCIE JANE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative WALKER & CO WALSALL WS2 8DW 01922 639080 http://www.walkerandcosolicitors.com

Ms LAURA DENISE TAYLOR Children Reprsentative  

Mrs VIVIANE ALICE LEONIE MARIE-THERESETHATCHER Children Reprsentative Children & Families Law Firm Llp LONDON SW9 6DE 0207 582 6002 www.childrenandfamilies.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY JOHN THEAKSTON Children Reprsentative Glaisyers Solicitors LLP MANCHESTER M13 0RX 0161 224 3311 www.glaisyers.com

Miss CARON MARLENE THEOBALDS Children Reprsentative Harris Temperley LLP LONDON W6 9JG 020 8834 0766

Mr INDERJIT SINGH THIND Children Reprsentative BRENDAN FLEMING BIRMINGHAM B3 1SW 0121 683 5000 www.brendanfleming.co.uk

Miss PHILIPPA THOMAS Children Reprsentative Davis Simmonds Donaghey GILLINGHAM ME7 1BE 01634 852700 www.dsdlaw.co.uk

Ms ROSEMARY ANN THOMAS Children Reprsentative Rosemary A Thomas Limited LOUGHBOROUGH LE11 1UU 01509 268 931

Miss HELEN MARIE THOMAS Children Reprsentative John Boyle And Co Solicitors LLP REDRUTH TR15 2SB 01209 213 507

Miss NICOLA HELEN THOMAS Local Authority HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL WINCHESTER SO23 8UJ 01962 847378 www.hants.gov.uk

Mrs CATHERINE MARY THOMAS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs SARAH ELIZABETH THOMAS Children Reprsentative  

Miss BRIDGET MARY ANNE THOMPSON Children Reprsentative Osbornes Solicitors LLP LONDON NW1 0AE 0207 485 8811 www.osbornes.net

Miss ANNE THERESE THOMPSON Children Reprsentative Leslie Harris Thornton Solicitors LYTHAM ST. ANNESFY8 1PA 01253 782 808 www.lhtsolicitors.co.uk

Miss JANET ROSAMOND THOMPSON Children Reprsentative JANET R THOMPSON PETERBOROUGH PE1 1NA 01733 347 247

Mrs VALERIE SUSAN THOMPSON Children Reprsentative Hatchers Solicitors LLP SHREWSBURY SY1 2BQ 01743 248 545

Miss JULIE THOMPSON Children Reprsentative  

Ms HILARY ELSPETH THOMSON Children Reprsentative David Gray Solicitors LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE1 5XU 0191 232 9547 www.davidgray.co.uk

Miss CLAIRE MARIE THORNE Children Reprsentative ANTHONY KING & CO BASILDON SS14 1BN 01268 240 400 www.anthonyking.co.uk

Mr GERALD ANTONY THORNE Adult Representative Thornes Solicitors WOLVERHAMPTON WV1 1UA 01902 313311

Mr PHILIP MICHAEL THORNEYCROFTChildren Reprsentative WOLFERSTANS PLYMOUTH PL4 8EP 01752 663295 http://www.wolferstans.com

Miss CLAIRE LOUISE THORPE Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Miss EMILY MARGARET THURLBY Children Reprsentative Rothera Dowson NOTTINGHAM NG1 1PZ 1159100600 http://www.rotheradowson.co.uk

Miss CELIA JANE THURMAN Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Miss KIRSTY THYER Children Reprsentative GILL AKASTER LLP PLYMOUTH PL1 2QW 01752 203500 www.gillakaster.com

Ms DEBRA TICKLE Children Reprsentative Parker Rhodes Hickmotts ROTHERHAM S60 2DX 01709 365116 www.prhsolicitors.co.uk

Ms SARAH ELIZABETH TIERNEY Children Reprsentative Glaisyers LLP BIRMINGHAM B4 6DZ 0121 233 2971 www.glaisyers.co.uk

Mrs DONNA MARIE TILBROOK Children Reprsentative Best Solicitors SHEFFIELD S1 2DF 0114 281 3636 www.bestsolicitorsonline.co.uk

Mr DAVID FLOYD TILLEY Children Reprsentative Tilley & Company ST. ALBANS AL1 1BT 01727 840467

Miss KATHRYN SARAH TINDALE Children Reprsentative Lawrence Davies & Co LONDON SW6 7SR 020 7381 1171 http://www.lawrence-davies.com

Miss NATALIE MARIE TINDALL Children Reprsentative Williamsons Solicitors Limited HULL HU1 1EN 01482 323 697 www.williamsons-solicitors.co.uk

Ms HELEN MARIE TOBIN Children Reprsentative POWELL SPENCER & PARTNERS LONDON NW6 2DD 020 7604 5600

Mr RICHARD TODD Adult Representative Bhatia Best Limited MANSFIELD NG18 1RX 01623 427944 www.bhatiabest.co.uk
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Miss SUZANNE LOUISE TODD Children Reprsentative TAIT FARRIER GRAHAM NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE4 8BN 0191 272 3713

Mr KEVIN PAUL TOMLINSON Children Reprsentative Banner Jones Limited CHESTERFIELD S40 1JY 01246 209 773 www.bannerjones.co.uk

Mrs MELANIE JANE TOMS-WILSON Children Reprsentative ROOTES & ALLIOTT FOLKESTONE CT20 2AR 01303 851100 www.notarykent.co.uk

Mr MARK TOOLEY Children Reprsentative Larcomes LLP PORTSMOUTH PO2 9DN 023 9244 8100 www.larcomes.co.uk

Mr DAVID RUSSELL TOUGH Children Reprsentative DAVID BARNEY & CO STEVENAGE SG1 1DA 01438 314281

Mrs SARAH TOWNSEND Children Reprsentative Scutt Beaumont Solicitors Ltd LEICESTER LE1 7EA 0116 254 4200

Mr NIGEL HENRY TREASADEN Adult Representative Brewer Harding & Rowe ILFRACOMBE EX34 9AX 01271 863495 http://www.brewerhardingrowe.co.uk

Mr RONALD WILLIAM TRENCHARD Adult Representative Garstangs Burrows Bussin LLP BOLTON BL1 1DU 01204 531 118 www.garstangsburrowsbussin.com

Ms GRACE SUZANNE TRENCHARD Children Reprsentative Talbots Solicitors LLP KIDDERMINSTER DY10 2AX 01562 749910 www.talbotssolicitors.co.uk

Miss DENISE ANNE TREVITT Children Reprsentative Grindeys Llp STOKE-ON-TRENT ST4 1ET 01782 846441 www.grindeys.co.uk

Mrs SILKE TREVOR Children Reprsentative Fraser Dawbarns Llp KING'S LYNN PE30 1JW 01553 666600 www.fraserdawbarns.com

Mr PAUL MATTHEW HENRY TRITSCHLER Children Reprsentative Richard Griffiths & Co SALISBURY SP1 2QD 01722 329966 www.richardgriffithsandco.com

Miss ELIZABETH JANE TROTT Children Reprsentative Northamptonshire County Council NORTHAMPTON NN4 7YD www.northamptonshire.gov.uk

Mrs HILARY SUSAN TRUEFITT Children Reprsentative North Yorkshire Law SCARBOROUGH YO11 1XX 01723 360 001

Mr MICHAEL GORDON TRUEMAN Children Reprsentative Quality Solicitors Truemans OXFORD OX1 1BN 01865 722383 http://www.truemans.org.uk

Mrs JOANNA MARY TRYTHALL Children Reprsentative  

Mrs GILLIAN MARIE TUCK Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP ST. HELENS WA10 1SX 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Ms DARJINDER KAUR TURNA Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW HOUNSLOW TW3 4DN 020 8583 2023 www.hounslow.gov.uk

Mr ROGER BURTON TURNER Children Reprsentative Lawrence & Co LONDON W9 2HU 020 7266 4333 http://www.lawsol.co.uk

Mrs DANIELLE CLARE TURNER Children Reprsentative Fiona Bruce & Co LLP WARRINGTON WA4 2AH 01925 263273 www.fionabruce.co.uk

Miss CLAIRE ELIZABETH TURNEY Children Reprsentative PHILCOX GRAY & CO LONDON SE1 6BD 020 3207 2074

Mr ANDREW TURTON Children Reprsentative Leigh Turton Dixon Solicitors MIDDLESBROUGH TS3 0HB 01642 241 101 www.solicitorsinmiddlesborough.com

Miss SARAH TWEEDIE Children Reprsentative  

Ms NICOLE TYNAN Local Authority LUTON BOROUGH COUNCIL LUTON LU1 2BQ 01582 546031 www.lutonline.gov.uk

Mr JULIAN ANDREW TYSON Children Reprsentative COODES NEWQUAY TR7 1DQ 01637 878111 www.coodes.co.uk

Mrs JANE HELEN U Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP LEEDS LS1 2SP 0113 223 1400

Miss EMMA CLARE UDEN Local Authority MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL MANCHESTER M60 2LA 0161 234 3630 www.manchester.gov.uk

Mr RANJIT SINGH UPPAL Children Reprsentative Switalskis Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 882000 www.switalskis.com

Miss SARA CATHERINE UPTON Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Mrs LISA ELAINE URSELL Children Reprsentative Wannops LLP WORTHING BN11 3DG 01903 228 200 www.wfsblaw.com

Miss CLARE JOANNE USHER Children Reprsentative HC Law LLP NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1QQ 0191 296 1777 www.hindle-campbell.co.uk

Miss HELEN MARY VACCARO Children Reprsentative Cheshire West & Chester Borough CouncilCHESTER CH1 2NP 01244 977802

Miss GITA VAGJIANI Children Reprsentative Law Partnership HARROW HA1 2SQ 020 8416 7004

Mrs CHRISTINE VALLELY Children Reprsentative Garden City Solicitors LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITYSG6 3AQ 01462 483 800

Miss HELEN MARY VARTY Children Reprsentative Oliver & Co Solicitors Ltd CHESTER CH1 1HE 01244 312 306 www.oliverandco.co.uk

Ms CHARLOTTE ELENA VASSALL Children Reprsentative Chamberlain Martin Solicitors BOGNOR REGIS PO21 1ES 01243 825 211 www.chamberlainmartin.com

Mr JOHN RICHARD VASSALLO Children Reprsentative LOCK & MARLBOROUGH LONDON W3 8HR 020 8993 7231 http://www.lockandmarlborough.co.uk

Mrs HEATHER IRIS VASSIE Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mr DUDLEY DAVID ADRIAN VAUTIER Children Reprsentative BROWN & VAUTIER FROME BA11 1BL 01373 465222 www.brownandvautier.com

Miss JUNE MARION VENTERS Children Reprsentative Venters Solicitors REIGATE RH2 9BL 01737 229 610 www.venters.co.uk

Ms LUCY VERITY Children Reprsentative Hornby & Levy LONDON SW9 7DG 0207 737 0909 http://www.hornbyandlevy.com

Ms LYNN BARBARA VERNON Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mrs SUSAN FERGUSON VESELY Children Reprsentative HELLEWELL PASLEY & BREWER DEWSBURY WF13 1LS 01924 455515

Miss TERESA MARY VICKERS Children Reprsentative Afg Law BOLTON BL1 1LE 01204 377600 http://www.afglaw.co.uk/

Mr TREVOR VICKERS Children Reprsentative VICKERS CHISMAN & WISHLADE STOCKTON-ON-TEESTS18 1SX 01642 615439

Mrs JOAN HANIN VIS Children Reprsentative Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP LONDON N22 7SJ 0208 8893 319 www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

Miss SUSAN MARIE VOGEL Children Reprsentative Carvers BIRMINGHAM B36 8AA 0121 784 8484 www.carverslaw.co.uk

Miss ELENA CLAIRE WADDELL Children Reprsentative W T B Solicitors Llp MANCHESTER M13 0RX 1612243311

Mr MATHEW NICHOLAS GEORGEWADDINGTON Children Reprsentative Harrison Clark LLP Incorporating Jordans CHELTENHAM GL50 1NW 01242 269198 www.harrison-clark.co.uk

Miss KAREN LOUISE WADE Children Reprsentative Roebucks ACCRINGTON BB5 1NJ 01254 306560 www.roebuckslaw.co.uk

Mrs SARAH CATHERINE WADE Children Reprsentative Ben Hoare Bell LLP NEWCASTLE UPON TYNENE6 1DR 0191 275 2626 www.benhoarebell.co.uk

Miss JACQUELINE SUSAN WADE Children Reprsentative  

Mr RICHARD JAMES WAINMAN Children Reprsentative Bruce Lance & Co HIGH WYCOMBE HP11 1NF 01494 450494 http://www.brucelance.co.uk

Miss LAURA ELIZABETH WALKDEN Children Reprsentative Foys Solicitors DONCASTER DN1 3JZ 01302 327136

Miss SARAH LOUISE WALKER Children Reprsentative Howells Llp BARNSLEY S70 2JW 01226 320 100 www.howells-solicitors.com

Mr BARRY WALKER Children Reprsentative Osborne & Co BIRMINGHAM B4 6TF 0121 200 1074

Mrs KATHY WALKER Children Reprsentative Atkins Hope LLP CROYDON CR9 1SD 020 8680 5018 www.atkinshope.co.uk
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Mr IAN STUART WALKER Children Reprsentative Family Law And Mediation Limited HONITON EX14 1SF 01404 819098

Mrs FRANCES MARY WALKER Children Reprsentative Ministry Of Justice LONDON SW1H 9AJ 020 7210 8500

Miss SHARON MARIE WALKER Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson SUNDERLAND SR1 1LT 0191 5109911 www.dma-law.co.uk

Mrs LINDA MARY WALKER Children Reprsentative  

Miss VICKY MARIE WALKER Children Reprsentative  

Mr JOHN TIMOTHY PATRICK WEBBWALKINGTON Children Reprsentative Pengillys LLP WEYMOUTH DT4 8HB 01305 768888 www.pengillys.co.uk

Ms JILLIAN LINDSAY WALLACE Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JANE CLAIRE WALLER Children Reprsentative DONALD RACE & NEWTON COLNE BB8 0BX 01282 864 500

Miss LAURA-BETH WALSH Children Reprsentative Makin Dixon Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 1RE 01274 747747 www.makindixon.co.uk

Miss ANNA JAYNE WALSH Local Authority LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON LONDON N1 2UD 0207 527 3240 www.islington.gov.uk

Miss MARY ELIZABETH WALSH Children Reprsentative Khf Solicitors Ltd MANCHESTER M24 4DH 0161 654 6300 www.khfs.com

Mrs ANNIE WALSH Children Reprsentative Jwp Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 387 171 www.jwpsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs MARILYN WALSH Children Reprsentative  

Miss VICTORIA CHRISTINE MARGUERITEWALTERS Children Reprsentative WALTERS & BARBARY CAMBORNE TR14 8SG 01209 712454 www.waltersbarbary.co.uk

Miss MAUREEN WALTERS Children Reprsentative Ormerods CROYDON CR0 1ED 020 8686 5000 www.ormerods.co.uk

Miss OILEN WAN Children Reprsentative Emery Johnson Solicitors LEICESTER LE2 7AD 01162 554 855 www.emeryjohnson.com

Mr ROBERT GRAHAM WARD Children Reprsentative Wheeler Galvin & Wheeler HARROW HA2 7LX 0208 868 7344

Mr PETER JOHN WARD Children Reprsentative Chronnell Hibbert HYDE SK14 1LY 0161 368 3434

Mr MAURICE THOMAS ERNEST WARD Children Reprsentative ROBINSONS ILKESTON DE7 8AA 0115 932 4101 www.robinsons-solicitors.co.uk

Miss JULIE MARIE WARD Local Authority Leeds City Council Legal Services LEEDS LS1 2LE

Miss CAROLINE WARD Children Reprsentative Donnelly Mcardle Adamson PETERLEE SR8 1BT 0191 5863581 www.dma-law.co.uk

Miss MELLONIE ELAINE WARD Children Reprsentative  

Mr COLIN WARNER Children Reprsentative WADDINGTON & SON BURNLEY BB11 1HH 01282 426666

Mr LAWRENCE JOHN WARNOCK Adult Representative BATE EDMONDS SNAPE COVENTRY CV1 2EY 024 7622 0707

Mr RHYS DAVID WARREN Children Reprsentative Rubin Lewis O'Brien LLP CWMBRAN NP44 1PL 01633 867000 www.rlob.co.uk

Mrs KATHRYN HILARY WARREN Children Reprsentative Battens Solicitors Limited DORCHESTER DT1 1UU 01305 250560 www.battens.co.uk

Mr ROY CHARLES WARREN Children Reprsentative WOODFORD-ROBINSON NORTHAMPTON NN1 1LE 01604 624926

Mrs SARAH LOUISE WARWICK Children Reprsentative Kundert Solicitors LLP COVENTRY CV6 7BY 02476 684928 www.kundert.co.uk

Mr VICTOR LEWIS WASSERBERG Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Ms SUZANNE JANE WATERFIELD Children Reprsentative Waldrons Solicitors Ltd DUDLEY DY1 1RR 01384 811811 www.waldrons.co.uk

Mr PAUL WATERS Children Reprsentative Ayres Waters STOCKPORT SK1 1EB 0161 480 5229 http://www.ayreswaters.co.uk

Mrs LOUISE ANN WATKINS Children Reprsentative The Spicketts Battrick Law Practice CARDIFF CF24 1LX 2920461480

Mrs SUZANNAH WATKINS Children Reprsentative Marchant Harries MOUNTAIN ASH CF45 3HB 01443 476444 www.marchantharries.co.uk

Mrs SUSAN MARIAN JANE WATLER Children Reprsentative ROOTES & ALLIOTT FOLKESTONE CT20 2AR 01303 851100 www.notarykent.co.uk

Mrs JULIA ELIZABETH WATSON Children Reprsentative Roebucks BLACKBURN BB1 7BB 01254 274000 http://www.roebuckslaw.co.uk

Mr ROBERT GEOFFREY WATSON Children Reprsentative Kklaw HEMEL HEMPSTEADHP1 1DA 01442 216 755 www.kklaw.co.uk

Mrs VALERIE ANNE WATSON Children Reprsentative MCKINNELLS LINCOLN LN1 1NW 01522 541181 http://www.mckinnells.co.uk

Miss PAMELA JEAN WATSON Children Reprsentative Lewis Rodgers WINSFORD CW7 2DP 01606 861858 www.lewisrodgers.co.uk

Mr VIVIAN GRAHAM WAUGH Adult Representative V G WAUGH PETERLEE SR8 3PG 0191 383 1296

Mr PAUL GRAHAM WEBB Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP BOLTON BL1 1PP 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Ms ELAINE ANN WEBB Children Reprsentative KERSEYS IPSWICH IP1 3HD 01473 213311 http://www.kerseys-law.co.uk

Mr ANDREW LAWRENCE WEBB Children Reprsentative Dutton Gregory LLP WINCHESTER SO23 8BT 01962 844333

Ms NATASHA HELENA WEBB Children Reprsentative  

Miss LAURA JANE WEDLINSCKY Children Reprsentative Lester Morrill Incorporating Davies Gore LEEDS LS1 2PL 0113 245 8549 www.lmlaw.co.uk

Miss EVELINE WEE Children Reprsentative T V Edwards LLP LONDON SE8 3PR

Mr PETER JAMES WELCH Children Reprsentative Chivers Walsh Family Law BRADFORD BD1 2AZ 01274 740077 www.chiverswalshfamilylaw.co.uk

Mrs MADELEINE LOUISE WELCH Children Reprsentative Welch & Co (Solicitors) Ltd CARDIGAN SA43 1ET 01239 614070 www.welchsolicitors.co.uk

Miss ESTELLE GILLIAN WELCH Children Reprsentative London Borough Of Barking & Dagenham DAGENHAM RM10 7BN 0208 227 3201 www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

Mr DAVID WILLIAM WELLS Children Reprsentative The Wells Law Partnership BOLTON BL3 1HN 01204 709959 http://www.wellslaw.co.uk

Mrs JEAN ELIZABETH WELLS Children Reprsentative The Wells Law Partnership BOLTON BL3 1HN 01204 709959 http://www.wellslaw.co.uk

Mrs JANE WELLS Children Reprsentative Harney & Wells BRIGHTON BN2 9QA 01273 684666

Miss KARIN ELIZABETH WELSH Children Reprsentative Meikles SPENNYMOOR DL16 7SE 01388 814336 www.meikles-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs GILLIAN WEST Children Reprsentative Jackson West STRATFORD-UPON-AVONCV37 8HW 01789 204020 www.jacksonwest.co.uk

Miss KATHARINE WEST Children Reprsentative  

Miss KATE HILARY WESTMACOTT Children Reprsentative WOLFERSTANS PLYMOUTH PL4 8EP 01752 663295 http://www.wolferstans.com

Mr DAVID JOHN WHEELER Adult Representative TLT LLP BRISTOL BS1 6TP 0117 917 7777 www.tltsolicitors.com

Miss KATHRYN JANE WHEELER Adult Representative Atkinson Ritson Solicitors Limited CARLISLE CA3 8RW 01228 525 221 www.atkinsonritson.co.uk
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Mr DAVID MARTIN WHEELER Children Reprsentative Wheeler Galvin & Wheeler HARROW HA2 7LX 0208 868 7344

Miss HEATHER WHEELHOUSE Children Reprsentative Howard & Co BARNSLEY S70 2EG 01226 211888

Ms ANNA MARIE WHELAN Children Reprsentative Barnes And Partners LONDON N18 2TT 020 8884 2277 www.barnesandpartners.com

Ms ALISON JANE WHILES Children Reprsentative BARCAN WOODWARD BRISTOL BS7 8TP 0117 923 2141 http://www.barcanwoodward.co.uk

Mrs SARAH LAURIE WHITBY Children Reprsentative  

Miss SARAH LOUISE WHITE Adult Representative Rudlings Wakelam BURY ST. EDMUNDSIP33 1LA 01284 755771 www.rudlings-wakelam.co.uk

Mrs JANICE LAVINIA WHITE Local Authority Coventry City Council COVENTRY CV3 2QL

Miss ANNA WHITE Children Reprsentative Stephensons Solicitors LLP LEIGH WN7 1AT 01942 777777 www.stephensons.co.uk

Ms KATRIN ANNALISA WHITE Children Reprsentative Hodge Jones & Allen Llp LONDON NW1 2NB 020 7874 8300 www.hja.net

Mr IAIN DOUGLAS WHITE Children Reprsentative Cozens-Hardy LLP NORWICH NR1 3DP 01603 625231 www.cozens-hardy.com

Mr DENIS WILLIAM WHITE Children Reprsentative HC Solicitors LLP PETERBOROUGH PE3 6AG 01733 882800

Miss ALISON MADELEINE WHITE Children Reprsentative White & Co Solicitors SOUTHEND-ON-SEASS1 1BW 1702340340 www.whitesolicitors.co.uk

Miss DORETT PEARLENA WHITE Children Reprsentative  

Mr ROY WHITELAW Children Reprsentative Jackson Canter Limited LIVERPOOL L1 3AY 0151 282 1700 www.qualitysolicitors.com

Miss RHIAN WHITING Children Reprsentative Nicol  Denvir & Purnell CARDIFF CF3 4FH 029 2079 6311 www.ndplegal.com

Ms CELIA MARGARET WHITTUCK Children Reprsentative Turbervilles UXBRIDGE UB8 1JT 01895 201 700 www.turbervilles.co.uk

Mr JONATHAN CHRISTOPHER WHYBROW Children Reprsentative  

Miss SHIRLEY ANN WIGNALL Children Reprsentative Forbes BLACKBURN BB2 1AA 01254 580000

Mrs SALLY ANN WILCOCK Children Reprsentative Sally Wilcock & Co SOLIHULL B90 2RF 0121 270 6289 www.sallywilcock.co.uk

Ms KELLY WILD Children Reprsentative Aitken Associates LONDON N1 1LA 020 7700 6006 www.aitkenassociates.co.uk

Miss RACHEL JANE WILES Children Reprsentative WALTERS & BARBARY CAMBORNE TR14 8SG 01209 712454 www.waltersbarbary.co.uk

Mrs LISA SHARON WILKES Children Reprsentative BRAIN SINNOTT & CO BRISTOL BS15 8LY 0117 960 6880 www.brainsinnott.co.uk

Mr WILLIAM JOHN WILKINS Children Reprsentative Stephens Scown LLP EXETER EX1 1RS 01392 210700 www.stephens-scown.co.uk

Mr PHILIP MICHAEL WILKINS Children Reprsentative HUDGELL & PARTNERS LONDON SE18 6QP 020 8854 1331

Mr DAVID CHARLES NICHOLAS WILKINS Children Reprsentative Sanders & Co Llp STOURBRIDGE DY8 1PS 01384 375 437 www.sanders.uk.com

Mrs SHARON WILKINSON Children Reprsentative Cocks Lloyd NUNEATON CV11 5TX 024 7664 1642 www.cockslloyd.co.uk

Mr ANDREW CHARLES WILKINSON Children Reprsentative  

Mr MICHAEL CHRISTOPHER WILLEY Adult Representative  

Mrs GAYLE WILLIAMS Adult Representative J A Hughes BARRY CF62 8HB 01446 411000 www.jahughes.com

Miss GAIL WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative Robertsons CARDIFF CF10 3RS 029 2023 7777

Mr IAN MICHAEL WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative Robertsons CARDIFF CF10 3RS 029 2023 7777

Mr DAVID MICHAEL WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative Cumbria Family Law Limited CARLISLE CA1 1BG 01228 829 530 www.williamandairey.co.uk

Mr ANDREW ROY WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative LILLYWHITE WILLIAMS & CO DAGENHAM RM8 1AA 020 8593 7471

Mr STEPHEN LESLIE WILLIAMS Adult Representative Ashton KCJ IPSWICH IP4 1AS 01473 232425

Ms SARAH LOUISE WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative Russell-Cooke Llp KINGSTON UPON THAMESKT1 1QN 020 8546 6111 www.russell-cooke.co.uk

Ms GWEN LUNT WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative GOODMAN RAY LONDON EC1V 9GR 020 7608 1227 www.goodmanray.com

Mr COLIN MARK WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative Tozers Llp NEWTON ABBOT TQ12 4PR 01626 207020 www.tozers.co.uk

Mr ROBIN ANDREW WILLIAMS Local Authority Rotherham Borough Council ROTHERHAM S60 1AE 01709 822 121 www.rotherham.gov.uk

Miss ANDREA WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative T R HARRIS ARNOLD & CO SWANSEA SA4 4FE 01792 892166 www.harrisarnold.co.uk

Mrs ELIZABETH HELEN WILLIAMS Children Reprsentative  

Mrs JULIA ELISABETH WILLIAMSON Children Reprsentative Fisher Jones Greenwood Llp COLCHESTER CO4 9YA 01206 835300 www.fjg.co.uk

Miss JANE WILLIAMSON Children Reprsentative  

Mr STANLEY LEONARD WILLIETS Children Reprsentative WILLIAM WRIGHT & SON DUDLEY DY1 1JF 01384 255344 www.williamwrightandson.com

Ms ALISA JANE WILLOWS Children Reprsentative WOLFERSTANS PLYMOUTH PL4 8EP 01752 663295 http://www.wolferstans.com

Miss JENNIFER LOUISE WILSON Children Reprsentative Penmans Solicitors LLP COVENTRY CV1 3DH 024 7622 6575 www.penmanssolicitors.co.uk

Mr DAVID CUTHBERT WILSON Children Reprsentative David Wilson Solicitors IPSWICH IP1 1ZF 01473 252159

Miss DAWN WILSON Children Reprsentative CREIGHTON & PARTNERS LONDON WC1B 3HN 020 7976 2233 www.creighton.co.uk

Mr HOWARD JOHN WILSON Children Reprsentative Wilsons' Solicitors OXFORD OX33 1XT www.wilsonsolicitors.co.uk

Mr JOHN CHRISTOPHER RICHARDWILSON Children Reprsentative Richard J Knaggs & Co LLP REDCAR TS10 3DG 01642 487 011

Mr FABIAN ANTHONY JOHN WILSON Children Reprsentative  

Ms JANICE PATRICK WILSON Children Reprsentative  

Miss REBECCA JANE WIMBLE Children Reprsentative Jackson Quinn NOTTINGHAM NG1 7FG 0115 948 7811 www.jacksonquinn.com

Mrs KAY ELIZABETH WIMHURST Children Reprsentative  

Miss CAROLINE VICTORIA WINDMILL Children Reprsentative STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL STAFFORD ST16 2DH 01785 223 121 www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Mrs RUTH MARY WINGROVE Local Authority  

Mr ANDREW CHRISTOPHER WISNIEWSKI Children Reprsentative Family Law Solicitors Ltd LEICESTER LE3 3NY 0116 239 5544 www.familylawsolicitors.net

Mrs SUSAN WITTRICK Children Reprsentative King Street Solicitors LLP WAKEFIELD WF1 2SS 01924 332 395 www.kingstreetsolicitors.co.uk
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Miss KATHARINE ELIZABETH WOFFINDIN Adult Representative  

Ms HEATHER LOUISE WOLFE Children Reprsentative Willsons Solicitors NUNEATON CV11 5SZ 02476 387821 www.willsons-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs WING SHIK BRENDA WONG-ROBINSONAdult Representative Pooleys Solicitors LLP SWINDON SN1 1PP 01793 488 848 www.pooleyssolicitors.co.uk

Mr ANDREW TECK HAN WOO Children Reprsentative Brewer Harding & Rowe BIDEFORD EX39 2PT 01237 472666 http://www.brewerhardingrowe.co.uk

Mr ANTHONY WOOD Children Reprsentative HARDMAN WOOD INCORP ARKWRIGHT COOPERBLACKBURN BB1 8BZ 01254 295540 http://www.hardman-wood.co.uk

Mrs PATRICIA JEANNETTE WOOD Local Authority North Somerset Council CLEVEDON BS21 6AB

Mr TONY WOOD Children Reprsentative Tozers Llp NEWTON ABBOT TQ12 4PR 01626 207020 www.tozers.co.uk

Mr JOHN CRAIG WOOD Children Reprsentative Jwp Legal Limited WAKEFIELD WF1 2SD 01924 387171 www.jwpsolicitors.co.uk

Mrs LIBBY REBECCA WOOD Children Reprsentative  

Mr JONATHAN JAMES ANDREW WOODHOUSE Children Reprsentative Freers MIDDLESBROUGH TS1 2LF 01642 244666 WWW.freers-solicitors.co.uk

Miss TANIA WOODLIFFE Children Reprsentative Beetenson & Gibbon SCUNTHORPE DN15 6NS 01724 847 888 www.bgsolicitors.com

Mr ANTHONY CHARLES WOODS Children Reprsentative Sills & Betteridge Llp LINCOLN LN2 1JN 01522 542 211 www.sillsonline.co.uk

Mr JEFFREY WOODWARD Adult Representative Armitage Sykes Llp HUDDERSFIELD HD1 2JY 01484 344140 www.armitagesykes.co.uk

Mr PHILIP DAVID WOODWARD Children Reprsentative Keene & Kelly With Keith Williams & Co MOLD CH7 1BJ 01352 753882

Ms CATHERINE WOOLLEY Children Reprsentative Afg Law BOLTON BL1 1LE 01204 377600 http://www.afglaw.co.uk/

Miss NICOLA LOUISE WOOTTEN Local Authority Coles Miller Solicitors Llp POOLE BH15 2PG 01202 673011 www.coles-miller.co.uk

Miss HELEN WORDEN Children Reprsentative Blackfords LLP WOKING GU21 6HJ 01483 723331 www.blackfords.com

Miss VALERIE WORMALD Children Reprsentative Carr & Co BLYTH NE24 2BZ 01670 351251

Mrs LUCY CUNARD WORTHINGTON Children Reprsentative Harland & Co Solicitors Limited YORK YO1 8NS 01904 655555 www.harlandsolicitors.co.uk

Mr KEVIN JOHN WORTHINGTON Children Reprsentative  

Miss PATRICIA MARY WOTHERSPOON Children Reprsentative Taylor & Emmet Llp SHEFFIELD S1 2PP 0114 218 4000 www.tayloremmet.co.uk

Mr ANDREW PAUL WRAITH Children Reprsentative Kyles Legal Practice Ltd NORTH SHIELDS NE30 1PX 01912 571 051

Mr MARTIN WRAY Children Reprsentative Aitken Associates LONDON N1 1LA 020 7700 6006 www.aitkenassociates.co.uk

Mr GORDON JAMES WRIGHT Children Reprsentative Wright & Co (Pontefract) Limited PONTEFRACT WF8 1RG 01977 600 066 www.wright&cosolicitorspontefract.co.uk

Miss GILLIAN MARGARET WRIGHT Children Reprsentative Hannays Solicitors And Advocates SOUTH SHIELDS NE33 2QA 0191 455 5361 www.hannayslaw.co.uk

Mrs JULIA ELAINE WRIGHT Children Reprsentative DAVID BARNEY & CO STEVENAGE SG1 1DA 01438 314281

Mrs FAY ELLEN WRIGHT Children Reprsentative Wmblaw Limited TELFORD TF3 3BD 01952 291100 www.wmblaw.co.uk

Mrs AMANDA JANE WRIGHT Children Reprsentative Scaiff LLP WORCESTER WR1 1DN 01905 727700 www.scaiff.co.uk

Mr DAVID GEORGE WRIGHT Children Reprsentative The Worcester Family Law Practice WORCESTER WR1 1EE 01905 730900 www.twflp.co.uk

Ms JOANNA DEBRA WRIGHT Adult Representative  

Ms DEBORAH ANN WYLIE Children Reprsentative COOPER NIMMO BLACKPOOL FY1 3PB 01253 626793

Mr GREGORY PAUL THOMAS YATES Children Reprsentative Howard and Over LLP PLYMOUTH PL2 1AF 01752 556 606 www.howard-over.co.uk

Mrs FARDUCY BEGUM YEAHIA Local Authority London Borough Of Newham Legal ServicesLONDON E16 2QU 0203 373 9290 www.newham.gov.uk

Mrs LISA ANN YEOMANS Children Reprsentative Lichfield Reynolds STOKE-ON-TRENT ST1 1HG 01782 289122 www.lichfield-reynolds.co.uk

Mrs ANNE JUDITH YESHIN Children Reprsentative Kennard Wells Solicitors LONDON E11 3AJ 2085398258

Mrs NAOMI YESHUA Children Reprsentative WILLIAMS & CO EDGWARE HA8 7BJ 0208 952 8882

Miss CHARLOTTE LOUISE YOUDAN Children Reprsentative TENNANT & KNIGHT BRIGHTON BN1 1HE 01273 202050 www.tennantknight.co.uk

Mrs KATHERINE TERESA YOUNG Children Reprsentative Thorpe & Co Limited SCARBOROUGH YO11 2JX 01723 364 321 www.thorpeandco.com

Ms STELLA MARIE YOUNG Children Reprsentative Jefferies Essex Llp SOUTHEND-ON-SEASS1 2BB 01702 332311 www.essexlaw.co.uk

Miss MIRIAM ASHIA YOUSAF Children Reprsentative Chambers Solicitors BRADFORD BD1 2LU 01274 301450 www.chambers-solicitors.co.uk

Mrs MITALI ZAKARIA Children Reprsentative Irvine Thanvi Natas LONDON E15 4EA 0208 522 7707 www.itnsolicitors.com

Mrs SHAHEAN NAZ ZEMOURI Local Authority Leicester City Council LEICESTER LE1 6ZG 0116 252 8318 www.leicester.gov.uk


